MISSION STATEMENT:

EVERY STUDENT.
FVERY DAY

TOQGETHER WE ARE...

Growing our team of effective and
committed educators

Creating a culture of high expectations
Respecting our diversity
EInspiring community trust and support

Building pathways to successful
futures

ECARD VISION STATEMENT

In five to seven years the district will be
recognized as a beacon of educstional
excelence. Qur students are 214
century scholars who are proud owners
of their lzamning and successfully
intaract and compate in a global
society. As the core of our community,
we sei the standard for inspiring,
egquipping, and ampowering the diverse
learners in the Montezuma-Cortez
Schoal District.

ESSENTIAL BOARD ROLES

+  Guiding the district through the
Supernintendent
Engadging constituents
Enswing alignment of resources
and structure

+  Measuring effectiveness

+  Modeling excellsnce

BOARD LONG-TERM FOCUS AREA

ncreasing student achievement

BOARD FOCUS AREA

Engaging constituents
Enhancing safaty, morale and
wellness

+ Enhancing personnel devalopment
and seeking, selecting,
develaping, celebrating

«  Maximizing finances

+  Building board effectiveness

BOARD'S CORE, DRIVING VALUES
Respect for All,
Honesty,
Accessibiiity,
Deliberation,
Celebration,
Teamwork, and
Engaged Communication

o

10,

MONTEZUMA~CORTEZ SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1
CORTEZ, COLORADQ -- BOARD OF EDUCATION

Tuesday, February 22nd, 2022
District Office — 400 N. Elin Street

Regular Meeting 6:00 PM
AGENDA

Our regular board meeting may be viewed on cur YouTube Channel at:
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCHIOVI7thefkQWXvZTqdRTCQ
Meeting attendees including audience members may be recorded.

Call to order
Pledge to Flag
Set the Agenda
Student Presentation: N/A
Approval of Minutes for Jan. 18%, 2022 Executive Session and Regular Board
Meeting, Feb. 8% 2022 Work Session Minutes, Feb. 11%, 2022 Special Board
minutes, Feb. 15", 2022 Executive Session and Regular Board minutes.
Celebration Reports

a. Wrapped in Support Repott, Cyndi Haupt
Staff Reports

a. HR — John Corbett, USI Presentation

b. M-CHS — Cortez FFA Trip Request, Kady Meyer

¢. M-CHS — 8ki & Snowboard Club, Colin Noel
Board Requesis/Reports

a. Brad Miller, Miller Farmer Law
Citizens Address the Board * 1 Houwr limit (3 minutes each / Must turn in a
filled out ticket)
Discussion Items:

a. Policy KHC & KHC-R Distribution/Posting of Promotional Literature

11. Action Item:

a. Consent Calendar (see list)

b. Miller Farmer Law

c. MOU Grand Canyon University

d. Southwest Open School Charter Renewal

¢. Cortez FFA. Field Trip

f. M-CHS Ski and Snowboard Club Agreement

g. 2022-2023 School Calendar

h. Capital Reserve Reguest
i PV & Manaugh Mechanical and Engineering Analysis $15,000.00
il. M-CHS Cheer Mats $6,300.00
iii. Mesa, Manaugh, & M-CMS Asbestos Abatement $78,841.00

Page 16f 1

A few wolcoming notes:

The board’s meeling time is dedicated o the misgion and top-priorify focus areas.

Your insights are needed and welcomed and the board encourages you o mesat with the most
appropriata person.

*Citizens Address the Board® is an opportunity to present briaf coomments or pose guestions to the
board for conslderation or follow-up, You may address the board by filling cut a “Citizen Comment
Ticket” and handing it into the Board's Secretary. *Each parson is limited to three minutas per our
Schoal District Policy. Ne one may yield their minutes to anather per state statue.

The "Consent Calendar” is hased arcund decision points backed by prior information/discussion or
tighly routing.

i you are interested in helping the Montezuma-Corlez achievernent effort, please kalk with any
member of the Leadership Team or call the District Office at {370) 585-7522. Opporfunities abound.
Your participation is highly desired.




MISSION STATEMENT:

EVERY STUDENT.
EVERY DAY

TOGETHER WE ARE...

Growing our team of effective and
committed educators

Creating a culture of high expectations
Respecting our diversity

Inspiring community trust and support
Building pathways to successful futures

BOARD VISICN STATEMENT
In five to seven years the district will be
recognized as a beacon of educational
excellence. Our students are 21% contury
scholars who ara proud owhers of theair
leaming and successiully interact and
compete in a global saciety. As the core of
our community, we set the standard for
inspiring, equipping, and empowering the
diverse learners in the Montezuma-Cortez
School District.

ESSENTIAL BOARD ROLES

» Guiding the district through the
Superinterdant

» Engaging constituents

+  Ensuring alignment of resources and
structure

+  Measuring effectiveness

«  Medeling excellence

BOARD LONG-TERM FOCLUS AREA

Increasing student achiovemant

BOARD FOCUS AREA

Engaging conslituents
Enhanging safety, morale and
wallnass

= Erhancing pareonnel development
and sesking, s&lacling, developing,
colsbrating
Maxirmizing finances
Building board effectiveness

BOARD'S CORE, DRIVING VALUES
Raspect for All,
Honesly,
Accessibility,
Delibaration,
Celebration,
Tearwork, and
Engaged Communication

MONTEZUMA-CORTEZ SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1
CORTEZ, COLORADO -- BOARD OF EDUCATION
Tuesday, February 22%, 2022
District Office — 400 N, Elm Street

Regular Meeting 6:00 PM
AGENDA CONTINUED....

i. Supplemental Budget Requests
i. Title 1, part A, $1,685.00
ii. Title 2, Part A, $1,276.00
iii. Title 3, Part A, §1,000.00
iv. Title 4, Part A, $59.00
j- Policy Revisions — First Reading
a. KDB-E Public Request for Open Records Form
k. Policy Revisions — Second Reading
AC Nondiscrimination/Equal Opportunity
AC-E-1 Nondiscrimination/Equal Opportunity
AC-R-1 Nondiscrimination/Equal Opportunity
ACE Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability
ACE-E-1 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability
ACE-E-2 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability
ACE-R Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability
CCA Organizaticnal Chart
IMB Teaching about Controversial / SBensitive [ssues and Use of
Controversial Materials
j. TMB-R Teaching about Controversial / Sensitive Tssues and Use of
Controversial Materials
k. EBCE School Closings and Cancellations
GDOQ-E Support Staff Evaluation Form

-

C

12. Adjournment

Page 2 of 2

A fow welcomlng notes:

-

The board's meeting time is dedicated Ip the mission and top-priority focus areas.

Your insights are negdad and welcomned and the boatd sncourages you to meet with the most
appropriate person.

"Clizens Address the Board” is an opporiunity to present brief comnients of pose questions to the
board for consideration or follow-up. You may address the board by filing out 3 “Citizen Gomment
Ticke!" and handing it into the Board's Secrelary. *Each person is limited 1o three minutes per
our Schoal Ristrict Pollcy. No one may yield thelr minutes 1o another per state statue,

The “Consent Calendar” is based around decision points backed by prior information/discussion or
Righly routine.

if you are interesied in helping 1he Montezuma-Cartez achisvernent effort, please talk with any
memBer of the Leadership Team or call the Dlstrict Office at (870) 566-7522. Cpportuntiles
abound. “YYour participation is highly desired.




Monteznma-Cortez School District RE-1 Board Meeting Minutes January 18, 2022

MONTEZUMA-CORTEZ SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1
Tuesday, January 18, 2022
400 N. Elm Street, Cortez, CO 81321

MINUTES

Board Meeting 6:00 PM
Board Attendance: Absent:
Sheri Noves, President, District F
Sherri Wright, Vice-President, District C
Jeanette Hart, Treasurer, Director District B
Stacey Hall, Secretary, Director, District D
Ed Riee, Director, District E
Cody Wells, Director, District A
Layne Frazier, Direcior District G
Avery Wright, M-CHS Student Rep.
Amita Crowley, M-CMS Student Rep.
Administration Attendance;
Risha VanderWey, Superintendent Katie Nelson, Principal
Kyle Archibeque, Exe. Director of Finance Whitney Rapjy, Principat
Jim Parr, Exe. Director of Academics Hobert Laymen, Principal
Debra Ramsey, Exe. Assistant Angela Sauk, Principal

Drew Pearson, Principal

1. Call to order
a. The meeting was called to order by President Sheri Noyes at 6:01FM.

2. Pledge to Flag
a. The Pledge of Allegiance to the flag of the United States of America was led by President Sheri
Noyes.

3. Executive Sésstan — Pursuant fo C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(f) the board will discuss a personnel matters
regarding the Superintendent’s evaluation.
Sherri Wright movisé: 0 adjourn into Executive Session pursuant to C.R.S. 24- 6-402(4)(f) the board
will discuss apcrsonnezf matters regarding the Superintendent’s evaluation. The motion was seconded
by Ed Rice. Director Wright invited the Board to join the Executive Session and the Superintendent
once notified by the Board, Dr. VanderWey did join the meeting midway through. The session
concluded at 7:09 PM.

Aye: Frazier, Hall, Hart, Noyes, Rice, Wells and Wright Nay: None. Motion carried.

The Board meeting reconvened at 7:10 PM.

4. Set the Agenda
Director Wright moved to set the agenda. The motion was seconded by Jeannette Hart.

Page 1 of 6



Montezuma-Cortez School District RE-1 Board Meeting Minutes January 18, 2022

94

Debra Ramsey, Secretary to the Board, informed the Board that action items on #13 e-i. pertaining to
new MOU’s to be approved by the Board would need to be stricken as they were sent fo the attorney
for review and not returned in time for the meeting. Those items were struck from the agenda.

Aye: Frazier, Hall, Hart, Noyes, Rice, Wells and Wright Nay: None. Motion carried.

Student Presentation: Kemper Elementary
Mrt. Redford and Principal Nelson presented their 5™ grade students that have been learning about the
stock market. Each student spoke to the Board about facts they have learned.

Approval of Minates for December 14 Work Session, December 14" Board Meeting,
December 30" Special Meeting, and January 4® Work Session.

Stacey Hall moved to accept of the minutes for December 14" Work Session, December 14% Board
Meeting, December 30% Special Meeting, and January 4" Work Session. Sherri Wright seconded the
motion. There was no discussion.

Ave: Frazier, Hall, Hart, Noyes, Rice, Wells and Wright Nay: None. Motion carried.

Celebration Reports -

Avery Wright was congratulated on her commitinent to run Track at the Colorado School of Mines.
The High School play really pood this year during all performances. The board congratulated Mr.
Archibeque on the addition of a baby girl to their family. Mr. Rice said the students wete very happy
to have been able to get to attend thesStock Show in Denver. They were still on the trip at the time of
the meeting, President Noyes said sho appreciated the presentation from a Brad Miller with Miller
Farmer Lawyer at the Board Retreat &t WagThoping that the board would be reaching out for a draft
letter of engagement for his services. The:Board thanked all the directors and Principals for their
reports at the Board Retreat, the effort and information was greatly appreciated.

Superintendent’s Report
Dr. VanderWey's report was submitted to the Board. There were no questiens.

Staff Reports

Mr. Arghibeque’s report was submitted to the Board. He highlighted that he will be asking the
schogis 40 get fheir bidgets spent since it was the second semester. A donation from the Kiwanis
Cliibdor $1,000.00 ing@pport of a 3D printer for a “Maker Space” at the Middle School.

M. Parf'§itgport was submitted to the Board. He highlighted that invites to the committee members
to that will veviewing ELA Fiementary materials have been sent out and the process will start next
week. There wilthe tables set up in the gym for the public to come in and start reviewing the
cwrriculum options, The committee wilt build a rubric to help guide them in their selection. Ali
options will be available next month for review and then the following month will only be the
selected materials. Mr. Parr has sent invites to a. couple Board members to assist the committee, bui if
needed all Board membersare welcome the district will just need to post the quorum.

Mrs. Eldredge’s report was submitted to the Board.
A report was submitied by Jaclyn Hall from Health Services. Copies were not provided to the
secretary, Vice President Wright let Jaclyn know that Jeanette Hart would be taking her place on the

Health Committes since she has a medical background.

President Noves thanked the Principals for including reports as well. She expressed appreciation for
the staff that had taken the time to email the Board with letters in support of the 4 day week.

Page 2 of 6



Montezuma-Cortez School District RE-1 Board Mecting Minutes January 18, 2022

10. Board Requests/Reporis

11

12,

Vice President Wright reported that she attended her first LRC Meeting. She got the information were
to go online to contaci our senators about upcoming bills. She will be monitoring that. She plans to
attend the CASB Winter Legislative Conference on Feb. 24-25" in Denver. She suggested all board
members contact Mrs. Ramsey if they decide to attend.

President Noyes reported the Board completed their own evaluation and a score of 3.4 out of 5 was
given. They reviewed the information and responses together at the Board Retreat.

President Noyes asked the Board if they would entertain the idea of reaching out to Brad Miller at
Miller Farmer Law for a letter of engagement that they could thepzeview at the next work sessiof.
All members agreed to the request.

Director Rice reminded the Board that there was a Rural. ZUOM Meeting on the 27% they had been
invited to join.

Director Hall has a CHSAA ZOOM tomorrow foran introduction for the-aew CASB members. Next
meeting wilt be Feb. 19 by ZOOM, then they ‘witl be in Denver in April.

Citizens Address the Board * 1 Hour limit (3 minztes each:? Must turn in 2'filled-out ticket)

Arlina Yazzie - MC County Healih.Dlept, Rep. Yazzie:ptovided a handout to the board. She was
grateful to have gotten to speak to thigszat thework sessio oaithe Healthy Kids Survey. She pave the
Board information about the Team Up commuhitemeeting onMérch 8™ from 1-5PM. Yazzie invited
the Board to attend and take part in the planping process, They willbe discussing supporting area
youth outside of schopl times. Also, she invited them 4 theBridges O it of Poverty Community

Meeting for Commynity Leaders on March Fth, Laneh will beprovided at both meetings.

Lynette Ward — Parent She wanted to ask the Biaard some questions but felt they would be to
offensive for the children in the room: She said she would email them instead. She said they should
think aboitthemental state of being asked uncomfortgible questions as she felt were in the Healthy
Kids Suzvey. She ﬁ&r&‘mat the data being collected is coming from children that have been humiliated
andithat it was dirty drta: She felt like we are traumatizing our students, but then blaming it on our
parents. Bhe said it was SEL fault.

Discussion Ttems

a. School Calenidar for 202272023 (4 Day / 5 Day)
Using the thre¥ samples ﬁomhﬂr Parr’s report the Board discussed if the district should move to a
4-Day week instead:of 5-day-for the 2022/2023 school year. The samples exhibited a 160-day 4-
day calendar (most Tipliffays observed), 146 Day 4-day calendar (minimal holidays observed), and
a 169/171 5 Day Calerdar (traditional). All the options had not identified where Professional
development would fall. Mr. Parr added that through we want to align with neighboring school we
cannot match them exactly becauss the days required are different. Vice President Wright
appreciated that staff had reached out to share their interest in the 4-day option, she expressed the
need to include parents and staff input on the decision, and she asked that the final calendar has a
spring break that aligns with neighboring school districts and PCC. Director Rice suggested that
instead of building in make-up snow days, a Friday would be used, and he felt President’s Day
was an important holiday to keep as it falls right in the middle of the long haul and would be a
good bregk for staff. Director Wells cautioned that this 4-day calendar would not look like this
serttester’s one-time modified calendar, and he expressed concerns for at risk students on a shorter
week schedule. Director Frazier also had concerns about the security some students feel by

Page 3of &



Montezuma-Cortez School District RE-1 Board Meeting Minutes January 18, 2422

attending 5 days. Director Hart felt working parents might prefer the 5-day option. Director Rice
pointed out that community sepport groups like the Pinon Project would come in to help support at
at-risk students with a Friday option. Mt. Archibeque added that the district currently has funds
available through ESSERIM that is available through 2024, to put toward these types of programs
where our staff could also benefit. The student reps reported that the ctassroom workload had
grown recently but they enjoyed being home with their family on Friday. Representative Wright
still had Advanced Placement class work 1o completion Fridays but liked doing it from home, she
added that her teachers seemed to be available if she tried to contact them. Director Hall asked thai
there be a plan in place. It was agreed that to move forward the calendars would be presented to
the DAC Committee at their February Meeting and to review them again at the BOE work session
on Feb. 8% Mr. Archibeque will need to know this decision in order to prepare the requested
changes to the Base pay / salary schedules the Board has asked for.

b. Consolidation of in town Elementary Schools
President Noyes explained that consolidation was befg considered to address staffing issues and
learning levels. She explained that all current stdffwould be utilized. The Board wishes to host a
Community Forum on February 19 at 6:30 PN fi person but available to view publicly on
YouTube. Moving to a K-2 grade in one Byflding and 3-5* Grade in-atfother building was
discussed with an alternative school to supporkdiscipline issues, and possilile.pre-K —
Kinderparten combined. Lewis-Arriola and Pleasant View.would be left oul’ e;f the mix until next
year pending the receipt of building safety data. Prmrﬂpal,_ﬂau]c suggested havmg«a list of Pro’s
and Con’s to get the present to parentsiat the Forum. ‘Thediscussion went on to list many of the
pro’s and con’s. Mrs. Ramsey offéfdd, ta. e Board, to sénd out a shared Google Sheet to the
administrators for their input and to-gollect up-all the differéntiideas so we could build a document
to present. A timeline for the decisionswere set-asForum Feb. 1% with the pubhc giving input,
Feb. 7t DAC review/input, Feb. 8% BOEgontinued discussion atwk session, and Feb. 22 BOE
votes on a focused directive.to M-CSD Raw}.

13, Action Item:
a. To approve the Consent: Calendar (see list)
Director Wells sioved to approve the Consent caleriddr as presenied. The motion was seconded by
Sherzi- Wright. Wells was excited to see the Board would be voting to supply an IR Generalist to the
Aver:Frazier, Hall, Hart, Noyes, Rice. Wells and Wright Nay: None. Moticn carried.

b. To appoini the District Accountability Committee Members (see kist)
Vice President: Wright moved to appoint the list of District Accountability Committee Members as
presented. The motion was seconded by Treasurer Hart. President Noyes pointed out that Dr.
VanderWey upon reviewing the DAC bylaws found that this vote was needed to get the commitiee up
and running again. They had meet once for an informational meeting in January.

Ave: Frazier, Hall, Hs#, Noyes, Rice, Wells and Wright Nay: None. Motion carried.

c. To approve CDE High School Innovative Learning Opportunities Pilot Program
Director Wells moved to approve the Colorado Depariment of Education High School Innovative
Learning Opportunities Pilot Program. This motion was seconded by Vice President Wright. The
Board had questions if the program would cost the district and Mr, Parr informed them there was no
cost to participate.

Aye: Frazier, Hall, Hart, Noves, Rice, Wells and Wright Nay: None, Motion carried.

Page 4 of 6



Montezuma-Cortez School District RE-1 Board Meeting Minutes January 18, 2022

d. Toa approve the Final Budget for 2021-2022
Vice President Wright moved to approve the M-CSD RE-1 Final Budget for FY 2021-2022. Director
Wells seconded the motion. These documents to be signed were read by Kyle Archibeque:
Appropriation Resolation FY 2021-2022 and Resolution to Use Beginning Fund Balance FY 2021-
2022.

Aye: Frazier, Hall, Hart, Noves, Rice, Wells and Wright Nay: None. Motion carried.

e. ToapproveFacilities MOU-with City-of Certe Stricken from Agenda during Agenda item
#4.

f.

s e pe. Stricken from Agends daring
Argenda item #4.

g. Stricken from Agenda during

Agenda item #4.

b—To-approve Encilities MOU with Cortez Youth Basketball CO-Stricken from Agenda
during Agenda item #4.

—Toapprove Faeilities MOU-with-Mentezuma-Cortez Softhall-Asseeiation-Siricken from
Agenda during Agenda item #4.

j- Policy Revisions — First Reading
i. AC Nomndiscrimination/Equal Opportunity
ii. AC-E-1 Nondiscrimination/Equal Opportunity
iii. AC-R-1 Nondiscrimination/Equal Opportunity
iv. ACE Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability
v. ACE-E-1 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability
vi. ACE-E-2 Nondiscrimination og the Basis of Disability
vii. ACE-R Nondiscrimination on the’Basis of Disability
Vice President Wright moved to approve the first reading of Policies AC, AC-E-1, AC-R-1, ACE,
ACE-E-1, ACE-E-2, and ACE-R. Director Wells seconded the motion, There was ne discussion.
Aye: Frazier, Hall, Hart, Noyes, Rice, Wells and Wright Nay: None. Motion carried.

viil,CCA Organizational Chart
Vice President Wright moved to approve policy CCA Organizational Chart. Birector Rice seconded
the motion. Mrs. Ramsey explained the changes were to remove the title of Assistant Superintendent
and incisive the roles of the Executive Directors and update the current flow of leadership. Dr.
VanderWey explained that this was like what was presented at the Board Retreat, but the policy
version removed names and focused on roles and that it had less data on where each department
reports. Vice President Wright stated that this looked much better than the older version.

Aye: Frazier, Hall, Hart, Noyes, Rice, Wells and Wright Nay: None. Motion carried.

ix, TMB Teaching about Controversial / Sensitive Issues and Use of
Controversial Materials
X. IMB-R Teaching about Controversial / Sensitive Issues and Use of
Controversial Materials
The Board requested these two policies be brought back to for mere discussion at the Feb. 8% Board
Work Session. Director Hart will bring suggested wording.

Page 5 of 6



Montezuma-Cortez School District RE-1 Board Meeting Minutes January 14, 2022

xi. EBCE School Closings and Cancellations
Vice President Wright moved to approve policy EBCE School Closings and Cancellations, The
motion was seconded by Mr. Rice with the point being made that at a prior meeting the wording he
had requested included an “an/or” in the addition of “iaw enforcement”. Mrs. Wright agreed that had
been said. If the policy is approved, Mrs. Ramsey will include the minor wording change corrected
before posting into our Policy Manuel.

Aye: Frazier, Hall, Hart, Noyes, Rice, Wells and Wright Nay: None. Motion carried.

xii. GDO-E Support Staff Evaluation Form
Secretary Hall moved to approve policy GDO-E Support Staff Evaluation Fotm. The motion was
seconded by Mr. Rice, Director Wells was glad to see the distriet:following through with these types
of evaluations. Mr. Wells asked who all would see it? Mr. Parieéxplained that the process would be
to work through it together with the evaluator and the Supgsart Staff member then copies would be
given to Human Resources.
Apye: Frazier, Hall, Hart, Noyes, Rice, Wells and Wright Nay: Sone. Motion carried.

k. Policy Revisions — Second Reading
i. GBGM-E Regquest for Discretionary / Sick Leave
Vice President Wright moved to approve policy GBGM-E Request for Disetetionary / Sick Leave.
Director Rice seconded the motion. The Board requested this policy be brought:back for more
discussion af the Feb. 3" Board Work Session. The Board wanted to review the warding that
references the first and last two weeksoould not be used and the new members needed to read the
new (in June) Discreticnary leave']ii;a{lc‘y’ Thﬁl‘f} were. d]qn quna‘uons ab{)ut more common wording

Mrs. Wright moved to:péstpone this votesfor the second reading of policy GBGM-E until the next
board meeting February 27 with discussion.at the work'session on Feb. 8%, 2022, The motion was
seconded by Difggtor Wells.

Aye: Frazier, Hall,-Hart, Nowes, Rice, Wells and Wright Nay: None. Motion carried.

j. Other?
Mis. Ranisey asked the Board to confirtn ifthey wented to approach M-CMS about the use of
their gym for the-Forum. Theywonfirmed that:was their intentions.

14. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 9:17PM.

M-CSD RE-1 Community Forum on Consolidation of In-Tewn Elementary Schools, Feb, 1% 6:30
PM, Site to be determined

Next Work Session Tuesday, February 8%, 2022 at 7:00 PM

Next Regular Board Mecting Tuesday, February 22nd, 2022, at 7:00 PM

Secretary, Board of Education

President, Board of Education

Page 6 of 6



Montezuma-Cortez School District RE-1 Work Session Minntes February 8, 2022

MONTEZUMA-CORTEZ SCHOOGL DISTRICT RE-1
Tuesday, February 8, 2022
400 N, Elm Street, Cortez, CO 81321

MINUTES

Work Session Meeting 6:00 PM

Board Attendance: Absent:
Sheri Noyes, President, District F

Sherri Wright, Vice-President, Distriet C

Jeanette Hart, Treasurer, Director District B

Stacey Hall, Secretary, Director, District D

Ed Rice, Director, District E

Cody Wells, Director, District A

Layne Frazier, Director DHstrict G

Avery Wright, M-CHS Student Rep.

Amita Crowley, M-CMS Student Rep.

Administration Aftendance:

Kyle Archibeque, Exe. Divector of Finance Drew Pearson, Principal
Jim Parr, Exe. Director of Academics Serv, Robert Laymon, Principal
Cynthia Eldredge, Exe. Director of HR Eri¢ Chandler, Principal
Debra Ramsey, Exe. Assistant Katle Nelson, Principal

Whitney Rapp, Priacipal

1. Call to Order
a. The meeting was called to order by President Sheri Noyes at 6:00 PM

2. Pledge to Flag
a. The Pledge of Allegiance to the flag of the United States of America was led by President Sheri Noyes.

3. Executive Sesslon — Pursuant to C.R.S, 24-6-402()(f) the beard will discuss a personnel mptier,

Vice-President Wright ht made a motion to move into executive session. to discuss a personned matter pursuant to
C.R_S. 24-6-402(4)X(f). The motion was seconded by Director Hart. Sherti Wright invited the Board of Education
Diractors to be in the session.

Ave: Prazier, Hall, Hart, Noyes, Rice, Wells and Wright Nay: None. Motion catried,
This session started at 6:02 PM and ihe regular meeting reconvened at 6:32 PM.

4. Set the Agenda

Director Hall moved to set the agenda. The motion was seconded by Director Wells. Director Rice requested a
change be addad, item |. appoint Executive Directors as acting Superintendent with James Parr as emergency
confact.

Ave; Frazier, Hall, Hart, Noves, Rice, Wells and Wright Nay: None. Motion carried.
Director Rice requested another addition to the agenda item X, discuss the Board of Education’s process of
hiring an Interim Superintendent. With that in mind he moved to set the agenda and Vice President Wright
seconded the motion.

Aye: Prazier, Hall, Hart, Noyes, Rice, Wells and Wright Nay: None. Motion catried.

Page 1of5



Montezuma-Cortez School Distriet RE-1 Work Session Minutes February 8, 2022

5. Discassions [iems
a. Aitorney Letter of Engagement
President Noyes asked the boerd members to review the letter from Miller Farmer Law that was in their
packet as it will be considered for an action item at the February regular meeting. This attorney had presented
at the School Board’s Reireat in January. President Noyes said that the board was considering them as a
second law firm to allow the district more options when seeking counsel.

b. MOU with Grard Canyon University
President Noyes explained this will be an action item on Feb. 22™, The board was asked to consider allowing
a former student to work with RE-1 Health Services to complete her stady hours. Noyes asked the board to
review to documents.

c. ESSER I
Mr. Archibeque showed a presentation on the application process for ESSER I1I funding, what it meant to the
district, and a review of the commumity survey. There are requirements for monitoring and reporting; and
limits to what the district can purchase with ESSER 111, He cited that one misconception about these funds
was people get confused betwoen the allowable uses and the actwal requested purchases. We did receive
ESSER I and IL The district would not be required to share this money with the charters but so far it has. The
district submitted the application (approval & transmiital assurances and GEPA statement) back on May 23,
7021. Now we have until Mareh 24%, 2022, fo submit the budget. The district needs to hosta comununity
survey and receive public comment. Then the district can come up with the narrative to post on our website
along with our Citizen’s Guide to Coronavirus-19 Response document for public viewing. The total
allocation would be §9,751,290.00. These fands would need to be spent by Sept. 2023, or extension of Sept.
2024. Twenty percent of the funds need to address leatning loss as an effect of Coronavirus and the rest can
go towards IDEA, AEFLA, CTE, etc. Other suggested uses were cleaning, and senitizing set up/prep and
educational technology. Afterschool/Summer offerings like tutoring could benefit students and staff.
Nonallowable expenses are bonuses, incentives, salary increasss, new build construetion. The survey is up on
the district’s website and had 264 responses as of today with 50% being parents and the rest mostly staff, As
of this report the most popular response on the survey was to address learning loss. There were mixed
opinions about online learning, but it was mentioned often and the need for mentai health coumseling was
identified by many. The community survey will be available untit Friday, Feb. | 1%, Mr. Archibeque will
report on the finalized survey on Feb. 22" at the regular meeting,

d. School Calendar 2022-2023

M. Archibeque gave a handout of 3 sample calendars. These were compiled by the principals and the
executive team. The objective was to have a 4-day option that competes with the surronnding disiricts. Past
options that have been put in front of the school board have had the chaltenge of addressing the issue of M-
CSD’s Improvement status up against the state ruling of 160 days. Cther schools are doing waivers to gef
around going under 160 days, but they are not on improvement status,

Option A: 5-day Option that mimics the first half of 21/22.

Option B: 4-day Option with 147 Student days, aligns more with surrounding districts. Requires CDE

approval.

Option C: 4-day Option with 160 Smdent Days, starts in July and goes iito June.
There were 1o instructional times given because it's still too broad. Those options will be given when we get
down to 1 calendar. Archibeque will be puttitig out a survey to the community and staff and then will take it
to the District Accountability Committee. CDE would need to sign off as well if a 4-day option was chosen
and then the board could adopt/approve the calendar at their March meeting.

Director Hall seid spring break on option C should be a week earlier, Mt. Archibeque will fix that befere it
goes out, The board asked Mr. Archibeque fo see if the options align with PCC’s calendar. A conversation
ahout support staffing concerns took place. Director Frazier expressed concerns about the 2 days around the
Holiday bresk may not be well attended, Mr. Parz said some of those days were affected by the semester start
and end times so the district can balance the days. Suggested color changes were suggested as the orange was
hard to see. Mr. Archibeque said the survey he is developing will be cut and dry — option A, B, or C.

Director Rice gave a handout tifled The Four-Day School Week Information Manual.

Page 2 of 5



Montezuma-Cortez School Distrlet RE-1 Work Session Minutes February 8, 2622

¢, Changing Meeting Times for 2021-2022
President Noyes said the board had expressed that they wished to change the normal meeting times from
7-00PM to be 6:00 PM from this point on. She asked Mrs. Ramsey to update the website with this change.

f. Beard Packels
President Noyes reported that with many requests for the board to be more transparent and questions coming
in about the contents of the board packets that she would support the district in posting them online. This may
also be a way to work around the needs for the Board Docs program purchase. Mrs. Eldredge asked if she
should no longer include open positions, exit interviews, and insurance reports. The boatd said that Human
Resources report may not be available for public viewing or any items that were not public information.
President Noves said this should go back as far as July of this school] year with the most cutrent being posted
at the meeting start time.

Mrs. Eldredge reparted to the board that the district had received a high vohume of Colorado Open Records
Act (CORA) requests this week. She said Parr, Archibeque, Ramsey, K.nox, Wilkinson, herself, and the
attorney had all been working to get the information rounded up by the required deadlines. In the process, the
district set up a new page with a form and our policies, on the distict’s website, This form will come before
the board on Feb, 227 for first reading as an exhibit to our current policy. Per our policy, fees may apply if
stafPs time goes over an hour or if copies are requested. Any collected fees would go in the general fand.
Melissa Barber from Caplan and Eamest Law has offered to do a training with the board and administrative
staff, on the Sunshine laws and CORA, if the board would like,

g. USI Letter of Recommendation
President Noyes asked the City of Cortez if they would recommend UST as an Insurance Broker Consuliant.
They responded with a letier addressed to Sheri Noyes that they would highly recommend USI, which
President Moyes read aloud. Director Hall said she could attest as a spouse of a long tinse City former City of
Cortez Employee that their benefits were great and provided a great recruiting tool. Mrs. Fidredge reported
that since changing the district’s Broker of Record to USI she has started receiving daily and weekly updates
from our carriers. USI is currently preparing a report of finding and proposed changes that would be
presented to the board at the Feb. 22" meeting. Director Wells mentioned that during USI’s presentation at
the board retreat they claimed they could save the district 6 million in 5 years, ot more. Eldredge said one
problem is that afl out renewat dates with the different providers are alt staggered at different tumes of the
year. US] is buitding the district a team of 12 people that will work directly with us on each type of needs.
Eldredge said reinstating the benefits committee would give her a team to assist with learning and by-in that
conld eventually assist in making insurance policy changes. USI wants to work towards every employee
understanding their insurance benefit and using it, but education about the offerings was important.

b. Policy that passed 1* Reading:
i. AC Noadiscrimination/Equal Opportunity

All these policies in items i, through vii. went through first reading with Dr. VanderWey listed as the
Compiiance Officer and current policy list Lis Richard. Mrs. Eldredge cannot be both Compliance
officer and Title DX Coordinator. A conversation about what must happen and who has the training
took place. Mrs. Eldredge and Drew Pearson suggested contracting with an outside agency for these
services. This has besn done before by the district and she had some she could contact and inguire
about their services. President Noyes asked Mirs, Eldredge to come back with cost information and to
update the wording on the policy so the board could move forward with sacond reading on Feb. 22,

jii. AC-E-1 Noudiserimination/Equal Opportanity

lii. AC-R-1 Nondiscrimination/Equal Opportunity

iv. ACE Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability

v. ACE-E-I Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability
vi. ACE-E-2 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability
vii. ACE-R Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability

Page 3 of 5



Montezuma-Cortez School District RE-1 Work. Session Minutes February 8, 2022

viii.

CCA Organkzational Chart

President Noyes reported that changes were made by the executive team since first reading to add the
position of Assistant Superintendent back to the policy. A copy of the district’s working Leadership
Chart was also provided as it included names and not just the titles.

EBCE Scheol Closings and Canceflations
President Noves highlighted that the requested changes had been made t0 this drafi version of policy
EBCE.

GDO-E Support Staff Evaluation Form

Mrs. Eldredpe said this new form will be nsed yearly to assist with contract renewals in March.
Director Wells asked if trainings had taken place. Mrs. Eldredge reported that she has assisted with
some, but frainings had not taken place. There was limited Vector training that could be assigned but it
wasn’t her first choice, Eldredge has asked Jaycee Syra to help in gathering and identifying some good
taining options.

i. Policy that was requested for more review

i

il.

id.

iv,

IMB Teaching about Coniroversial / Sensitive Issues and Use of Controversial Materials
President Noyes highlighted that the requested chahges had been made to this draft version of palicy
IMB and IMB-R.

IMB-R Teaching about Contraversial / Sensitive Issues and Use of Controversial Materials

GBGM Staff Discretionary Leave
Ramsey reminded this policy was not up for change, but requested as & reference to GBGM-E.

GBGM-E Reguest for Discretionary / Sick Leave

Director Frazier gave a handout with suggested wording changes. Frazier did not agree with the
policies lack of flexibility for our staff. A discussion ensved. Mrs. Eldredge said that the more current
terminology would be “paid time off or PTO” but that would be for a much bigger conversation as new
law in 2022 requires businesses with more than 16 employees to provide 1 hour of PTO for every 30
hours worked np to 48 hours a year. Eldredge said the district already offers a more generous version
of PTO. If the district considers changing the policy, the effects will need to be looked af from all
angles. Eldradge said that that conversation would be a good time to talk about the Sick bank as well.
She asked that if the board moves that direction that new pelicy thet would affect employee contracts
be implementad as new contract years begin, not mid-year.

j. ACTION ITEM: Appoint Executive Directors as acting Superirtendent with James Parr as emergency

contact

Vice President Wright moved to appoint the 3executive directors as acting Superintendent with James Parr being
the emergency contact. Director Hart seconded the motion.
Aye: Frazier, Hall, Hart, Noyes, Rice, Wells and Wright Nay: None. Motion carried.

Noyes thanked the Executive Directors for assisting the district at this time.

Page 4 of §



Montezuma-Cortez School District RE-1 Work Sessior Minutes February 8, 2022

k. Discuss the Board of Education’s process of hiring an Interim Superintendent
Prosident Noyes reviewed the process the board will follow to hirs an interim Superintendent.
1. The district will accept letters of intent to apply through Monday, Feb. 14% by 5:00 PM.
2. Theze will be a special buard meeting by ZOOM on Friday, Feb. 11% at 6:00 PM to accept the resignation of

Dr. Risha VanderWey.
3. There will be a special board meeting in person, at the district boardroom, on Tuesday, Feb. 15% at 6:00 PM

to announce the applicates.
4. The board will then wait the required 14 days, then offer a contract to their finalist.

5. The finalist would be announced at the board's March 1% work session meeting.

6. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 8:50 PM.

Next Regular Board Meeting: Tuesday, Feb. 22nd, 2022

Secretary, Board of Education

President, Board of Education

Page 5 of 5



Montezuma-Cortez School District RE-1 Special Meeting Minutes February 8, 2022

MONTEZUMA-CORTEZ SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1
Friday, February 11, 2022
400 N. Elm Street, Cortez, CO 81321

MINUTES

Special Meeting 6:00 PM

Held Virtually on ZOOM, Broadceast on YouTube

Board Attendance: Absent:
Sheri Ngyis, President, District F
Sherri Wright, Vice-President, District C :
Jeanette Hari, Treasurer, Direcior Disirict B
Stacey Hall, Secretary, Divector, District D
Ed Rice, Director, District E
Cody Wells, Director, District A
Layne Frazier, Director District G N
_Avery Wright, M-CHS Stutfént Rep.
Amita Ceoley, M-CMS Studsng.Rep.

Administration Attendance:
Kyle Archibeque, Exe. Director of Finance
Iim Parr, Exe. Director of Academics Serv,
Deabra Ramsey, Exe, Assistant

1. Call to Order R
a. The meeting wasgalled to orderby Vice Prégident:Siierri Wrightde6.00 PM

2. Pledge to Flag : N
a. The Pledge of Allegiangs-to tbgfﬁagu:ffhﬂle United&tates of America was led by Vice President Sheri
Wright, -

3. Set the Agenda _
Director Hall moved to set the agenda. “FH
Avye: Frazier, Hall, Hart, Rice, WeHS

otion was seconded by Director Hart.
sangd Wright Nay: None, Motion carried.

4. To Accept the Resignation of Superintendent Risha VanderWey
Director Frazier moved that the board accept the resignation of Superintendent Risha VanderWey. The motion
was seconded by Director Rice.
Avye: Frazier, Hall, Hart, Rice, Wells and Wright Nay: None. Motion carried

5, Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 6:02 PM.

Next Regular Board Meeting: Tuesday, Feb. 22nd, 2022

Secretary, Board of Education

President, Board of Education

Pape 1 of 1



Montezuma-Cortez School District RE-1  Executive Session Minutes February 135, 2022

MONTEZUMA-CORTEZ SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1
Administration Building — 400 North Elm Street
Tuesday, February 15, 2022

Executive Session
Meeting Minutes

Attendance:

Sheri Noyes, President, District F

Sherri Wright, Vice-President, District C
Jeanette Hart, Treasurer, Director District B
Stacey Hall, Secretary, Director, District D
Ed Rice, Director, District E

Cody Wells, Director, District A

Layne Frazier, Director District G

1. Executive Session: Pursuant (o C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(g) the board will discuss documents madgponfidential by
Colorado's Open Records Act. The particular matter for discussion is the content of resymes, letters of iniens,
and supporting documents for interim superintendent condidates who are nof yet finalist’s as defined by
Colorado Revised Statue 24-72-204{3 )(a)(X1).

Motion was made by Vice President Wright to go into Executive session pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(g) the

board will discuss documents made confidential by Colorado’s Open Records Act. The particular matter for

discussion is the contgnt of resumes, letters of intent. and supporting documents for interim superintendent

candidates who are nt yet finalist/s as defined by Colorado Revised Statue 24-72-204(3)(a)(XI). The motion

was seconded by Jeanette Hart. Sherri Wright invited only the members of the board to attend the session.
Aye: Frazier, Hall, Hart, Noyes, Rice, Wells and Wright Nay: None. Motion carried.

Presidesit Mo yes répotteg that the Executive Session began at 6:02 PM and ended at 6:50 PM.

Secretary, Board of Education

President, Board of Education

Page1of 1



Montezuma-Cortez School District RE-1 Special Meeting Minutes February 15, 2022

MONTEZUMA-CORTEZ SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1
Friday, February 15, 2022
400 N. Elm Streef, Coriez, CO 81321

MINUTES

Special Meeting 6:00 PM
Board Attendance: Absent:
Sheri Noyes, President, District F
Sherri Wright, Vice-President, District C
Jeanette Hart, Treasurer, Ditector District B
Stacey Hafl, Secretary, Director, District D
Ed Rice, Director, District E
Cody Wells, Director, District A
Layne Frazier, Director Drstrict G i

Avery Wright, M-CES:Student Rep,

Amita Crowley, M-CMS:Smdent Rep.
Administration Attendance:

Kyle Archibeque, Exe. Director of Finance

Jim Parr, Exe. Diirector of Academics Services

Cynthia Fldredge, Exe. Director of Human Services

Debra Ramsey, Exe. Assistant

L. Call to Ovrder s
a. The meeting waswatisdttiurder by President Sheri Noyes at 6:00 PM”

2, Pledge to Flag S,
& The Pledge of Allegia

ance to the flag of the United States of America was led by President Sheri Noyes.

3. Executive Session: :Bursuant ragt“ R.S. 24-6-402(4)(g) the board will discuss documenis made congidential by
Colorado’s Open Records Act. The particular matter for discussion is the content of resumes, fetters of intent,
and supporting documents for interim superintendent candidates who are not yet finalist’s as defined by

Colorade Revised Stewue 24-72-204(3 ) (a)(X]).

Motion was made by Vice President Wright to go into Executive session pursuant to C.R.5. 24-6-402{(4){(g) the
board will discuss documents made confidential by Colorado’s Open Records Act. The particular matter for
discussion is the content of resumes, letters of intent, and supporting documents for interim superintendent
candidates who are notzet finalist/s as defined by Colorado Revised Statme 24-72-204(3)a)(XI). The motion
was seconded by Jeanette Hart. Sherri Wright invited only the members of the board te atiend the session.

Aye: Frazier, Hall, Hart, Noyes, Rice, Wells and Wright Nay: None. Motion carried.

President Noves reported that the Executive Session began at 6:02 PM and ended at 6:50 PM.
The regular meeting started back up at 6:52 PM.
4. Set the Aperda

Vice-Pregident Wright moved to set the agenda, The motion was seconded by Director Wells.
Aye; Frazier, Hall, Hart, Noyes, Rice, Wells and Wright Nay: None. Motion carried.

Page 1 0f2



Special Meeting Minutes Februarxy 15, 2022

Montezuma-Cortez School District RE-1

5. Action Ltem:
a, Resolution Declaring Finalist/s for M-CSD RE-1 Interim Superintendent
Board Secretary, Director Hall filled in the blank resolution, then read it to the room. Direcior Hall then moved
to approve the Resolution Declaring Finalist/s for M-CSD RE-1 Interim Superintendent as Dr. Ember Conley

and Harry ). Tom Burris. The motion was seconded by Vice-President Wright.

Vice President Wright reported there had been 4 candidates send in resumes. President Noyes thanked all the
candidates. She expressed the board’s interest in going with experienced candidates. Noyes reported that a
selection would be amounced at the March 1%, work session meeting and that the 2 finafists resunes would be

public record.
Aye: Frazier, Hall, Hart, Rice, Wells and Wright Nay: None. Matigrrcarried

6. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 6:57 PM.

Next Regular Board Meeting: Tuesday, Feb. 22nd, 2022

Secretary, Board of Edusafion

Preﬂdérﬂ;ﬂomd of Education

Page 2 of 2



EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, (SR

 MONTEZUMA CORTEL

SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1

BOARD REPORT

EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR OF
FINANCE



Fax: (970) 5653-2161

e, l EVERY STUDENT. S
MONTEZUMA GORTEZ

Phone: (270} 565-T7282
School District RE-1

W.COI L &

Date: February 15, 2022
To: Board of Education Members
From: Kyle J. Archibeque, Director of Finance

1. ESSER Il

As you recall, | gave a brief overview of ESSER Il at the last work session. At this time
we have closed the Community Input survey and | have included those results with my
packet. To summarize the survey results:

- Parent input was highest at 126 out of 290 respondents.

- The most important priority when responding to learning loss will be additional
support staff, after school programs and enhanced summer schools.

- Continuing in person learning, retaining our staff and enhancing district
operations to address student needs were highest ranking when it comes to the
maost the valuable use of funding.

- Mental heatth and additional social/emotional rescurces were the highest priority
to address when looking at social/behavior impacts of COVID 19.

The feedback from the survey does not specifically direct, but helps guide the district’s
decision making when it comes to creating the budget for ESSER Ill. We have been
gathering input from the school buildings and department heads since late spring to
ensure we are getting the specific details at that level. Now it's the administrations job to
put all the pieces together and get this application completed.

If you would like to view the survey results electronically, please use the link below:
https:/Mmww.surveymonkey.com/resy lts/SM-5DX85V3J8/

Password: Board

Once the budget is approved, | will submit a supplemental budget that will detail where
all the monies are allocated.

2, 2022-23 Calendar*

We also talked about the School Calendar at the last work session. We have since put
out a survey to staff and community regarding the three (3) options we discussed. The
survey will be open until February 21%, 2022. | will provide a live update at the beard



meeting. However at this time, we can generally see already what the favorite is.
Looking at the data below, we can see the 147 day calendar is the favorite by a large

percentage.

Staff Responses as of 2.15.22

Option Percentage | Total Votes |
4-day school week (160 9.14 17 |
Student Days)
| 5-day school week 5.38 110
4-day School week (147 85.48 159
Student Days) B
Community Responses as of 2.15.22
Option Percentage Total Votes
| 4-day school week {160 15.61 |89
Student Days)
5-day school week 22.98 131
4-day School week (147 61.4 350
Student Days)

If you would like to view the survey results electronically, please use the link below.

Staff

hitps /fwww.surveymonkey.com/results/SM-RFL5773J9/

Community

hittps/iwww.surveymonkey.com/results/SM-DWGPD7 39/

Password: Board

This will be an acticn item to vote on. Approving a calendar will let us move to the next
steps which include determining contract days, updating salary schedules and single
bus route execution for 2022-2023. Please note that if we need to revise the calendar
once approved, the board can do that at any time.

3. Legislative Updates

Colorado schoo! districts will soon get the final word on adjustments to funding for the
current school year. The annual mid-year changes to district funding, contained this



year in HB22-1186, passed the House this week. The bill is expected to be approved by
the Senate next week.

The good news for districts is that the plan, proposed by the Joint Budget Commitiee,
basically holds funding steady for most districts, even as enroliment declines in some
districts and unreliable at-risk enrollment numbers have created funding uncertainties.

The last two years have been nerve-wracking for school districts because of the
uncertainties created by the COVID-19 pandemic. That's because Colorado’s school
funding is based on enroliment counts and the pandemic created havoc with student
attendance.

4. Capital Reserve Requests™
a. Mechanical and Engineering Analysis — PV and Manaugh - $15,000.00
b. MCHS Cheer Mats - $6,300.00
c. Asbestos Abatement — Mesa, Manaugh, CMS - $78,841.00
5. Supplemental Budget Requests®
a. Title 1, Part A - $1,085.00
b. Title 2, Part A - $1,276.00

c. Title 3, Part A - $1,000.00
d. Title 4, Part A - $59.00

As always, if you have any questions or cancerns, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Kylgf J{ Archibegque, Director of Finance

Action tems*



Community Input on 2022-2023 Calendar

Q1 Do you have a student that will attend school in Montezuma-Cortez
School District RE-1 for the 2022-2023 School Year?

Answeared; 568  Skipped: 5

Q% 10% 20% 30% 40% S0% 80% 70% 20% 20%  100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES
Yes 89.08%

Ng 10.92%
TOTAL

1/2

506

62

568



Community Input on 2022-2023 Calendar

Q2 Which school district calendar for school year 2022-2023 would you
prefer?

Answered: 570 Skipped: 3

4-day sthool
weel (160...

5-day scheol
weell

4-day Scheol
week (147...

0% 10% 2% 30%  40%  50% 60% 70% 80% o0% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

4-tay school week (160 Student Days) 15.61% 89
5-day schogl week 22.98% 131
A-day School week (147 Student Days) 61.40% 350
TOTAL 570

212



Do you hawve & stutent that will attend schoo| in Mantearma-Corter School Which school district calendar for school year

District RE-1 for the 2022-2023 School Year? 2022-2023 would you prefer?

|Response Response We thank you for your comments.

No 5-day school waak

Yes 5-day school week

Yes 5-day school week

No

Yes 4-day School week {147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yas 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 5-day school waek With masks!!

Yes 4-day School weak | 147 Stadant Daysj Absolulely no ba going to schoel through June!!!

Yes 4-day School week {147 Student Days)

Yes 5-day school week My first ehoice would be a five day school week. Second cholce would be the 160 student day 4day option.
147 days of learning is NO WHERE close to enough days for our students that this school district has been failing for the

Yes 5-day school week last several years. Do betberl

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
1 feel like spending an extra day with my ¢hild helps me track some of ber school wark than before, WWe have a ONE DAY
CATCH UP DAY for aurselves, | never really knew what ste was dolng befors the 4 day school Introduced. | hope It stinys

Yes 4-day School week {147 Student Days} that way. 2 alse help us bump up technology at home with internet, computer and phone use, That is awesome.

Yes 4-day Schoal week {147 Student Days)
The 4 day (147 student days) is the best option of the 3 for our tenchers|] We reed to be competitive with pelghboring

Yes 4-day School weak (147 Studant Days) dlgtricrs s tha'r & day schedules to help retain aur teachers!)

Yes 4-day Schoel week (147 Student Days)
et like tha 4 days as i5. | don't know if iLis fair to ask teechers to go all those fridays, because we want 50 4 day to help

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days} them. It seems to be working.
5 day is my first choice, d-dey &t 150 |5 my second, A sub 160 doas not make sanse when the district struggles in
academic growth and performante. | haar the teachers and | want 1o support theie mental health needs and
profesdlanal insights, and | do undar more ldeal circumstancas, | vated for a 4 day fer the 2nd samester of tha schogl
vear in suppart of taachars becausa Lhey were so unsupperted In everyway by the schaol board... However, | do net
think w4 day ¢ the bast option for the rmajoriy of the district's students. | knaw this surey 1s regarding the calendar,
but It is impassible to look at the calendar in a vacuum. You are kooking at 4 day week because teacher retentian is poor
and salaries are not competitive. This Beard needs to be mare fiscalby resporaible with the Nmited PPOR fundirg it
raceives and it nesds to acthveby pursue grant funding to be eble to propetly comgpensate teachars AND support them so
that they are squipped and supported to meet the immense needs of cur community's students and their famikias. Tax
payer maney has bean wazbesd on paying Supetintencteht's to reskgn, throwing sway expense curictifum to purchase
rew and asiing teachers oo l=arn yet snather currleulum, whish if not proparly supparted and effactively implemented
will be yet anather waste of funds and hurnan resources. Temthets e hesn cuenvaresd, averburdenaed and 1nan
ingfe, Fudeatetely supparted work space, with little to no ampeaverment or support to do what they want to do and
heve bean trained to do; teach and support our community's fubure citizens. Shortaning the school week and redusing
contast days is net going to solve all of these problams: the flstal itrespons|bility, par srademic performance, paor
teacher ratantian, curriculum medaling, end unsupparted ssuoents and families. You are making all of these big
changes in calendar and curriculum, while you removed the professional district |sadership that would have the
lnew | rdge to pvide youl Ih doing s whils carrying out your Aiduclary responsibifity. Now you have multdple ZD's trying to
do = district [eader's job on top of thelr swn aiready heavy workload, It has been said that a 4 day week can be a good
call for studant putcomas, IF DONE RIGHT. But bow have you set yoursehwes and staff up to de this rAght In o distriet with

Yes 5-day school week such urgent needs?

Yes 4-day schoal week (160 Student Days)

4-day School week {147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day Schoel wask (147 Studant Days) Mo 5 dey week and the 4day with an extended cakendar year is much too long for students.
Yes 4-day Schasl week (147 Student Days)

oﬁg.g/j r




| really bope semeona wil stap ard cansider the ¢xtrs sarllar ard later times the rural srea and Towaoc kide will bz oh
the buses with adding extra Hine to the schedule for a four-day takendar! The HS only bus elready goas by our hause at
550 pra bo deop off kids west of us and sl has kids bus yat ta be deliversd on it. This [swith 2-run system....how aarly
and tate will it become if you make single FoUtes and have 1o incorporate alementary kids inta that schedule? Thers
used to be & dicant time Imit a etld should ride a bus in this distrist buk | guess that has gane by the wary side for
convience. Besides, the normal work wagk In this country is 4 flveday wask, sa why are we not preparing children and
5-day school week the staff for the real werld the rest of us all live in as welll!

4-dlay School week (147 Student Days)

Significant congideration needs ta be given to at-risk students and students with |EPs~-more than 2/3 of the student
populstion. Those studerts need to racsive services from Titl |, Trtle vi and other funding te makes vp for the significant
educational shortfall Ehat RE-1 has crauted with short wesls and short years gver the past 104 years. Thea students ane
shown to regress significantly over |ong weekends and long braaks, so why do we keap seeking tha shartest year? How
are Tithe | and V1 funds actuslly belng spent to benafit the majerity of the studant populetion? Camtinuing te skim by
below the mirimum number of hours means that RE-L inge nasdy 2 years of education compared to their peers from
8-day school week other districts.

4-clay Scheoliweek (147 Student Days)

| would much prefer an earlier statt titne for vy middle schooler and high schaoler. Getting out arky fater than they
currently g trraked aftar school sethities very difficult. That sakd, starting any earfiier for etementery children wauld be
very difficult. | have been to'd these start imes hava to do with bussing issues. Surely there ks a workable solution? |
have lved in other areas whore the achool start timas for all ages are within 20 minutes of each ether. | understand that

Yas 4-day Schoo| wesk (147 Student Days) we are a rural school district, but there must be other options. *We do net utilize district bussing
No 4-day School wealk (147 Studant Gays)
Yes 4-day School week {147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
As 2 business owrer in the community, | see 100 many studants walking the streets on Friday, Seems the students are
Mo S-day school week causing trouble instead of being peaduetive.
Yas 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day School wee'k (147 Student Days) Hepafully the elementary start tirme is after the middle schoal.
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days}
No 5-day school week | have two granddaughters whe will be attending school in the 2022-23 achowl year,
The 4 day schedule warks ideal for our family. In the Spring andl Faliw traval with my cldest son bo Colorado State Ir

High rodees thus having to travel on Fridays. With 1o school thar day 1t warks great for both him amd my yaunger soh
that travels with us by not having to be absent. | also like the later start date and the May relende with the 147 student
duys chlerdar, this sllows far our boys bo participate in Courtty Fair as well #¢ beln on ourfarm and ranch, Thank you far

Yes 4-day Schoal week (147 Student Days) alloveing our Input, that is yary appreciated
Yes 4-day Schowl vweek (147 Student Days)
Does It really matter what anybody says? Your going to do what you Want amyweys Ik at this . We vobed & day and

Yes 5-day school week you switched it to 4,

Yes 4-day school week {160 Student Days|

Yes 4-day Schoaol week [147 Student Days)

Ves 4-day Schoo wael (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day Sechopl week [147 Student Days)

No 4-day Schoo| week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day school week {160 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week [147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day Seheal wask (147 Student Deys)

This is what or kids are used to a5 of right now. [ts working just find the way itis. | have spdtt custedy of nmy 2 daughters,
they wislt thalr Mam in Caltfornia during the summer, With the & day 160 student days that would liberally cut aut rearky
2 weeks that they would have ta vist their mam. The 5 day week plan didn't work before, 5o why bring It a= an optint

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days) now???
Yes. 4-day School weak (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day Sehoal weak {147 Student Days)
Yas 4-day Scnool waek (147 Student Days) It gives the students a break and time to catch up.
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Our children ara behind in acadermics at 8/l [avels. We need 1o plve them as much time as passible in school b get the
Yes S-cay school week most of an education. No other profession is allowed to work 4 days and get paid for 5. Teachets are spalled.

mo%g Z




Yes 4-day Sehool week (147 Student Days)
s 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Ve 4-day School week {147 Student Days)
Yas 4-day School week [147 Student Days) Cluality vs quantity. Very simple conespt,
Starting the first of August and anding n Jure is absurd] If you have to stay with a four day week you need to use the
Yes S-day school week 147 student days,
No 4-day school week (160 Student Days)
No 4-day school week (160 Student Days) Okay
Yas 5-day school week y'all are saying it's a 4 day school week whet ~50% of the time #t's 5 days
| hetve grandkide praparing for publie sehooks, plas | know mary families with school children. A four day week Is hard for
them when they have ta arrsnge day care or babiysitting for yaunger children - on limited meemas or in competitian
with all & the ather famiiies that nead it. Though public scheals ere not "baby sittars”, at lsast when children are i
school they armin a structurad arvirorsnent, safe, and (in some caces) receiving at least one hew!thy tives|. Litilize the
velunteer foree of parents/grandparants and trim the top tier rather then cutting corners with learning. The antirg
No 5-day schocl week purpose of schools 18 gur cammunity's chikinen and it saems that feeus has been Blurred. Thank you for the survey.
Yk E-day school week
4-day School week {147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day Schook week (147 Student Days) The 160 is not amazing so the 147 or the 5 day. 5o many people will miss school if you extend it.
Yes 4-duy School wask (147 Student Days)
| don't want ny kids @eing to school in Juna, My family and and | have throughly enjoysd the 4 day wealk. my childeen
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days) have regrouped over the weekend and ready for NMetidays. they enjoy schoo| how.
Not apenly shawing the calendars & vary sneaky and miskeading. PDFs are easily overiooked. Shame an you. We do ot
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days) want our children going 1o sthaol inta June.
Yes S-day school week
Yes 4-day School week (147 Studert Days)
N 5-day schoof wawk
Yes 5-day school week
Yes 4-day Schoal week |147 Student Days}
Yes 4-day School week 147 Student Days)
‘Yes S-day school week
Ves 4-day Schoal week (147 Student Days)
Yes 5-day school week
Yes A-day Schoel weak (147 Studenk Days)
Yes 5-day school week
es A-day Schop! wesk [147 Student Days) Thank you for all your hard work
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day School week [147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day Schaol week [147 Student Days)
Yes d-day Schocl week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day School week [147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes d-day School week (147 Stugent Days)
Yes 4-day Sehoal weak (147 Stwdent Days}
No 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes 5-day school week
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days) Kids nead thelr summer.
Yes 4-day School week (147 Sbadertt Days)
We have 5 students ranging from 2-12th grede and feel the 4 day per week, 147 days per year optioh wedld work ot
Yes 4-day Schog! waak (147 Student Days) the best. Thanks for your consideration.
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes g-day School week {147 Student Days)
Yes 5-day schoc| week
No 5-day gehool weak
Yes S-day sehaol weak
Mo S-day schoo| week Keep kids in sehool. [t's not about tescher canyvenisnce 1t]
Ne E-day school week

Coenonn S




Prefer regular S-diy. It's best for [earning. Net early ralease because that causes too much absence. Repetition of mare

] 4-day school week {160 Student Days) days better than |longer days.
This wiatkel help the studars by praviding more in class time and less of 8 summer break Lo retain infarmation from the

Yes 4-day schaol week (160 Student Days) priorygar

No 4-day schapl weak {166 Student Days)

Yes 4-day school week {160 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
What exactly |5 the remsoning behind such an early start date and 2 late lask day?? Mord details and explanation is

Yes 5-day school week needed to understand the three options

Yoz 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

No 4-day school week (160 Student Days)

Yes 4-day Sehool week (147 Studamt Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Most families pe rents work 5 days a wask, making it a 4 day wesk weuld Incanverienee & lot of famiiies and some kids
wouldn't awan get ta eat 1 Friday is skipped, Afs et the kd have theie summerl! Bo not start scheol before August
20111 That's so rude atd rmakes teanagers hate RE-11 [t's already a bad start if the Kids don't want o eome tn school,

No S-day school week they're not going to graduate if you make them hata school, we all know s2hoels make meney off of graduates,

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days) Please find 2 schedule and stick to it.

Yes 4-day school week (160 Student Days)

N 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yas 5-day school week

No 4-day School wawk (247 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Although | dor 't have a student of ray own enrollad, my son does & 4 dry ueeks ke it vary hard ot working parents
ta find sarmewhese for their child to be an thase Fridays they'l| have off| Plus, the sehool days are airaady kang enaugh

No 5-day schoo! week far these children!

Ne 4-day school week {160 Student Days)

Yes 4-day Schoal week {147 Student Days) this has warked great in Maness sne they have |ess staff turnover and students are happy

Yes 4-day School week {147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day Schoal week (147 Student Days)

Yes They are all horrible. Start earlier, release |ater and keep the 4 day week |ike Miancos does

Yes 4-day school week {160 Student Days)

Yeos 4-day school week {160 Student Days)

Yes 4-day school week {160 Student Days) | like having the H

Na 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day Schocl week (147 student Days)
Wy Kid sens new teachers coma and o each year because this district doss natwvaiue them they way they should. We
cartot competa in this ares with 4-day weeks, Tenchers will keep leaving and going te other districts with 4-diy wesks. |

Yes 4-day Schoal week (147 Student Days) would love if there was supplemental kearning offered on Friday through Pinon Project or soma ather nonprafit.

Yes 4-day school week {160 Student Days)

Yes 4-day Schoo| wesk (147 Studert Days)

Yes 4-day sehonl weak {147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day Sehool wesk (147 Student Days)

Yes §-day School week (147 Student Days) Leave things alene, Yourare only harrning the teachars, staff and most of all the students.

Yes 4-day school weak (160 Student Days)

Yes 4-day schoel weak (160 Student Days) Adays works great

No 4-day School weak (147 Student Days)
Honestly all thesa calenders ara tarrible. Half days are hard for werking parents but it's net feir to add 5 axtra weeks of
schoo!! Telk shout burning the kics out when they just barety get out of schoal and have to turn sround and go right
back! Wiy is it that dowe creek ha 3 good schedule figured out that thay have used forever and our distriet strugEles
with everything. Eryer put them on a stralght 4 dey weaek or go back to the wiy [t used tabe 5 derys & wee'lrand theyall
starz amed end together because the offset schoot times are siso vary difficuit fer working parants. The district would

Yes 5-day schoaol week save more manmy on bis fuel FIf just went back o the way It was.

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days) ou should provide on here how long the days are

(SRSATA A ;




[This is by far the best option available. As & parent with a student who |5 Bn athlate and works - this 147 day, 4 Day
calendar is by far the best option to supbott buth studant karming In the classroom and all of the other activities and

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days) obligations they hawe Cutside of the elassroom.

Ne S-day school wesk

Yes S-day 2ol weslk

Yes S-day sehool week

i 4-day School week (147 Student Days) leaning more to homeschooiing

Vog 5-day school wesk

Ve 4-day School week (147 Student Days}
| the stheal days are gring to sty as 4 days a week then the students need to be |n school the same amount of tima as

Yes 4-day school week (160 Studsnt Days) a 5 day a week schedule.

Ne 4-day Schoal week (147 Student Days)

Yes 5-day schoal weel Kids need a summer brake. Going to school In June is asking way te much,

Yas 5-day school week

Yes S-day school week

Vs 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
| think staying with the 160 day minimum requit et nt is the mest respenslble thing to do. | do not understand why the
district bagins so-early in the menth of August and 2nds so early in May, August is 2 very hot manth ahd same schaols
do het have proper HYAC to accommodate this, Pagosa Springs beging after Labor Day, Studias have shown that ovar
the tang hawl, In 3 four-cay schedule student. performancs wanes after the fifth year. This Is not neticed within the first

No 5-day school week few years of implementation, but on the leng trajectary of student achisvemant,

Yes 5-day schoal week

Yeg 4-day School week (147 Student Days) Daughtet Jowes the thres days off and it doesn't seem to be hurting her education.

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes S-day school week

Yes 4-day School weak {147 Studant Days)

Yes 4-day School wael (147 Student Days)
We naed to foous on what the purpose of sducation [s. Are we operating the sehecls as a jebs program for adulty, oris
the purpose to teach the students the eritiead skills needed to both survive and thrive me productive membars of saciety?

Yes 5-day schoel week What will give sur dhildren the best oppartunity to receive the needed education?

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Pleasq consider the impact on the local community when making these types of changes, along with the impact on the
students, Thaze are aur futUre sommunity leaders. Part of preparing them for the professisnal world 12 getting used to

Yes S-day school week 5 days per week. Anything less will put them at a disadvantage .

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes S-day school week

Yes S-day schoo| wask Warsa school that my child has ever attended! Unorganized and lacks in communication skills

No 4-day school week {160 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days|

Yes 4-day School week {147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day school week (160 Student Days)

Yes 4-day Schood waek (147 Student Days)
| think we need to go back to 5 day school weeks, even if they are early release, my son reefiy [oves £2Ing to stheol, and

Yes 5-day schoof waak | think he's having a hard time adjusting to the 4 day weeks.

Yeas 4-clay School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week {147 Student Days)

No 4-day school week (162 Student Days)
| think wa coukd add days of attendatice in May up to June 1. It ssems odd to have days lost to shutdowns and then

No 4-day school week (160 Student Days| lengthy vacation. We should reduce vacation time to compensate for days last,

Yes 5-day school week

Yes 5-day school week

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days) Plesae
Ifeel tha childran nead the learning ima n schoo!, We are raising a generation that Jsn't equinped anymore. | fesl wa
are orly bowing to pressure to nake the job oo e Inyitng yo teadhers. Ralse the salaries. Taachers already don't work

No S-day school week nights weekends of gumtmers. That's pretty cushy, Our ehildren need an education, not more free time.

No 5-day school week

seam O




Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days|

Vs 4-day School week (147 Student Days}
With a5 day school week, | feal that the kids are able to spread their learning out for better ratention. It alse aligms with

Yasg S-day school week twa working parents work and holiday schedulas without placing 4 burdan on finding additional ehild care.

No 4-day school week {160 Student Days)

Yas 4-clay school week (160 Student Days)

Tex 5-day school week

Yes 5-day school week
Living in a farming and ranching esmmunity b is very important for us to have our children home o help. We need to
have tha time duting the summer alsa to teach them the way =T life and hapefully the sccupation they will Continue-on

Yes 4 day School week (147 Student Days) with as adults \We do nat need babysitters for our ¢hildren we need educators.

Yes 4-day 5chool week (147 Student Days)

Yac 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yoy 4-day school week (160 Student Days)

Yes 4-day school week (160 Student Days)

No 4-day Schoo| waak (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day Schoof week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

‘Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Al school board members should resign. This is the mest incompetent, racist schonl board we've evar seen. The schoal
board 1s net the placa ko promote your radical Hght wing sgende and canspiracy theory's. You are an smbanessnent

Yes 4-day Schopl week (147 Student Days| and danger to our entire community.

Yes 4-day school week (160 Student Days)

Yas 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day Schogl week (147 Student Days)

Yes A-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Ves 5-day school week

Yes 4-day School week [147 Student Days)
Option A gives students the atdlity to yacognize the feders) halidays, They get early release on Fridey which makes more
sanse Tot where we live. The start and end year times aren't way stratched cut as they are in the optien B an the year

Yes S-day school week isn't cut shert by 20ish days lika in option C.. | think this |s berrer for the kids.

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day school week {160 Student Days)
Although | can sa the value of a 4 day week tn tarms of budget concems; | woiry for the commUnity's at risk youth that
miay be forced to spend mare time in Lnsafe enviraniments. Thase thet rely on schoel for a decant meal and & bresk

Yes S-day school week from less than ideal heme lives shauld be a higher priorry than pocket book concerns.

Yes 4-day School wesk (147 Student Days]

Yes 4-day School wesk (147 Stutent Days)

Yes 5-day scheo| wask

No 5-day sehool week

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days) We love the 4 day week but we alsp |owe our long summer breakl This option lets us have both,

Yes 4-day School waek (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day Schoof week (147 Student Days) ‘Would this be extended hours?

Yes 4-day Sehool weak (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes S-day schoo| week

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days|

Yes 4-clay School week (147 Student Daysh

Yes 5-day school week

No 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes S-day school week The Kidls have Hght to educetion. Please don't compromise that.

Covmem (2




\With the students aiready behind and staff shortage it makes since to keep m d dey catandar for teacher retertien. And

Mo 4-day school week 160 Student Days) go with the 160 days for stident learning growth.

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day school week (160 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Studant Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

No 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-clay School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day school week (160 Student Days)

Yes 4-day Schoal week (147 Stuckent Days)

Yes S-day school wek

Yes 5-day school week

Yas 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day Schoal week [147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Studant Days)

Yes 4-day Schowl week (147 Student Days)

Yes 5-day schoal week | prefer the 5 day calendar
My son and | [ocked st all three plans it was 3 toss up hetween the 147 4 day week and 3 days but we decidad the 4 day
rarrowly passed the 5 cay, huth are ak. spden C is horriblalf!, Summer Sreakis alteady to short, if we had a choice

Yes 4-day Schoo| week (147 Student Days) schwos] shoubd net start il kabe August to September first and go a bit longer In the spring. Thank you for reading!

Ko 5-day school wesk
We would love the kids going to schanl for a longer year with the four day weeks and continuing to get the holidays aff
thit sotie parents get off work, like MLK, Presidant Day and Indigerous Pecple Day. ‘Thank you for providing these

Yes 4-day scheol week (160 Student Days) options.

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes S-day school week
The way thess files ate namad 8, b, £ and then sttached files sent inarder of b, ¢, a is confusing and then not svet use

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days) those letters in survey?

Ne 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

R 4-day Schaal week (147 Student Days)

Yes 5-day schoo| weak ..and lers RAISE taxes to boost teacher salaries
Choice 1: 171 stugent days. Choltce 2 160 student days, 147 student days cannat even ké considersd school. Chronie
truancy, correlated directly with decreased student perforinance, is defined as missing 10% or more of classes FOR ANY
REASON. 147 days has atudents mizsing 14% of the daysin thass thay would receive in 171 days, Eduzation can anly
sceur with contact, relationship, and prackice. Days in class are vital, Kesp the 5 day schedule to maximize edusation,

Ho 5-day school week and in lower grades ta assist parants with child care. The community as a whole benefits from more days in scheol.

Yes 4-clay School week {147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yog 4-day School week | 147 Student Days) This is better an studapts mental health,
Both of the 4 day seheol waak options ars confusing, will ke hard ta remember, and are absolutaly ridicdous | How are
parents suppesed to ramember syery athar Friday ar every third Friday changes 711 This is a disaster ent | will remove

fen 5-day school week rriy children frobn the distrer if you stare making ur y difficulties in what should be a very simple school calendar!

Ves 5-day school week  students deserve & good education.

Yes 4-clay School week (147 Student Days)

Yas #-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yas 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

ms 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Ax a parens, this makes it so mueh better for me to schedule appointraents and outside school activities that don't
interfere with my child's school tayl Not ta mention she has an easier time on Monday after o three day weskend and

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days) doesn't seem so burnt out by the end of the wewk.

Yes 4-day school week {160 Student Days)

(ot




| likm the consistency of Knewing uhat days nay child ren will shways be or not be et scheal. | don't mind a 'longer’ schaol

Yo 4-day school week {160 Student Days) yuar. In fact, | think [t would be gooe for the students.
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day School wesk (147 Stuclent Days)
Yes 4-day Scheol week [187 Swdent Dayst
Yes 4-day Schoo! week (147 Student Days)
No 4-day school week {160 Student Days)
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day school week (160 Student Days)
Yes 4-day School week (147 Studmnt Days)
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day School week (147 Studant Days)
No 4-day School waek {147 Student Days)
Kids need ta be in school for as much and as kang @5 they can be. Kids keatn a lot fram sehoo! so why sheuld we have
Yes 5-day schoo| week only 4 days a week of schoel?? Camplate bull crap
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
‘Yes 4-dlay School week (147 Studant Days)
Yes S-day sehool week
Yes 4-day School wazk {147 Student Days)
Yes 5-day school week Please please please keep at 5 days!
Anather option for five day waeks, Enel the aarly ralease especially on Friday it is a Jost day of teaching as studeis leave
for m thies day waekend zmd you have very low numkers in dasses and beachihg subject matter suffers. The hours of
contact you save equates to B days or so, Start wchool after Lator Day and end fust before memorial day weekend.
Classes arar’t suffering in swelteting hear aspacially ot the middle school {fik the AC thare by the way its cruel b
Yes 4-cay School week (147 Student Days) students and staff!!l)
There is not enaugh information pravided. Do the school hotrs differ betwaen aach aption? What is affected whan you
Yes eliminate "passing periods"?
4-day Schosl week (147 Student Days}
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yas 4-day School week (147 Student Days) The faur day sehedule is much bess stressful on students and teachers,
Will there be a Friday drop in opportunity for tutoring, test make up, eteif the school ops for a 4 day week? Thank you
Yes 5-day schoal week far your wark on this.
Na 4-day School week {147 Student Days)
Yes - day School week [147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day School week {147 Student Days)
Yas 4-day School week {147 Student Days)
Yas 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes d-day Schoo| wesk (147 Studerst Days)
Yes 4-day school week (160 Student Days)
Yes 4-day School week {147 Student Days)
ez 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes 5-day school waek
Yes 4-clay Schook week [ 147 Student Days) My kidls have enjoyed have the 4 day. They are also doing better academically
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student anm__ One bus route, One schedule for all kids. 8-3 Labor Day to Memerial Day. High guality net quantity.
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day schoo| week (160 Student Days)
Option B Looks great] My only input is bo combtne the twe daye a month the teachers have ta come in, and enly have
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days) them gm once & manth like the surrounding school districts da...
Nes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day Schoal week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-clay School week (147 Student Days) Please don't change it this works for & [ot of Rmilies
Yas 4-day School week {147 Student Days|
Yes 4-day Schol week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day school week (160 Student Days)
[ not the 5-day, I'd prafer the d4-dayx147 student deys. Asa divorced parent, | would get zero summer with my ehildren
Yes 5-day school week i tha achowl year were mxtended halfwsy into June and started August 1.
Yes 4-day School week {147 Student Days)
‘Yes 4-day School wegk (147 Student Days)

0 AT AR @




Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days
Yes 4-clay School week (147 Studert Days,
Yes 4-day Sehaol week (147 Student Days
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day school week {160 Student Days) Teachers are important but we are hare o educate the kids in our community.
| wolld nt prefar for my ehildren ta go te school in June. That's tao long of a year for them, And I'm sure fortenehers
too. Having fridays off has been grast for them. These days could be utllized for ttaring if beachers get paid extra and
Yes 4-cday Scheel week (147 Studant Days) kids need help.
No 5-day school week
No 4-day Schoo| week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days}
s @ teheal districe emplayee | dont think it has helped the kids, | would say the kids probably do better with 5 days with
No 5-day school week early release on Friday instaad of the middle of the weeldf they have early raleasa,
Yes 4-day School week (147 Shudert Days} 4 day school week warks with my schedule fridays are for physicel therapy an doctars appointments in Farmington nm
Yo5 4-day School weak (147 Student Days)
Ne 4-day School week (147 Student Days) The 4 day is just the better opticn for students and stalf
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
| f22l thatall of my chitdren have fallen so far behind with all the days off. | understand it has been extteme
cireumstancas, but our children that witrs already badey meellng stendards, are naw even fusrthar behing. | balieve the
Yes 5-day school wesk answer is NOT to have less school
Yes 4-day school week {180 Student Days) | like the idea of spreading out the |marning for gtudents. Fricays off are great family time and | never liked early release.
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes 5-day school week
Yes 4-day school week (160 Student Days)
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yeos 4-day school week (180 Student Days)
Na 5-day school weak
Yes 4-day schaol week (160 Swdeni Days)
Yas 5-day sehool week High school and middle school kids head to smart befere elementary aged kids||
Think about the teachers too. They defv't make enough money for what they have to deal with. An extra day off can
Yes 4-day School week [147 Student Days) help.
Yes 4-day school week {160 Student Days)
Yes 5-day school week
Please cammider lengthening school hours for a 4 day schedule. Also consider tkidle schanl and high schoal starting
Yes 5-day sehool week before elementary school kids.
Any calendar that you decide on needs to ha the ohe you use througheul the school year. It disrupts evetyone when
Yes 4-day school week (160 Student Days) you change mid year.
Yes S-day school week
Yes 4-day schoo| week (160 Student Days)
Yes S-day schoq| weel
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Ne 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
| like the 5 dey with half days on: Frideys. | den't mind the 4 day school day with the 147 days sither | like the Friday offs
‘fes S-day schocl wask 5o if we would like a long weakend but da miss the holidays fust because | have the holidays off.
Yes 4-day school week (160 Student Days)
Yes 5-day school week
| ik the idea of 4 day wesks for the better of the students, however when co nsidering golrg to a4 day weak, look inke
prog that car be avellabla for the parcantage 2f studlsnts wha need supervisign on the Fridaya their parants have
Vs #-day School week (147 Student Days) to work,
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days) Why are the total student days tanging from 147-171 days between the 3 calendars?
Yas 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Y 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes S-day school week strongly AGAINST 4-day 160 days option [I1IE] IV

Coonra




1 would like to reward teachers with a four day school weak but | feel that children deserve more than 147 days of

Yes 4-day schaol waek (180 Student Days) instruction, which we all know is well below the state minimum.
| believe that i you largthen the school year and huve 2 5 day sthoo! week that we are golng o losa more teachers
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days) especially sinoe the schooks arousd Uz ane an 4 day school week and don’t go as Jong s the proposed 160 days.
Yes 5-day school week
Yes 5-day school week
Yes a-day Schiool waek (147 Studert Days)
Yes 4-day Schoo! week (147 Studant Days) Hate the 150 day year {4days) . Ridiculous. Love the 147 day 4 day
Yes 5-day sehool week
The four day allows for restoration and extracurricular activities for students and taachers. The summar is 1 long ottt
Yes 4-day schoal week (160 Student Days) of school for acadaimic growth.
Mo 4-day Schoo! week (147 Student Days)
Yeg 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days) Cutting into their summer time is also cutting into their parenting time for those that hawe a spl
Starting the First Week of August is 2 horrible idea whet it cames to the students wha partidpate in £-H and Have Fair
‘Yes 4-day School week {147 Student Days) the weekend befare.
| havve 5 childran in the sehoal district. Three In slementary ohe in middhe schoal and one in high schoal, | think a four
Yaog 4-day School week (147 Studént Days) day week is tha best option my kids are not over exhausted and I've noticed teachers are not either.
Ne d-day Sehow| week (147 Student Days)
We deo nat agree with the 160 days calendar. As a teacher family, we loose 26 much of aur time that would be family
time durlng the summer. We know from £CVID years, the sxtra days do not make the studants mare atbentive, most
parents will just pull their kids out or just not actand whieh Is extra work for thoss whe da show up, Stick with the
mintum raquired 147 days, please. You will alse have 3 harder time keeping teachers with 160 contact days vs. 147
Yo 4-day School week (147 Student Days) contact days.
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yas 4-day school week (160 Studant Days) S day weaks are going to push exhausted teachers out
Yes 4-day school week [160 Student Days)
No 4-day School week {147 Student Days)
Yes E-day school waek
Yes 4-day school week (160 Student Days) Thank you for asking for our input. This calerdar would work better for my ehild and far sur family.
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yeq 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day Schoel week (147 Studert Days)
Yes 4-day school week (160 Student Days)
Yes 4-day Schook weak (147 Student Days)
My family has a vacation already scheduled cait of stat for Christmes break, so cur ehildran will miss two days of school
based en the proposed calendar. The 11 month calendar gives absolutely no rest for taachets of students, nor doesic
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days) |eive farnilies tirme t trave!. K shoukin't even be a consideration.
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days}
Ne 4-day Schood waek {147 Student Days|
Yes 4-day School week {147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day school week (150 Student Days)
Yes 5-day school week Tha students need as much hands on learning time as possible.
Yes 4-day School week [147 Student Days) It should be dizcussed an the ameunt of time tha studerts shall ke physically in sthool per calendar option,
Yes 4-day School week {147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day School week {147 Student Days)
Ves 4-day School week {147 Student Days)
Yes A-day School week [147 Stugant Days)
This calendar is great for families. It is also good for students that are behind as they kind be speclfically invited 10
Yes 4-day Schpel week (147 Student Days) tutoring on Fridays.
Yes 4-day 5chool week (147 Student Days)
1 LOVE the 4 days weeks for my boys, The 147 days {4 day schedule )looks great. The 160 day 4 day is the MOST
RIDICLILOUS Ehing | have suet seen. f that achedule is adopted, | WILL go ahead and transfar my two sudents out of
districr. | am alarmed 1o even know this is thought of as a ressonakle liea. 1 have aUght schaol, and cannot saa this
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days) being good. EMBRACE SCME FAMILY TIME, \_

Qu? (e

A\



This looks more like the one Maneas I8 uslhg our family cas spend more time {ogethar as my brother's zan goes to

Yes 4-day School week (147 Studant Days) |Mancos 20 vacation long kends will wark betier,

Yes 4-day School week (147 Shident Days)

Yes 5-day thool waek

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days) My kidls participate in the county fair so the 4 day week that starts Aug 1st will NOT work for us.

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days) This will give me mope time with my 5an

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
|t would be nice te have some mare information, at first glance the 4 day option with only 147 days locks appealing.
Obvipssky the schasd day will have to be longer with that option, not evaryane may think of this before they make their

Yes 4-tlzy schoo| week (160 Student Days) choice.
Dur children have suffered the last tvw years i school and online lsarning is a load of nonsensa, Kids need help and
having a 5 day #:hoo! wask, in person, to help them succesd & what they need. Alea, bringing back backs to help them

Yes 5-day school week |earn wouldn't hure.

‘Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
| think the 5-day school waek |x better for student engagement, even with the early release. Please go back b0 B 5-day

Yes 5-day school waek week!
Starting school on August 1st would be a Teally poor cholce. | weuld consider home schogling if school starts on August

Yma 4-day Schoaol week (147 Student Days) 1st.

Yey 5-day school week

Vag 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Bays)

Yes A-clay School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day schonl week 160 Student Days)

Yes 4-day school week (160 Student Days)

Yes 4-day Schoel week (147 Student Days) | love having a long weekend with my 5 kicls.

fer 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

b= 4-day Schoal week {147 Student Days)

Yas 5-day school week
| appreciate that you are allawing far commurity input. | weukd sincerely hope that you take into consideration what
the parents ahd teachers are asking far. | have hezrd from so many taachers that they love the 4 day school week. They
are happier, the students are happier, and the mental health and atability 1 2 huge factor for everyane. kz seems like
every year thay prapase a 4 day school week, and it nevar happens. Lintll this year when it was changed half way

Tat 4-day School week (147 Student Days) through the year. 5o | ask for you te keep the d-day school week that has been beneficial for the students and teachers.
This A-day ducision |s only For the benefit of the taacher wha knew from the beginning of their career that itwould be 2
Meonday through Friday full 5 days of In-persen teaching. This is affecting only the studgnty, It saams that this doesn'e
rmatter to our teachars that pur students can't succeed on four days of schooling.  Thiais also a huge problem for
parents wha work and can't $tay home on Fridmys with their children, Singia parants have probably iost ermploymant
bacauss they ean't afford dayeare,  The stalf that is alse kosing thet ene day a week nfwork is purting a demper in

Yes S-day school wesk their finanglal obligations. This is not fair to anyonhe but the teachers.

Yes 4-day School weak (147 Student Days)
Please eangider combining the two Fridays, This will make 1t eazier an hoth parerns and teachers. One 8 hour Friday

Yus 4-day School week (147 Student Days) par mortth.

No -day school week (160 Student Days}

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days} 4 day school week is awesome. My kids love jt!!

Yes 4-day Schoal waek (147 Student Days|

Yes S-day school week It works better for all working single parents, who ar= making ands meat,

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days}

Yes 4-day Schoal week (147 Student Days)
Plaase choose something and stick to it for the sake of our students, staff, families, and employers. | wowld think that
gedng back to 2 S day weak would put tha district back in the same position it was in hefore mowing to & & day week. |
would hoge that dally scheal start and end times waukl stay the same Instead of changing,  Thank you, Denise

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days) Sarcher

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School waek (147 Student Daysh

\\

m..?:zzr




Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-duy School wesk (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week {147 Shudant Cays) Due to covid and new variants | think students should attend school limited for safety.

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yasg 4-day schocl week (160 Student Days)

Yes 5-day school week

Yes 4-day School week {147 Student Days)
Thank you for all the hard wark you all do for our children and families! | appraciate everything you do for us. Thank you

Yes S-day schoo! week

Yes 4-day School weak (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day school week {160 Student Days) Keep consistent!!! These kids deserve at least that.

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes s.day school week prepares kids for a 40 hr a week job and is more helpful za EP students

Yes S-day school week

Mo 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day school week (160 Studemt Days)

Yes 4-day Schoal week (147 Student Days}

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days}
Due to the amount of school that our Kids have missed cwer the |ast two years they need as much education as possible.
| alse belevs that most parents have o hard tme finding a trusted parsan ta watch their kids on Frideys, very fey

Yes 5-day school week parents haya 3 & day work week, or 2 spovse at bome on those days off,
1 would life the 5 day program with a half day Friday but after henring that the hours are met with a 4 day pregram at
147 days, | wouid ba happy with eithet one. s long es the kKids still have their required tima and itdoesn't affect pay

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days) and bus schedules,

Yes 4-day school week (160 Student Days)

No 4-day School week (147 Student Days) Our teachers need an incantive 1 stay i the district since we can't give them money we need to give them rest,

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week [147 Student Days) Haif day schooling is worthless. Stay with 4 day, Would rathar me Mondays off however Fridays will werk.

Doy 4-day school week (190 Studeny Days)

No 4-day Sehool week [147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 5-day school week

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day Schocl week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Stucent Days)

Yes 4-day schoal wsek {160 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School weak (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day school week {160 Student Days)

Yoo 4-day School week (147 Student Days) It has made |ife so much nicer and less stressful foor our 5 students enrollzd! 1

Yoo 4-day schoal week {160 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Studert Days)
Childran naed stability and consistency, new more tham ewer_ An early mlease Friday every weak would at least be
consistant versus having #o sthoal every ather Friday. Leaving the calendar ut 3 days anno schoal on eny Fridey leaves
toa littde time during the summer. | understand the skoots are facing smtfing shortages, but these kids are suffaring

Yes S-day school week and they're the whole reason we sre dolng this.

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day Sehos| week (147 Student Days)

Yes S-day school week
Either 4 day sehedula works, | 2m one parant thiat i pratty apen vwhen it cames to the schedule, | Just want te maka sure

Yes 4-day school week (160 Student Days) my children get the education that they deserve and need,

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days]

(oo NI 1




You Must skart schogl earher in the dey. Then they get out earlier and All the sctivitins will not run soaos late at night
and tha kids will heve & Mtele bit of time te de homa werk in the swenings. Also all events at the schools can start ezrier
<o that othar schoals are nat travelig s Tate sithar Most parents have to be to work by 8am.  Ewen if school startad
45 milnuted samisr than itis now. And all sehools started the day at the same time, Thia weuld help in saoo many
dlfferent aspects. ‘With parants. With activities. With ohe bus route instead of 2. And on and onandan. START THE

Yes SCHOOL DAY EARLIER no matter what schedule you pick.
Wy child’s @racas actually Impraved with the 4 day week schedule, With the extra day she's able to get caught up and
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days) the halp if nesded.
Yes S-day school week
Yes 4-day School week (147 Stuchant Days)
tlike the sarly release Friday aption way better than Wednesday . | absolutely hate the ies of extending the school
Yes S-day schaol week year from Augl- lune
Yes 4-day Schocd week {147 Student Days)
| do mat agree going into June far seheol, this is my child's summer vacation. | would switch schools over this calendar
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days) 160, Thanhk you
5-day school week with extended breaks
BLEASE DO NOT CHOOSE THE 4-DAY/16050 CALENDAR. |t destroys tha summear, Especially for schoal staff. 1zt chalee is
Yes 4-day School week {147 Student Bays) 4dayf147sd and second choice is 5 day.
Yes 5-day school weak
Yes 5-day school week
Yes 4-day Schoal week (147 Student Days)
To begln school on the first of August would ba insane! It is 50 hot in August! The students and teachers would be too
Yes 4-day School waak (147 Student Days) hot to be productive.
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day Scheol weak (147 Student Days)
Yes S-day schoal week
Yes 4-day Schoot week (147 Student Days)
Yes 5-day school week
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Kiels to ba ir school, N need to shorten the school year oy extend it. Tradition schoo! schedule of starting in imid-august,
Yes S-dlay schoal wesk 5 days a week and end school mid-may. Simple and easy to rememnber
Yes 4-day Schood waek {147 Student Days|
Ne 4-day school week (160 Student Days)
Option C wouldn't give the kids much ofa summer break which they need and Option A puts parents in bind for daycare
Yer 4-day School week (147 Student Days) with early relanse_. Option B is tha only logical schedule
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day Stheel week {147 Stude nt Days)
Yas 4-day Sehool week (147 Student Days)
Yes 5-day school week
f g 4-day school week (160 Student Days)
e 4-day School week [147 Student Days)
fas d-clay 5choal week (147 Student Derys)
You gyt need a sameone at the office to take calls it hard for sum p2ople to get help or have any quesiions. some
Yes 4-day school week (160 Student Days) teacher or assist@nt r not avaiable when calling .
| am an educator, licarsad in the state, Cur kids are way behind, and not just bfc of COVID. Keep them in sehodl, thay
Yeu 5-day school week need it, they deserve it. Teachers work hard, but they have plenty of time off, mere theh any other aocupation.
Yes 4-day Schoo!l week (147 Student Cays}
Yes 5-day school week
4 daw schoe! week hvas Ingremsad my students imtarest (b s¢haol and his grades have gone up as he fias bean abie to
Yas A-day School waek (147 Student Days) focus more. I'm so glad Montezuma schaol district got on board with it, I'd be upset to see it change Again
Yes 4-tlay school week (160 Studert Days)
Hella! Isn't it & state requirement to have at leest # 160 day schasl year? Please don't let our children suffer the
consegquences of a poor and Nmitad eduzatian. It not only affacts them, but willalse Impaset the entire LomMmUnity.
Tag S-day schaol week Thank youl

(oomon \'>




Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes 5-day school week
Yes 4-day School week [147 Student Days) Thank you for averything you dol
Yes 4-day school wask (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day Sehoel week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days) Loving the 4 day school week! Let's keep it up!
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day school week {160 Student Days)
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day schoo! week (160 Student Days)
Yes 4-day Schoo| week (147 Student Days)
Have ahyone consicered 2 full days and 2 part days te it cafetetia and variaus resourees while stll| previding after
Yes 4-day school week (160 Student Days) school care to raise furds for schot] aetivitdes? | hava lots of ideas on bow bo keep kids in school, not out of school.
Yes 5-day school week
Yes 5-day school week
Yes S-day school week | want 5 deys @ week come back seriously
Yes 4-day sehool week {150 Swdent Days)
Yes 4-day Schoof waak [147 Student Days)
Yes S-day school week
4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yes S-day school week
Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
fes A-clay School waek (147 Student Days)
Yes S-day schoal week It should always be a 5 day school week, so they can get to learn more.
[t would be sometning good for the older ehildren in middle to high schoo! ta o seiveol sarlier rather than the fitte ones
Yes 4-gay School week (147 Student Days) Im alementary.
Yey 4-day school week {160 Student Days)
Yes 4-day School week {147 Student Days) This giva a littie break to students to focus on sport and finish their assignments.
Yes 4-day school week (160 Student Days)
Yes 4-day School week {147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day salvool week (160 Student Days)
Yes 4-day school week (168 Student Days)
Yes 4-day school week (160 Student Days)
ey 4-day school week (160 Student Days)
fixg 4-day school week (160 Student Days)
Yes 4-day Schoo! week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day school week (150 Student Days)
Yes 4-day School week [147 Student Days)
=1 S-day school week
Vel 4-cay School week (147 Student Days)
Yes 4-day Schocl week (147 Stucent Days)
Yoz 4-day Schoel week (147 Student Days)
Yes 5-day sehoal week
Yas 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Yeau 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
| do ot understand, with ehikiren being sut of school so much for the past two yaars why on earth would you only want
them In schaal far 4 days. The teachers are the orly reason that you would corsider a & day calendar bacsuse they feel
they are over werked Is it so hard to weork sn € hour day? Teachars knew when they went to collegs what thelr Job
irstallad, Hsaurd ke cur children’s sducetion |s not so importar: amymare. | you reme mber correctly this & day
Mo S-day school week calendar was tried Inabout 2012, Ask yourself, why you went back to the 5 day calendar?
Yes 4-day school week [160 Student Deys)
Yes 4-tay Sehool week {147 Student Days)
Yas 4-day School week (147 Student Days
Yay 4-day Schoal week (147 Student Days
Yag 4-day School week (147 Student Days
Yes 4-day Schoo| wesk (147 Studernt Days)

Qv?f?z




Yes 5-day school week

Yes 4-day Schoo! week [147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day schoo) weak (160 Student Days)

Yes 4-day Sehenl week [147 Student Days)
My kide 5o far have loved and ad)usted well to tha new 4 day school sehedule. It works wall with our sourt cstody
atrangements and ovarall ssems to be benefiting everyene. | will have 5 kids attending especially one who will be 2

Yes 4-day Schea| week (147 Studmnt Days) semnicr and | know she will definitely not like having to Start earlier and weit until Jupe 12th T graduate.
| do et have a student attending. We need to follow the trend of & day school week to attract schoal teachers, staff
and have students stay inthe area, Having teschars, staff and kids come to early will just discourage tham fram
coming to the district. Ao the district swhool bosrd over reachad their powers this year by |etting 8 superintandent go
that did ot have & chanee to evan see what sha could do. Very unprofessianal and ot whet was right for staff and
studeerits. Hard o attract teachers, staif or administration to the area with the type of laadership that 1s b4ing

No 4-day School week (147 Studert Days) demonstrated.

Yag S-day school week

Yes 4-day Schoal week (147 Student Days) Please please please don't choose the longar 4 day. That scheol year |5 tao long

Yes 5-day school week

Yes 4-glay School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yo 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Yax 4-day School week (147 Studant Days)

Yes d-day sthaal week {160 Student Days)

No 5-day sthos] week

Yes 4-day school week {160 Student Days)

No 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
My son has fiourished with the current 4 day week, he has time to get his work done with the extra day. A lenger day

Yes 4-day School week (147 Student Days) would ot Impact his learning negatively- he did well in Dolores on a 4 day week




Staff input on 2022-2023 Calendar

Q1 Which School/Department do you support at MCSD RE-17

Answered: 18¢  Skipped: 1

Kamper -
Mesa -
Manaugh

Lawis 2:::;:_.{sz

PV I

M-CHMS -

MCHS -

Beech

E

Admin Building
(Tech, HR,...

Transportatian

Food Services

Maintenanse
Othar {please

spegify)
0% 10% 20% 30% 40% S0% 50% TO% 80% 90% 100%

1/3



Staff Imput on 2022-2023 Calendar

ANSWER CHOICES
Kemper

Mesa

Manaugh

Lewis

PV

M-CMS

MCHS

Beech

Admin Building {Tech, HR, Finance, Curriculum, Grants)
Transportation

Food Services
Maintenance

Other (please specify}
TOTAL

243

RESPONSES
13.76%

13.23%
8.959%
7.41%
1.589%
19.05%
25.83%
1.06%
3.70%
0.53%
4,23%
0.00%

0.53%

28

25

17

36

49

189



Staff Input on 2022-2023 Calendar

Q2 Which school district calendar for school year 2022-2023 would you
prefer?

Answered: 186  Skipped; 4

4-day school
week (160...
E-gay schoot
waek

4-gay Schosol
week (147..

0% 10% 20%  30% 40%  50%  60% 0% 80% 0% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

A-day school week (160 Student Days) 9.14% 17
5-day school week 5.38% 10
4-day School week (147 Student Days) 85.48% 159
TGTAL 186

3/3



Which SchoolDepartment do you support 4t MCED
RE-1?

'Which school distned calendar for schoal
year 2022-2023 would you prefer?

(Cther
{please
|Response specify) |Response \We thank you fior your comments.
M-CMS 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
MCHS 4-day School week (147 Student Days) It would be great if instead of 2 half day PD Fridays there could be just 1 full day like the 160 student day calendar.
Maintenance 4-day school week {160 Student Days) Second preference: 4 dey week, 147 student day calendar, Thanks for the opportunity to voice a preference.
M-ChW5 4-day Schaol week (147 Student Days)

Food Services

S-day school week

that ean financially be home on

| have changed iy mind after actually doing this 4 day week. | have cama bo ¥ ize how many kids dont have options for teeals or
Friday. | think it would be best for Kiddos to go hark to 5 days 2 week

This schedule should be further modified t hava only one Friday per month for PD. Two te three 1/2 days s disruptive and dans not encourape staff. | would like te district
to consider aligning their calendara with the other local districts who maintain a4 day seieduls such s Delores, Mangas, atc. Alio alementary i basad on hours net days, so
ok like tha caiendar o refiect tha hours elementary needs ant allow thasa teachers dra prep dme =t the baginning of the year 1o make up for our shorter planning

Mesa 4-day School week {147 Student Days) periods and our need ko prepare for rultiple subjects daily.
Sehool leaders fror tha Feseral to Skte bz ol [evel must begin to understand that "seat time' s an antiquated practice. Cuant ity does nok equate to quality. This district is
in desperate nead of quality, happy and healthy ed Tha 4 day calenclar Ls a veascriable step In that direction but more must be done. Education Ig in erisis mode and
teachers have born the bromk of this crisis. It 15 Hime to re-thin k the way sducation [ delivered and the connection 1t hak 1o oversll commiunity presperity. Crop the polites,
MCHS 4-day School week (147 Stucent Days) evolve as a system and improve the eemmuniby.
masnaugh 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
1. Thers was no staff suggestions before the Board saw the calendars. The steff and community aro nowe bwing asked for a wote at the same tima. 2, Elementary planning
time MUST ba acdrassad if this Ditrict really wants 1o see achi t, Ne rnone waking in with the students, braakfast in the clasreom and 8 haurs for 5-11 year olds, 3,
Please insist that Classrooi taachers help detarmine the beginhing and ending times for studeats. 4 Fridey staff deys sheuid be condensed to one full duy 2 month Instead
Kamper 4-day School weak (147 Student Days] of twa 1/2 days,
Komper 4-day School wask (147 Student Days) | think the board needs to consider why we are on 8 4 day week now. e are short on 5talf and subs. Teachers need the time to prepare and n@group.
MCHS 5-day school wegk
MCHS on 5-days what time js aarly release?
Mega 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
MCHE 4-clay 5chool week (147 Student Days)
The four day calendar with 147 days would be much appreciated by siff. However, many ‘of us are wondering why staff need additional Fridays? e ztill are cangueting
our PLCs waekly aivd rreating with our taams daily, MANY of us work eciditional hours. it would be nica to elther cansclivabe tha half days Inta one day or do away with
Kemper 4-day School week (147 Student Days) the Fridays entirely. This would also be a great way to retain qualified staff. Thank you!
I think the 4 day 147 Student Day calendar is good for students, teschers, ahd families. It B also Impartant to adogt this calendar to remain competitive with Mancos and
Lewvis 4-day School week (147 Student Days) Dolares Districts in terms of recruiting smd retaining teachars..
[ would much prefer to work alk day onee per week for PLC than two hatf days. If I'm still working every ather Friday, it's not really a four day week |5 k? 'dfike to have all
MCMS 4-day School week (147 Stuckent Days) Frideys off,  PLC can be accomplished during planning periods. The 5 day is fing but the ather 4 day week is a disaster. That is my |ast choice by far.

Admin Building (Tech, HR, Finance, Gurteulum, Grants}

4-day School week (147 Student Days)

| feel like we need 1o be competitive with our neighboring schoal districts i we want o keep our employees. | would |ike to see our hourly employees (kitchen staff bus

drivars mints uhd bech] make the same ameount for the four day week that they make In the five day week.

Food Sendees

4-day school week (160 Student Days)

Kemper 4-day School weak {147 Stwdent Days)
MCHS 4-day School week {147 Student Days)
Manaugh 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Mesa 4-day schoal week (160 Student Days} | feel that the students need ta be in school more not less.
M-CMS 4-day Seheol week [147 Student Days)
M-CMS 4-cay School week (147 Student Days)

Admin Bullding (Tech, HR, Finanee, Curriculum, Grants)

4-day Sehoal waek (147 Student Days)

Please, please, piwasa figure out the horly employees. |f we could pay them the same thiz year why can't we: |ust bump up their hourly rate next year? That could also
entice people to work herel Thanks!

Kemper

A-day School week (147 Student Days)

Kempar

4-day School week {147 Student Days)

Mesa

4-clay Setiod waak {147 Student Davsh

T would like another options where the students attend school 5 days a week, a hull five days, | don't see a benefit for the student to come 1/2 on Friday.

Admin Building (Tech, HR, Finance, Curriculum, Grants)

5oy school week

Food Services

4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Manaugh 4-day Schoel week (147 Student Cays

Mi-CMS 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Kemper 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Honastly, | dgn't like any of the cptions presented. There are other options out thete that arg not helng eencickerad and 1would like t know why. None of these choices are

Mesa 4-day School week (147 Student Days) true 4 day calendars and why wouldn't | ¢heose to work ata district that offers a better calendar?

Kemper 4-day Scheal week (147 Student Days) | would like to see one full day for PLC a menth, instead of a 1/2 day every other week.

Manaugh 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

M h 4-day sthenl week (147 Student Days)

Manaugh A-day School week (147 Student Days)

Lol




|Manaugh 4-day school week [160 Studant Days) |s year around school a possibility? Love the 4 days bt wollld lowve te kemp the learning happening all year long! Thanks for reguesting our input.
| absolutely do net want 1o work Inte June, but the worst of the 4-cay 160 days I8 you are making teachers come back 1o schaol i IULY for 3 days of Profassional
Mesa 4-day Schocl week (147 Student Days) Development and pnly 1 day to work in our rooms. Elementary teachers are going to have to come ¥ on thair own time during their SWEEKS of summer break.
MCHS 4-day School week {147 Stugent Days)
Lewis 4-day Schoo! week (147 Student Days)
While tha 4-day week with 147 student days, is my praference overall, | prapose that the PLC Fridays be changed 1o one full day each month (as they are oh the longer 4-day
week option] to make It mare sppeallng for both axisting and potantial heve seaff. And, only if nacessary for gaining state approvit, | supsest adding & more student days to
MCHS 4-day School week |147 Student Days) the calendar in some fashion - beginning of the year, and of the year, or divided between the two
Food Services 4-day School week {147 Student Days) | would rather have September tabor Dey off instead of February Presidents Day.
MCHS 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Other (please specify]

SWO5s

4-day School weak (147 Student Days)

This calendar lines p with Mancas' Calendar, | have students in both distriets and | teach 2t SWOS, having #ll of our schedules the same will help me stay in the distret rather
than moving everyone ta M.

MCHS

4-day School week (147 Student Days)

One full day PLC rather than twa half days per month preferred.

| truly believe we will lose a lot of staff next year if a 4-day week is not chosen, There are boo many other districts around us who have &-day weeks and who also need
teachers. | believe it will be in the best imterast of $his district to seleet a 4-day school week.

A-day School week (147 Student Days)

Food Services

4-day School week (147 Student Days)

M-CMS 4-day school week (160 Student Days) Dption A

Manaugh 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

Kemper 4-day School week (147 Student Days) Why are we working half days on Fridays at least onte @ month? Are there other ways we could get enough work days without having to work on Fridays?
MCHS 4-day School week (147 Student Days) ONE FULL PLC (WY PER MENTH, INSTEAD OF THE HALF DAYS.

Beech 4-day school week (160 Student Days)

MCHS d-day School week (147 Seudent Days)

Mesa 4-day School week {147 Student Days)

M-CMS 4-day School week {147 Student Days) Al three make ma a little nervaus for next year, but 1/2 PD every other week would keep some of the joy we earhed this lagt samester.

Mesa 4-day School week {147 Student Days)

Lewls 4-day School week [147 Student Days]

Adrin Building [Tech, HR, Finance, Curriculum, Grants)

a-day school week (147 Student Days]

1. There are only two real options n this calandar. Tha 147 davya, 4 day week, and the 160 days, S-day week. Who had the stipid iden to give us a crappy 3rd eptian of

|starting in July and going to June?1?? 2, Currently under RE-1 certifind teachers ara pald for 179 contract workdays. Optlen A is 181 dsys. Option B is 163 ays, and Splion €

is 77 days. Will pur aalanies aither Intrease ordecrease due to those days.? 3. We sre atviausly not evan trying 1o wark with Wancss or Dalores o provide & unified
schedule that can aczammaodate the bisnded families that have spouses and children wha attand or work In ol thrae districts. | can think of many beaard meatings fram the
grevious thrawe years where people keep szying, that would ba a atiart ides. 4. Did we artually have 2 calender commitiee? Or did wa just pull these out frot tha previsus
fewyears? 5. | know the times are still TBD dur o busting and sehool baard drama, but teachers need to know the time. | for anm would sieose Option B but knowing the
times would be nicer. Extenling the dey 6. Coukd we sae a breakdowt of your math an how you came to the different eonclusions of hew the days would be extendad of

M-CMS 4-cay School week (147 Saudent Days) decreased based on the different options? Thank you, Chase wesley, MEWS
| am not super theilled aboul any of the optiohs. Gption C I ridiculouc 1 Ten manth employas lacse most of their summer vacation. Fretty crapty to do that ta staff
especially when 2 lat of them already haua summer vacations plannad. E cannot Suppor: guing back to s five day week and think the district will locse a It of staff. Option B,
or the 147 days ealendar is the best, Bithough | am contarnad about studant contact and with slready struggling students, | wohder i this will impact them. However, the
attendance lssu In our distrst is ut of comtral so it is et ausn guarapteed that those studants will stand scheoi. I the high schoal and middle sthoa! do nat get te start
earilar thera ks na way they cat £o until almast 5 with sports and other activitlas going on. One thing ko think about is that this is stil an agricuttura] cemmunity. Studeats
haye chores To do ator schoal, Must studerié 0 not 40 homewerl as it s 5o this will nat help the smumtion, 4 lot of these students shew animals at falr. Many parents work
for the distriet, if yau start schie] 1he Sest of August, you will be making those stuwdents and parents dwore petwaan fai and school. Those students will ke missing schocl
Fair Is already scheduled so the distyet neads @ suppert that and net chedule the start of sehoo! at the baginning of August, A loeof these students hava already started
their projacts se faic will be their griority. is thare & pessibllity afrethinking the cakendar ogtions and presenting a 41h option? | amalsa not ih support of my child sittirg ina

MCHS 4-day School week (147 Student Days| super hot chssraom at the beginning of August, Thanks for allowing voices to be heard.

M-CMS a-day School week (147 Student Days|

MWICHS 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
We would like a strict & day Menday-Thursday for car ¥, Ao, elmmantary trachers nead more work days to get their classream raady, ore day will net be enough. it

IMasa &-day School week (147 Student Days| would make meore sense to have a staff friday that first week staff go back b school.

Kemper 4-day Sehocl week (147 Student Daye} 2nd cheice would be the 5-day week,

Kemper 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Tfeel that 5 days i5 better for the kids that have raugh home lives and it keep them in a Fetter routine for ak siudants. i don't know if is a possibility to keep elemtary and

Food Sarvices 5.day school week middle scheel at 5 days and the high school at4 so thoee shidents an have jobs,

Mesa 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

MManaugh A-day School week (147 Student Days)

BV 4-day School week {147 Student Days)

MCHS 4-day Sehaol week (167 Student Days) Cancerned about length of school day. Thank you!

M-CMS 4-day School week {147 Student Days)

MCHS 4-day School week [147 Student Days) \Why is thera just one full Friday an the 160 calendar, and 2 half Fridays in the 147 ohe? Much rather hiave just one full. Friday or stay |ater o. Wednesdays.

Mesa 4-clay Schosl week: [147 Studant Days)

Kemper 4-day School week (147 Student Days)

oLl Z




M-CMS 4-day School week {147 Student Days)
| befizye, with ell o the school the students have missed in tha last 2 years, we realy need te aveid any further disruption in their aducstion. 1 base this spinion on
convarsations with pererts of students whe tall ma their children are struggling in school, | nediced acouple of armrs on the calendars, Dption € shows Spring Break March
20-34, under Helidays and Braaks says it is March 28-4pril 1. Option A B 8 show and sey Whter Braak begins Dacember 21,0ptian © shows Wiater Break begins [racembar
Transportation 5-day school week 21 but says It begins December 20. Option B shows and says Wintar Braak ends January 2, Option C shows Winter Break ends January 2 but says it ends lanuary 3.
Kemper 4-day School week (147 Student Days) 1 will taka either 4 day week, regardless. Although | prefer the 147 days, | would still settle for the 160 days
I would happily take sither iy wesk. [ hatievs with the shorter summer, we would have less siide-hack and therafare, less reteaching ak tha beginning of the year. Ive
Kemper 4-day School week (147 Studant Days] persenally notheed 3 huge vt I bath student and staff attitudes, I'm enly one person, but | won't return te this district if we don't go to a 4-day week.
Lewis 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Thank you for considering a 4 day week. This last month and a half has been a warnderful reprieve for sl of our staff, |s2e our students looking mera refreshed and | balieve
Lewis 4-day School week (147 Student Days) our faimies Bré loving It 23 wall. Thank you againl
PV 4-day School week (147 Student Days) Combine the twa half work days on Fridays into one all day work day like they do everywhere alse
Beech 4-day School week (147 Student Days) The 4 day calendar makes things easier when we are already short staffed and do not have any subs. The 4 day 160 day calendar is very |ong ah siaff and students
MCHS 3-day school week (160 Student Days}
MCHS 4-day School wesk (147 Student Days)
MCHS 4-day school waek (160 Sudent Days)
i-CMS 4-day School week {147 Student Days)
| feel the staff and community has already spoken am this matter we weit 8 fowe day. |n arder to keep stafl and students, and to compate with surrounding districts | hape
Lewis 4-day Schaol week [147 Skudent Days) the banrd vates farwhat is best for siudeonts and staff.
M-CMS 4-day Sehool week {147 Student Days)
VICHS 4-day School week [147 Student Days)
Food Services S-day school week
MCHS 4-day School weel [147 Student Days)
M-CMS 4-day School week [147 Student Days)
M-CMVIS 4-day School week (147 Student Days) Thank you for sharing these calendars, | absolutely adore the four-day sehoal wask. it has tansformed my lifel
MCHS 4-day School week [147 Student Days)
MCHS 4-day School week (147 Studant Days)
MCH5 5-day school week I will quit if 160 day calendar .
MCHS 4-day School week (147 Student Days) Change the Friday work days to 1 full day per month rather than 1/2 day bekes a manth.
M-CMS 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Manaugh 4-day Schoel week (147 student Days)
Mesa 4-thary Sehoal wesk (147 Studant Days)
| mm interested in the five day calendar but the salaries need to match the number of days | am working. Salary incregsad are sa neaded |f we want ta keep and encourage
Lewis 4-day School week (147 Studant Days) tmachars o stay in our district,
Mesa 4-day Sehool week {147 Student Days] The 2 1/2 PLC days a month would be better off just a full day once a month, The 160 calendar starts during Fair weak. Staff with children in 4-H cant do both,
Lewis S-day school week
M-CMS 4-day School week (147 Student Days}
MCHS 4-day Schocl weel (147 Student Days}
MCHS A-day School week (147 Student Days] Nene of the options had school start and end times. That could make a difference in les choices,
Manaugh 4-day school week [ 160 Student Days)
Kemper 4-day Schewl week (147 Studart Days}
MCHS 4-day School week (147 Student Days}
Kempsr 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
MCHS d-day school week (160 Student Days)
Mesa A-gay Sehool week {147 Student Days)
MCHS 4-tlay School week (147 Student Days)
Without the schoal provicing a real perk for teachers, you will loosa many of your staff members. Other scheol districts are willing te pay more and offer better benefits.
M-CMW3 4-glay School wesak {147 Studant Days) What will keep teachers here if real benefits [ike a good 4 day calendar are not implemented?
Only if tha 12 day PELs mre turred fts a full day. Why does one d-day schedule have i, but the othar does not? Both the d-day cpbions are what is being asked for, but It's
like yau knew that, and dacided bo thraw in semathing that beremes ap inmediate turn off {shorter summets but with fTull-day pSL. mostly tha same length of surmmes, but
MCHS 4-day School week (147 Student Days) stll| having to come in every other Friday). LISTEN TO WHAT WE ARE aSKING FOR| You ehviously can provide what we are asking but are choosing hatto.
How the district handles this scheduling will determmine whether | stay of leave the distries. | also don't understand why we <an't do ona Fricay for 8 baurz, Paaple whe have
PV A-cay School week [147 Studant Days) young kids will have to pay a babysitter for 8 hours those days. Itis a waste to them. Plus most teachers will be preparing Fridays anyways.
M-CMS 4-day Schocl week (147 Student Days) | think the & day week helps with the mental health of the staff and the |
The 4 day is warking perfectly this year and everyane is happyl! by studeris are soming back hoppy and ready to learn, | feek ke | can give my best teeching after the
Mesa d-clay School week (147 Studant Daya) kencds andd don't fael rushed, Please keep it!
Admin Building [Tech, HR, Finance, Cukrgulum, Grants) 4-day Schocl week {147 Student Days)
Manaugh 4-day Schocl week (147 Student Days)
Mesa S-day school week

Jo PF 3




d-day schopl week | 160 Student Days)

Kemper 4-tlay School weak (147 Student Days|
Mesa 4-day School week {147 Student Days|
MCHS 4-day School week {147 Student Days)
Mesa a-giay Sehool week (147 Studarm Days)
Mesa 4-day School week [147 Student Days)
|t is not necessary to have 50 MANY Fridays for PLC days [or PO days for the ather oistion) | Wa hava [mplemanted our PLC tima this year, avan with Fridays off,  Mest
Kemper #-clay Sehao! waak (147 Student Days| teachers purt n 50 MUCH extra lime above contract howrs, why do we have to add so many teacher days to the calendar?
Mesa &-day school waek (160 Studant Days)
MCHS 4-clay School week (147 Student Days)
| feel like the 1/2 day pe every other week is a little cverkill because one half day seems like it woulf be adaquata, On the five day week we meet for one hour once 2 week
M-CMS d-ciay Schoo| waek (147 Stutlent Days) whith |s about 4 haure 8 month, |f we snby do one half day pd that seems like it is the equivalent.
Kemper 4-day Schootweek {147 Student Gays)
Lewis 4-day Schoel week (147 Student Days)
Mesa 4-day Schocl week (147 Student Days) |t's not the days, its the hours, Why would you avan suggest Stve days wheh the staff and sommunity claarly voted for four?
Ploase sand out 2 new survey with the specifics on mach (calandar start and end dates, daily start and end times, PO/SEED meeting/Teacher work day timas. | will vete onca
MCHS this information is provided yo us,
M-CMS 4-day School week {147 Student Days)
M-CMS 4-day School week {147 Studant Days)
If the board decides to g with the five day optian | Lrge them to congider changing the early releass day back to Wednesday. The Friday early release exacerbates the Friday
MCHS 4-day School week (147 Student Days) | fssues at the high school and minimizes the effectiveness of profarsional develcpment,
MCHS 4-day Schoo! week (147 Student Cays)
M-CMS S-cday schoo| week
M-CMS 4-day School week {147 Student Days)
Lewis 4-day School week (147 Student Days) What would the hours be for the school day? How do thase calendars affect pay?
Kemper 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
Admin B [Tech, HR, Finance, Curriculum, Grants) d-day School week (147 Sfudent Days)
Giving semething then taking it awey iz Werse than never giving it (n this first place. If we can't figure out a four day, better pay, ar both then tha turmnover rate in our district
MCHS A-day School week (147 Student Days) is going to be higher than it has in the past I'm afraid.
Please do double check that the spring break weeks can be allgned with surrabrding distrless. § de not know that calondar reflacts that, | think the £ day week has bean so
suppertive of staff wall-baing. Thank you. Maybe some of the E3SR funding can ba used Fer suphl tal marning timasfstaff with the lower schoal days. it would have been
en 4-day Sehool week (147 Student Days) probably appropriate te allgn the optlans above with the 8/8/C aptions in the email attachments so as to avoid any confusion.
M-CWIE 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
MCHS 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
M-CMS 4-day schocl week (160 Student Days)
W-CINS 4-gay School week {147 Student Days)
Kemper 4-day School week {147 Student Days)
& four day wwask has baen wanderful. | thitk bt s e rathes that we canzider it for staff retention nec year. Without taachvers and staff, we can’t do what is best for kide...
Kamper 4-day schiodl week (160 Student Days) which is teach... in-person. | just believe we are going to have to consider the 4 day option far staff retention. Thank you.
Ithink the 4-day with half-day PLC days will be the best option for students and staff. | know personally that | would be looking to move districts if the 4-day work week went
back be 5 daps, | mlaw like this spticn because of the start and end tine for the dehao! year The halfday PLGC tme will alse phe us thme for cur individual lsarning o ke
Kemper 4-day School week {147 Student Days) successfil teachers,

admin BLekding (Tech, HR, Financa, Curriaulum, Grants)

4-day School week {147 Student Days)

MCHS

4-day School week {147 Student Days)

Kemper 4-day School week [147 Student Days)
WICHS 4-day School week (147 Student Days)
M-CMS 4-day Schaol week {147 Student Days)
Manaugh 4-day School week [14F Student Days)
MCHS 4-day School week (147 Student Days) Christmas is super weird.

We ara recquired b have 3 eartain amount of 1ime with students. These twa school days don't ghe us enough information t4 miskd 3n MR geclsion, It would help to
[XEa %15 know what the start and end date is for each calendar as well as start and stop time. | can't make a decision based off the infarmation provided on this salardar.

The two days in December that would traditicnally be part of the holicay break are marked as school days. Mary people travel during this lepgshy holiday break. Attandanca
MCHS 4-day School weak [147 Student Days) of staff and studawts witl b lower on deys leading Inta Chriszmas, espalally for those who visit relatives elsewhers.

4-day School week [147 Student Days) You should have put schocl haurs on each calendar, How can one truly compare plan B and € without knowlng the schoel day start and end timas?

MCHS 4-day School week (147 Student Days) Git er dun

Please put back 2 weeks for Christmas Break. NMany divorce agreamiants sre based on that 2 weak pariod. (Lwill eause many issuss and our students wil r, Allow a5
Kanaugh day aption that has the 2 weeks for Christmas break.

Given that the last suvey taken by staff and cammunity mambers, regarding a four day week was overwhelmingly in favor of that schedule, | would |Ike the elected board te
MCHS A-day School waak (147 Student Days) achere to the will of the people and apprave the 147 day calendar.
Kempear 4-day School weel (147 Student Days)
Food Servicas 4-day School week [147 Student Days)

o 06 A




d-day School week (147 Student Days)

4-day school week (160 Student Days)

4-day School weak (147 Swident Days)

4-day School week (147 Student Days)

4-day School week (147 Student Days)

4-day School week (147 Student Days}

4-dlay Sehool weal: (147 Student Days)

4-day School week [147 Student Days)

| have seen that it is halping the kids they are not as tirad.

4-day school week (160 Student Days)

A-day School week [147 Student Days)

&-day School waek [147 Student Days)

4-day School week (147 Student Days)

4-day school week {160 Student Days)

A-day School week (147 Student Days)

4-day School week {147 Student Days]

4-day School week (147 Student Days)

M-CMS

4-day school wask [160 Student Days)

Lewis

4-day Schoo| week (147 Student Days|

M-CMS

4-day Schocl week (147 Student Days)

M-CM5

4-cay School week (147 Student Days)

M-CMS

4-clay School week (147 Student Days)

MCHS

4-day School week (147 Student Days)

NMesa

4-day School week (147 Student Days)

WL

| think that the luss of summer break days & offsat by having proper 3 day weekend during the schoal year

The faur day schoal week has bean a huga Improvement for staff. Having # PD day onee & manth seams like a preat way to stay on the same page withaut wasting oo much
time. Even with the four day week, | think we still need to increase teacher pay in order to attract people 1o this dlstrict.

Wik diffieult to make cl=ar dedision on these calandars without Information providad akout what the heurly schedule will ba-- what are the start sad enc timas for these
calandars? That being sakd... ITwe ga back toa § day scheol week, | will not te retuming in the fall. (much prefer the 147 student davs calendak with the half day PLCs mare
aftan. We need to meet regularly in order ta have good collaboration, and it provides an opportunity for ataff whe teed axtra persensl wark time to stay tha rest of the day.




ESSER Il Community Engagement Survey

Q1 What is your role in the MCSD RE-1 community?

Answered: 280 Skipped: 1

Nane of the
ahave
Student I

Parent/Guardian

MCSD RE-1
Teacher

MCSD RE-1
Principal ar...

MCSD RE-1
District...

MCSD RE-1

Other Scaff
Community
Crganization...

Other {pleasa
specify)

0% 10% 20% 30%  40%  50%  60%  YO% 80% 90% 160%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Nane of the above 2.07% 6
Student 2.76% ]
Parent/Guardian 43.45% 126
tCSD RE-1 Teacher 23.79% 69
MCSD RE-1 Principal or Assistant Principal 2.07% ]
MCSD RE-1 District Administrator 1.03% 3
MCSD RE-1 Other Staff 12.76% a7
Community OrganizationfEntity 6.90% 20
Qther (please spacify) 17.24% 5(

Total Respondents: 280

1/10



ESSER §ll Community Engagement Survey

Q2 Please select 3 areas below that you believe are the most important
priorities as the district responds to the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic:

Answered: 289  Skipped: 2

T00%

20%

80%

T0%

0%

50%

40%

30%

20%

10%

0%
Frograms Student Improvement Emphagis Additionat Other
and socialfemot s to on supgort for (please
activities ional/menta facilities technology special spacify)
that wil... L toimpro... equipmen...  populati...
ANSWER CHOICES

Programs and activities that will address |earning loss such as additional staff, alter school programs and enhanced
summer school.

Student socialfemotional/mental well-zeing

Improvements Lo facilities te limprave environmental health and safety, such as HVAC units to improve indoor air
quality, classroom furniture io improve academic outcomes, and outdoor |earning areas

Emphasis on technology equipment and access

Additional suppart for special populations, such as students with disabillties, English language leamers and
economically disadvantaged students

Other (please specify)
Total Respondents: 289

2/10

RESPONSES
75.43% 218
56.40% 163
49.83% 144
29.76% 86
41.18% 118
28.03% Bl



ESSER Il Community Engagement Survey

Q3 A minimum of 20% of ESSER Il funding is required to be used to
address academic learning loss. Which area below do you believe will best
address this area?

Answered: 280  Skipped: 1

Academig
remediation ...

Positions to
suppart the..

District-Wide
Instructiona...

Training for|
educatars to..

District-Wide
Online Learn...

COther {please
specify)

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% S0% 60% 0%  80%  90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Acagdemic remediation and recovery 10 include out of school and summer programs 34.14% 99
Positions to suppert the development of the learning loss programs 26.53% v
District-Wide Instruckional, Assessment and Data Software 3.79% 11
Training for educators to address strengibening the core instruction 16.21% 47
District-Wide Online Leaming Plaiform 9.66% 28
Other (please specily) 9,66% 28
TOTAL 290

3/10



ESSER liI Community Engagement Survey

Q4 Which grade level reflects your connection to the district?

Answered: 200  Skipped: 1

None of the
above
Pre-School .

Kindergarten -
2nd Grade

Ird -5th Grade

6th - Bth Grade

0% 0% 20% 30%  40%  b0WM  60% @ TO% g0%  80% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPOMNSES

MNone of the above 12.07% 35
Pre-School 7.24% 21
Kindergarten - Z2nd Grade 33.45% 97
ard - 5th Grade 37.83% 110
6th - 8th Grade 28.97% 84
th-12th Grade 42.76% 124

Total Respondents: 290

4710



ESSER ill Community Engagerment Survey

Q5 Do you and/or your student participate in any of the following
programs?

Answered: 286  Skipped: 5

Special
£ducation...

Gifted and
Talented...

None of the
above

English |
Language... |

Homelessanster@ :
Migrant...

Free/Reduced
Meals (if th..,
Native
American/Ind...

Other (please
specify)

0% 10% 20% 30% 4D%  B0%  60% V0% 80% BO% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESFONSES

None of the above 46.85% 134
Special Education Services 23.43% a7
Gifted and Talented Programs 22,03% 63
Englsh Language Leamner (ELL} Sevices 11.54% 33
Hemeless/Foster/Migrant Support Services 5.24% 15
Free/Reduced Meals (if they were not free for everyeone) 25.52% 13
Native American/indian Education progreams 14.69% 42
Other (please specify) 6.64% 19

Total Respondents: 286

3/10



ESSER Il Community Engagement Survey

Q6 Thinking specifically about the time period most affected by the
pandemic (roughly March 2020 - May 2021), what practices or innovations
emerged in your, or your child's, classroom/school that you'd like to see
continue or be enhanced as we move forward?

Answered: 211 Skipped: 8¢

6/10



ESSER [l Community Engagement Survey

Q7 Which of the following 4 uses of ESSER Il funds are most valuable?

Answared: 287

Learning Loss
- implament ...

Mental Health
Supports -,

Health and
Safety Meeds...

Continuity of
Opetations -...

o
s
»
0
=

Leaming Loss - implement new instructional opportunities 1o address

leaming deficiencies

Mental Health Supports - provide mental health services and related

resourcas to studems

Health and Safety Needs - supplies, services and personnel 1o help

limit the exposure and spread of COVID-13 in schools

Continuity of Operations - add/retain staff lo continue or enhance
cperations and address student needs

7710

Skipped: 4
é 7

1 2
22.78%  35.66%
4z 97
17.74%  28.68%
a7 78
14.50%  15.24%
38 41
46,64%  19.43%
132 55

3

23.165%
63

34.72%
92

23.7%%
64

17.31%
48

10

4

18.38%
50

18.87%
50

A46.47%
125

16.61%
47

TOTAL

272

265

269

283

SCORE

2.63

245

1.98

2.96



ESSER 11l Community Engagement Survey

Q8 Which learning loss supports would be most valuable?

Answered: 285  Skipped: 6
Enhanced
summer schao..

Acadamic
sUpports to...

Before/After
school tutoring

Instructional (AN ;-.T
supportste.. g
0 1 2 3 4 5 =3 7 8 4 1
1 2 3 4 TOTAL SCORE
Enhanced summer school programming 11.41%  14.83% 25.48%  48.29%
3o 38 &7 127 263 1.88
Academic supports lo assist students during the regular school day 56.16%  23.19%  10.87% 9.78%
155 84 30 27 276 3.26
Belfore/After school wtoring 0.08% 19.32%  47.73%  23.86%
24 51 126 63 264 2.14
Instructional suppaorts to assist teachers 25.19%  41.35%  15.04%  18.42%
67 110 40 48 266 2.73

§/10



ESSER [l Community Engagement Survey

Q9 Which supports would be most valuable to address the social
emotional impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic? Please rank choices

below.

Answerad: 289  Skipped: 2

Counseling -
during the...

Counseling -
beforefafter...

Meantal haalth
and...

Other {piease f_
specify)

0% 0% 20% 30% 40% S50% 60%

ANSWER CHOICES

Counseling - during the school day
Counseling - before/atter the school day
Mental health and sociallemotional resourcas

Other {please specify)
Total Respondents: 288

9/10

T0%

B0%

90% 100%

RESPONSES
52.60%

32.18%
G4.36%

15.92%

152

93

186



ESSER Il Community Engagement Survey

Q10 Please share any additional thoughts for this one-time or short-term
use of the school emergency relief funds to address learning recovery and
the impact of COVID-19.

Answered: 170  Skipped: 121

10/10



Please share any additional thoughts for this ene-time or shori-term use of the school emergency relief funds to address learning recovery and the impact of COVID-19.

100% AGAINST all this SEL & CRT focus. Leave the emotional issues to parents and councilors.CRT has been pushed by the BLM movement , which is under investigation for financial fraud. Teach the kids the basics and stir
trying to control their emotions, etc!

A graup of local nongrofits (Team UP) is gathering public and expert input on how to maximize out of school fime to support sacioemetional health and academic recovery for kids. There is a community input session
scheduled for March 8. Their planning will help identify programs to be expanded - this funding could help thase programs to be expanded, enhanced, and at low or no cost for those who need it most, For more information,

A program that specifically addresses the needs of Towaoe students.

Active play with students increases their learning. Playground structures are needed to increase their academic abilities.

Adding more supplies for student use

Again replacing the school board with capable adukts that sctually care for the health safety and education of the children they serve. Both of my children contracted covid this academic year from their classrooms. The school
beard ls very ludky parents haven't started suing them yet because of their negligence.

all children in are area was affected, but the kids with IEP's are now lost causes and so far behind they are screwed in school and life now

Although adressing the learning |0ss gap Is important, research supports the idea that consistency of teachers and positive cultures in school have a direct correlation to student achievement regardless of their starting point.
Supports such as personalized professional development, addtional coaching 2nd mentoring, time for planning and reflection would b preductive integrations for retaining and supparting qualified staff - which would
ultimately affect the academic and emotional growth for all students.

As a staff, | want to Continue the interventions we are using at my scheol and need the supplies and intervention staff to do so. Our data backs up the need for a systematic intervention for all students and i s probably
something that needs to be development district wide.

As a teacher | cannot overemphasize the toll that the pandemic has taken on families’ and students’ ecoromic and socio-emotional well-being. Studants cannot learn in our tlassrooms i they feel unsafe, disconnected,
URSUppOrtet, or are worrying about thelr family's financial situation. Any and all supports for students' mental health should be prioritized during this time of hardshin and lass for many, Further, students casnot lmarn if they
are home sick. | would also advocate for higher Covid-19 precautions and protections, In erder 1o keep our students |2arning in persan.

Being able to keap the teachers or hire more that are neaded to better help aur children.

Better teachers

Building new schools would improve EVERY students school experience and EVERY teachers dally life. This would Impact the most people and the people that matter the mast- the studenits, But if the ESSR funding cannot be
used for that, then huilding owtdoor classrooms and expanding the fadlities we already have would create a safe, engaging and beautiful learning environment,

Buy, supply, and mandate masking and vactinations.

Buy-in from the community is essential.

Can this money be used to help with the awful behaviors in schools? There is Just knaw respect, hats being worn, hoodies, kids telling teachers no, kids walking out of class, hitting, cussing teachers. Just rude and wrong,

Classroom veachers could really use EASILY accessible funds for [tems for their students. We need supplies like markers, crayons, folders, binders, paper. We also do fun things to keep students engaped. Having small tre
such as treasure box items, rewards, and books to give as gifts at holidays. The allotted $200 annual fund does not cover tie costs of these needs when we need to use these funds to purchase iterns like burcher paper,

Concentrate the funds on actual eduration, providing full and honest information to the children, and secondarily emotional support. The rest is less important.

Could we pay students for learning the material, ar use the funds to motivate them ta learn? The biggest problem | see is that it has made students behind so it is harder to learn with missing knowledge, and they give up
because it is difficult. The current teachers with the given amount of tima could make up for learning lost If the students were motivated to push themselves.

Don't give this meney to administrators sitting in the Downey building, put this money toward the students and faculty. The distict needs better teachers and hirer pay/benefits for those teachers to keep them araund. Quick
hiring processes will not fix the problem i you can’t keep them sround and especially i they aren’t quaiified for the courgework they are teaching. How about invest in better curriculum plans for the students? How about
rethinking how you administer mental health resources and safeguards? Telling a student that is struggling with mental heatth and community within the school Is not going to gain a lot from being told to go and pour their

don't have anything to share

Education for school board

Ensuring teachers are vabuahle and they are supported regularly with there day b day schedules

ESS support for the district is lacking. COVID widened the lsarning gap for students with special needs. Thisis an opportunity for the district to rethink and reframe ESS services.

Everyone needs t& be on board and on the same page for an organization to work properly. Lacking the direction and commitment will the downfall of this district.

Expecting our at-risk population, who already have the lowest attendance, te perform at a higher level because of additional dlass time outside of school hours is contradictory to the demographic and not practical,  'We
should asseme that afl classroem time can and should be utilized by implementing processes 19 retaln quality staff, and wust existing staff, and properiyfadequately vtilize classroom time.  Strategles from GBF that are useful
include techniques to maximize learning tinte, but implementing mandatory umbrella initiatives without utilizing a process of rationalization sends a message & instructional staff that they are not capable. This creates a
foundation of distrust.  The district, i utitizing ESSER Ul funds, should consequently implement guality voluntary FI sessions, with 2 variety of subjects, that address learning loss, targeted interventions, and sodal-emotional
well-being, during working bours. While this year, It Is not practical to assume staff would be available to take PD time away from their classrooms, It would be reasonable to expect staff members iz attend 1 or 2 PD sessions,
of their choosing (and consequently increase "buy-in"}, ance the staffirg shartage has been addressed. Instead of making ALL PD mandatory, ronsidar offering a menu of options that would address many different needs, and
requiring district si=ff to partidipate in the different cholces at varying times. This would respect both the classroom instructor's reed for work tire during professianal development days, increase a sense of self-efficacy in
staff, and also increase staff partidipation hy offering chaice. The staffing crisis will not last forever - buk in order ta combat staffing shortages, it is time to be proactive, rather than reactive, and think abourt what motivates
and inspires teachers to want to improve their practice. Continue to provide oppertunizies for pald professional development, and treat professional development as a retreat, not a punishenent. [IF a four-day week is
implemented, professional development days not be takes posttively if scheduled on a Friday.) The carrot almost always works more effectively than the stick, and the ESSER [11 funds would be a briliiant epportunity for




Find more ways to support teachers and other staff who are struggling to teach during the pandemic. Specifically by asking feedback from teachers as to what they are doing that is working and what they wish they could use
or had to implement with supporting students.

Free tutoring for kids before / after schaol,

Get on with life, teach our children, give us what we pay taxes for,

Get teachers that want to teach our kids our history not their beliefs, Teachers that want to teach and not complain about working 5 days a week or that they are underpaid. Jobs are taken because wa love what we do not for
the money or for working minimal hours aweaek

get the teachers and staff a bonus to show the community appregiates what they have done over the last 2 years. raise teacher pay if at all possible. make it a competitive salary ta attract good talernt

Getting & keeping parents involved in all aspects of their child's learning

Getting students and parents tr make school a prigfity.

Give teachers a raise would help tremendously

Give teachers and educational support staff a 1-time bonus to in some small way compensate them for the trauma they suffered during this period.

Glve teachers incentive ta work hard for our students

Give the staff that is reliable and have worked through closures, and always will to be thera when they are needed the most. example: maintence, cooks, and bus drivers

Give the teachers 3 nice cash bonus! They deserve to be rewarded for shawing up and teaching our children

Give the teachers pay raises,

#wen that the MCSD RE-1 Board of Education has wanted to “do away with ahy COVID plan,” to the point that the district is not masking, advocating for vascinations, correctly spacing, keeping up with reporting active cases,
and has naw eliminated contact tracing even as there are not options for remote learning, it seems disingenuous for the board to accept funds to try to make up for thelr deliberate failures to the students and staff of this
district, The BoE even went 5o far as to get rld of the superintendent who wanted protective measures.

Go back to 5 day learning. Require masls in schools and do better to prevent outbreaks,

Good teachers to support our children

Gwt the kids of the computers and actually teach them

Helping students with collage prep as test sgores have gone down since the beginning of COVID,

Hopefully the school board doesn't waste this on their regichs pet projects of fixding up schoals that already need tarn down. They need to focus on ALL their staff and students. The cammunity has so many who are falling
through the cracks and being overlooked.

1 am all about getting assistance but if there Is underlying agendas that are need utwwanted (such as crt curriculum) then | would not approve of any additional assistances.

| arn really distressed about this kid's behavior, it is very worrisome.

| believe the schoal district should consider year-round school (something like 9 weeks on, 3 weeks off) to combat manital heaith and learning loss issues.

| believe this one-time maney could be the answers to getting specialists within the discipline site that has been mentioned with schoal consalidation. Using this meney wisely to start creating the roots to the discipling site.
Having these students learning just the basic core instructions so they don't fall toa far behind but then supperting them with 1.on 1 specialist for part of the day. Specialists giving them the tools needed ta go back Into the
schog] enviranment and hecome a successful student. Sehoat guldance counselors don't meet the needs of the students; in HS should be only to guide tham towards the goals for after HS.

| believe we need to use a large portion of the Funds to suppost current teachers and employ additional staff to help students,

| cannot stress enough how the horrific attendance is affecting children’s progress. | cannot hardly believe that the district hag absolutely na protocols for students who miss half the scheol year. If a parent wants to take the
day for shopping, they need anly o call in and Itls excused. Getting new puppy? OK Going on avacaton? OK Administration needs to have 3 consequence In addltion tn notifying parents what they already know, or
attempting to get anyone puiside the building te do anything.

TTeel like at a district we started off good with our COVID intentions. | feel like the first COVID years far online kids was @ total flop and kids were hit hard educationally. Children with IEPs, are suffering because they are not
getting their supports, and buying families electranics is not the right way te handle It. | hate to say it but if things don't get better the district is going to lose a lot of amazing teachers.

| ind ¢t horrible that a board of education that doesn’t even take covid seriously is going to be in charge of spending this meney. Our so called board of education has been sa detrimental to our community and our young
anes, especially the LGBTQ+ klds and community. Our kids need and deserve this funding, but they also deserve a board of education that actually has their best interests at heart.

| just hope that it is used wisely and in areas that is seriously needed.

1stranaly believe that students should not be allowed to have cell phones in the ¢lassraam. This treates disruptive behavior and is a distraction from learning, Students need to be held accountable for bad behavior and
vespect their teachers. Unfortunately, | beliewe that due 1o the pandemic children became accustomed to being able to be on media o texting all of the time, while they were distant learning.

I think it would be a great idea to give the teachers and staff some extra compensation for these past couple years. They've had to work 5o much harder and shoauld be rewarded for it.

1 think some type of training for parents to assist their students in learning frotn home when missing school for extended times of quarantine or illness.

I think teacher retentian and support and pay are vital. | think supporting all students, including students wha are ativersely affected by the 4 day week (AP, Hongrs, Advanced lasses) by potentially not having the Instruction
needed 1o be prepared for the AP tests 's important - this year it may be fine since ingtruction was at 5 days 2 week in the fall, but next year | have heard that those stadents will be challenged in heing as prapared as other
students at schools around the state and country who have 5 day weeks,

1 think the district is really struggling with staFing and leadership issues to the extent that they are, as of 2/7/22, unable to make these type of decisions. Semecne at the state level needs to decide and then pwversee the
implementation of this funding, which |s desperately needed by the community.

| think these funds would be Rest used o compensate our teachers and help attract new teachers, improve our fatilities, and provide PPE {masks, gloves, cleaning supplies, at home tests, hand sanitizer, etc.) for staff and

students. So that we ALL can try and remain as healthy as possible to continue iss person education.




[weish the funds could be used to raise teacher salaries. It is NOT ckay that teachars in this area need secoad jobs. Second best to raising salaries is addirg MORE support personnal into the buitldings-—every class size should be

small, every dassroom should have 3 full time para.

| woreld like to see mare resources for Native American families who are struggling with mertal health, we have seen an increase in students missing school and the mental wellbeing of the students effected by this pandemic.
We need ta have more community members or Tribal leaders become Invedvad in this area, by having the resources there for them so they can learn how to navigate through these time would be a tremendous help.

If possible teachers whe have been sizadfastin their commitment of teaching our students through this difficult time should get a bonus from the distribution of this money.

If teachers and educators are not supported, how can they be expected 1o support the students? | am horrified by the schaol baard's treatment, of our aver-qualified and underpaid professional educators and administrators,
The school board is belng buliled into submission by igaorant trolls using relentless fear-mongering tactics based on fictitious conspiracies that are promulgated by bolstered by right-wing extremists. How can we expect the
students to learn how to think critically and be prepared to live and lead in 2 democratic sogiety that celebrates collaboration and innovation among diverse fdeas and perspectives, when the "adults” they model in this
community are censuring, margin g, banning and vilifying individuals and ideas whao are "differant” from the 1950z |dzal of the american family?

If the funds can be used during the school year and during the school hours it is of much more use to many more children then summer or after school.

If this district is really considering consoligating schools they need to build a new school building

Improve technology for staff and students (new Chromebooks for students, new computers for teaghers)

Improve the ability ta have hybrid learning with both in-class and online learning.  Pay teachers more

Increasa the florary’s diversity of heolks - institute book clubs and reading circles at ewery grade level to discuss and develop critical thinking and a love of life long [earning.

Itis very important that we raise the pay for substinutes, Gna-by-one staff members are skok with COMID aad staff members are pulled as subs. This is an incredible waste of money and our rasources, as these people are paid
more ta work for students in the areas you are highlighting in this survey: learning loss and social emotional issues.

[t wauld be nice to teach every day learning. How to balance a check book, keep a job, the way some kids look maybe a class on hygiene? My son is taking classes that he will naver use outside of school. He might use it ifhe
had a 4.0 average and lived in a ¢ity where jobs required it.

It's hard

Learning |oss will have Iong term effects on our children that most likely won't be solved with short term solutions. I'd like to s@e & 5 year strategic plan to address the issues for each subset of students: K-2, 3-5, middle and

Let's try to retain teachers

Let's use thaga funds to obtain GOOD wholesome curriculums which are free of CRT and as much as possible, free of SEL (social emotional learning) aspectsil

M

Many teachers and other staff members have talked about not coming back next year. If the school district wants ta keep the staff that we have there will need to be inctreasas in pay. There also needs to be aconcerted effort
to fill the open positions that we have right now.

MCHS neads hired, STRONG secusity/hall monitars/rule enforcers! Our two AP's cannot do this on their own. We need to get our "free-range, hall wondering, bathroom hiding students' into the dassroam and learning. WE
NEED A DISTRICT IMPLIMENTED PHONE POLICY! GUR SUDENTS ARE NOT MATURE ENDUGH (DUE TO COVID) TO MAKE THEIR QWN DECISICHNS [N CLASS TG LEARN OR BE ON THEIR PHONES THE ENTIRE DAY. PLEASE HELP US

Mental health for alll

mental bealth is the biggest cancern, if students AND staff are secuse mentally and emotionally the rest will come

More autside learning spaces

More staff, who are paid fairly. More compassion and enforced COVID protocols

NA

Na

NA

No more masks for the teachers and children. My younger children need to see mouths and faces to learn.

ot sure

Open-Ended Response

Our children’s minds and health matter...

Our dependence on credit recovery instead of instructional recovery time is hindering eur student success rates. Instead of putting them in an online program where all answers are available through a short google search, we
need to be building their skills through support classes |ike liveracy workshop with a qualified core tescher ta help bridge the leaming gaps caused by COVID. To do this, we need gualfied staff who are familiar with our
students’ needs and backgrounds. Reading spedialists would be appropriate at the elementary and middle s¢hool leve] while certified cors teachers would be appropriate for high school.

Our staff should also be recognized for the hard work they have put in during the pandemic and the burn out they are feeling. Passibly providing lunch fer each building one day as a thank you.

Pay aur awesome educators a bonus, better wage, or we will lose them!

Pay teachers bettar| We can't get and retain great teachers hera!

Pay teachers more, no masks. no CRT.

Please stop being so political and remember you are here for the kids!

Protect the children

Prawide help for the children during school hours,

Questians Inhave about these funds: Why did it take an event like covid for our community to start receiving fund ta address problems that have existed long before the pandemic? How afe we going to maintain anything
implemented once these covid relief funds have been spent? l.e. where Is the money going to coma from to malntaln thege programs?

Raise




Realizing that everyone is trying and the children need that extra suppert 4o catch up on lost time and learning.

Really if you stap and think about in 2020 everyone was busy deaning, cleaning. | even went to the grocery store and saw an employes gleaning the door handles an the frozen food section. Candidly | asked her did you do
this before and she sald no. Well there you go. Cleaning was relaxed up to 2020 then it went full klown, hallelulsh yes we are cleanlng, 2023 hit and hardly are things deaned again and here we are more people sick and not
just with COVID. TLEAN, CLEAN IS A MEAN MACHINE LETS CLEAN

Really wish an option would be ta pay teachers more

Resourcas to enchance teacher wellness

Retaining teachers for the children should be the number one priority. Hiring additional paraprofessionals to work one on one with students should be the second priority. Lsten ta vour teachers! They know what the kids

Safety is number one. But also teacher pay is so low that itis difficuli to retain good, qualified teachers, If we aren’t focusing on giving our kids the best education we can, then all the other stuff doesn’t matter.

Salary for Teachers. We are 30% below the national average. If you keep paying us like this you will lose mest teachers to other schaol districts and states. This will cause yaur students to suffer. Use this meney to give teachers
a raise. Help them be able to start a life and settle down, If you give someone with a masters only 42,000 a year you might understand why they will [eave far higher pay. It has heen proven time and time again if you pay your
teachers more it helps out everyone. This is your chance ta pay all teachers to keep up with inflation and retain staff,

Sehools need more personnel, such as interventionists, paras, and mental health professionals.

Seize the day!

Send the Money back er don't Accept it

smaller study hall groups with support to work with struggling students

5o grateful for the oppertunities this will bring to the families in our district!

Social learning is a very important dynamic that childran need to learn. Even if itis nat graded itis crucial to their development and success.

Some funds should definitely ke usad as retention of current staff and recrultmant of new staff. Our biggest fssue during COVID was lack of staff and not being able to keep good staff because of concerns with the schaol
board's handling of COVID.

Same should ba used as a stipend or boost for teachers pay

Staff retention will contribute to learning recovery.

Staff shortage is the mast important issue to address. Kids with special needs should not be in the general classroom. They either get no special altention or to much. They need their ownh classes.

Stop It all. Just stop. Covid §s carmmen and in most high school science text books. The BS needs to end NOW|!1! If ppl are scared they can home school like everyone else did when we had FAKE panic scams from y2k to zika to

Students need a class to help them fill out college admission paperwork and essays

Students this year are coming in delayed in skills and social/emational skills. Many students home fives are traumatic. The district needs 1o think ahout addressing these needs differently. Remediation and after szhool
instruction will not fig this huge gap. Look ko the research, Kids need more time ih schaol §o that they ¢an access the supports and still receive the same instruction as their peers.

Support the staff that are giving their all for these kids.

Support the teachers!

Supporting our teachers and staff emotionally and financially is our family’s highest prierity!

Teachers and students have been equally impacted by COVID. Anything we tan do to support hoth entities would be incredibly benefigial. |'warry about future staffing challenges due to poor working canditions and the
distriet’s ability to recrult and retain GREAT teachers. The single most important factor in the success of any schaol is the teacher we putIn frant of each and every student, We MUST sddress working conditions and salary.

Teathers and support staff are your most valuable assets in students’ |earning. Support their value and well being by providing them the salaries and incentives they need and daserve to teach our children.

Teachers AND support staff need bonuses t0 make it worth itl!

Teachers need more support in the classroom to address social emotional needs of students as well as learning loss, We need a higher staff to teacher ratio.

Teachers need ta teach, Laying around on the beach and simply telling the kids to use google classroom is not teaching!

Teachers- the people doing the work directly with students should receive signifizant increases in salary.

Teachers were given a one-time 3% Covid-rellef payment at the end of 2021, but it stll doesn't address the great financial needs incurred by the pandemic's impact. The teachers need to be compensated for thelr work and
cormmitnant and the current rate of income in this region is 30% below the national average.

Thamk you for reaching out and asking for inpUt. | am imploring you te spend this money wisely. It is an opportunity to give our district the boost it naeds. The RE-1 schosl board already missed its opportunity to provide COVID
prevertion materfals ang measures to keap our students, staff, and comimunity safe. In fact you likely have an ample backlog of masks and tests... that you can still provide as needed. However, your (in}actions have ted 1o 1o
COVID spreading rampantly through the community and those of us left alive likaly have immunity one way a7 the other... Now |t |5 tima ta take care of vour MOST IMPORTANT asset; your remaining teachers, so they can do
the daurtng task you have |eft thern with, twithout expert leadership, | might add J; caring for and educating our community and werld's future citizens. Listen to the teachers, PaY them... empower them. ASK THEM what
they need to aecomplish what the state requires of them and then listen... STOP WASTING PRECIQUS and LIMITED revenueitaxpayer and FSSR) and time on curriculum revamping, squandering excellent administrative
expertise on "philosophical’ agendas... Let people whe know how to de this jeb, do the job-... You having done the job a long time aga does not mean you know how te do the job now. Read the state standards, undersiand
the standards and ask your principals/superintendent how they are ensuring that they are being met and what rescurces they need to support that effort. THAT IS THE BOARD'S JOB.

Thankfully we've learned se much from COVID-19. As parants we have bean awskened to inappropriate state and govefnment involvement sule in pur students lives. Let's defing the ESSR 111 Grant ta reject manipulation by
the state. The grant must align with parental choite and parental responsibility in raising their swn childran. Na state control or manipulation and crossing of boundarles by the staie espedially with regards to Social Emotonal
Learning or Critical Race Theory. | propose more parental invaivernent and parental forumsi.e.; schogl board Involvement to keep the major decisions for our students mental health and education with the parents, No

Thanks

The community needs to be educated that ous educators are an integral part of tur community and our children's education. We need to educate them and support them, them being the eommunity, that our teachers are
trying thair best to help our children learn. How can we educate our community?




The district has altnost $10 million dollars of these funds. It Is unconsdonable and classist NOT to use at least SOME of the money to give current teachers a raise up to a livable standard. The teachars are the MOST ESSENTIAL
employees that you have in the district and you are on the verge of losing more of them. Ifthis money is used agsin to threaten teachers {like Eric Chandier did last yaar), or plle more work on them {like Eric did this yesr)
more of them will quit due to a toxic company culture.

The district should invest in a schoolwide social-emotional curriculum that is used in every schaol building ane train staff in implementation. Students will benefit from mare interventions and traiming staff in detarmining
app opiate imterventions based on individual student neads,

The forced political agenda of a primarily Republican community has cost lives and health of many. Lam ashamed this county has not been ahle to keep peoples health as the primary focus.

The funds must not be uged to support hidden political/religious agendas. The funds must suppart equitabie student learning and schievement, the emaotianal/physical health of the students, and the educated professionalism
of teachers, and school administrators. The schoel must use the funds To foctss en regaining student and Feutty confidence I 2 professional learning environment; expand student access to truthful student knowledge-hase
whhe encouraging the growth of wisdom and pasitive self-condldence to conduct their own life after graduation. The teachers have enough education; they do not need 16 g6 back te school ta satisfy political egendas. The
pandemic exposed the worst in cur collective community behaviors and declsions, and, while sotrowfully displayed to the local, regional, national public through ignerant, untruthful revisionist anecdotes, it also showed the
students and faculty what rancor must be repaired and overcome in order to support them in a safe envirenment, The current board displays extreme disrespect and ignorance about aducational goals and missions; educated
professianal administration staff and teachers. Qualifications must be put in plate for sudh boardroom responsibility. As an Immediace exarmple they should do seme homeworls Define the use of the word, "quarum,” ang
explain the misuse of the wore as Tt was applied In a recent public-facing letter signed by the board president when announcing the administrative leave of the superintendent. The s&ntence was a complete grammatical public
embarrassment to our system. No faculiy shauld evar be subjact to the criticisms of such an incompetent and ill-qualifled school board. Thelr answers should be published in the local newspapers, What was not mentioned In
this survey |s baard training and gualifications. Without addressing this issue, all funds spent on stuglent learning loss are only a band-aid over another more lethal long-term wirus - one that intellectually cripples our local

The hazardous pay should be for the staff that continued the in parsen learning and janitorial staff that was there dleaning. Before and after school learning. In summer learning takes away from summer fun with family and

The impact of Covid is what is destroying everyone! Teachers have been over worked and under pald] Most probably are trink of a different career because it just shows their life can change over night! This & a virus that has
created problems for everyone! Byt these young aduhs need to understand what life is about! If they do t have a role model as a teacher then what else will they look forward to? These kids don’t even want to be in school.

The learning deficits are really evident to educators but the students have to be encouraged to change their learning style and to value their education s that these changes will make a difference. If the community is not
willing to suppart the teachers and staff, then these changes will nat help the studants.

The money must NOT have ANY stipulations for having to comply with any federal/state directives. All monies would be under direction of local Schaol Boards.

The more programs that connect students with the school, the mere connetted these kids will feel ta their community. These programs that cormect students are sparts, music, plays, FFA, clubs, extra curriculars, etc. Once
students are connected and bave a sense of pride and school spitlt, spedfically developed through these programs, scademics will g0 Lp. Ifthese programs are not strong and school spirit is low, students will find other
outlets of connection, which often are not very healthy (drugs, alcchal, partying, etc.) Higher level of funding in these extra curriculars will improve cutcomes in these sxtra curviculars by providing more opportunities for

The opportunity to perches technology and curriculum could be helpful,

The guality of education suffers if we don't offer our teachers a llving wage.

The school day is long engugh; any extra learning or support should be done during school hours or during summer break when there is loads of idle time.

The schools need mental health and sel.

The schools need mare support staff and teachers ta re-normalize sehoal. The kids are nat engaged and need help navigating changes. Student teacher ratios should change.

The schools should lagk at helping the support staff at the medical clinic that serves the students

The strain on teaching staff, and concern for their safety, seems conspicuously absent here. Alsg, mask mandates shouyld be consldered.

The way the board and administration are acting, the district just needs to go online. The grant is not going to help the people who are supposadly in charge, where help is needed most there!

There is a huge need for MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES.  there is funding, the elementary schools need to share the service, middle sehool and high school need their own certified mental health providers.

There would be |ess need far these funds if the School Board had been and would be responsible rather than political!

These funds are precious. Develop a strategy and prioritize needs using survey info, Spend the funds wisely for the sake of student learning not to support palical aims of board members.

This is a tough question that | think would be best answered by the teachers. Gtherwise, | would say focusing on some summer school programs would be wise, | can think of b areas my kids would benefit greaty from if
they could attend some summear ctasses for thase subjects.

Time! We were told these items were coming over a year ago! Please order ASAP! And follow the desires of those that are most in contact with students...the teachers.

Treat Covid as you would the flu. Having extra help in the classroom i.e. rotating parent signup ah a consistent basis. Value the support.

Use it tr get state standards core curriculgym

Use it t Invest tn things that will actually make a difference. Use funding for increasing teacher/support staff pay, investing in mental support for students, and academic support,

4is¢ the money to reimburse some of the lost instruction time for your most at-risk papulations. Particularly for students wha were unable ta Ltilizs the remate learning options offered to the rest of the student population,

Use this money where it is needed to cur teachers and students and to take this virus serious. The schoof board won't take the seriousness of this virus but they will take the money.

We are at significant risk of losing teachers at a time when we do not have enough teachers. Dur teachers are same of the lowest in the natich. In addition, they are not respected by pur community and this Is a direct rasult
of the school board. Pragrarmming should be considered to retain and suppart teachers in this arsa. | undarstand that it is nat recommended to use this funding for Teacher salaries dus to the shart-term nature, however, |
would consider a survey that is sent to them researching staff morale, motivation for staying, and what supports they would find helpful.

We have para’s but ng one will stay and be there to help the kids withoust better pay

We need better pay

Ve need parent support if we ever hope to address the massive impact on learning, Any ideas/programs/classes that can be centered around getting parents educated an how to help their students would also be a graat use
of the funds. If kids don't have the support at home we tan't make p for that in the school day.

We need qualified, reliable staff and consistency of attendance for all. Masks for all would help keep everyone healthy. Attractive working conditions and salaries would bring qualified staff.




We need teachers. We need consistency for the kids. We nead 1o address the awer growing learning gap.

We need to have pragrams to catch our kids up!

We really need to focus on hiring and retaining staff and adequate training for staff

We're not going to get anywhere with academics or behaviaral issues if the underlying mental health issues are not addressed first Yes, we are schiols, Yes, isarning needs ta accur in schools, Good luck pushing that message
and forcing students ta do it without addressing their underlying needs, We are golng 15 cantinue seeing students with emotianal disorders and poor peer sidlls due to the effects of isolatlon during some of their most
formative years. SEL s essential, Not 2 maybe or another stupid thing the state is requiring us to do, not some buzzward. And we as staff need to be bought in, or perhaps cansider a different career.

While after school tutoring can be beneficial, It would be best to address the learning loss in school during the regular school day. Additional support staff Is needed to divide students inta smaller learning graups 5o that
specific student needs can be targeted.

You cannot make up for lost time so the best way to address learning loss is to provide more time For lzarning, 1.e. summer school resources or allowing for an extra year of schooling for those students whe really stru

However, the real issue is the lack of parenting ang motivation in the students.




EVERY STUDENT, FVERY DAY, (S

 MONTEZUMA CORTEL

SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1

BOARD REPORT

EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR OF
STUDENT SERVICES



P.O.BoxR
400 North Elm Street

E“ERY s.".mENT_ Conea{. Colorado 81321
MI]NTEZIIMA I}I]HTEI EVERY DAY. e

School District RE-1 www.cortez. kil.cous

Feb 22, 2022

Board Report-
Jim Parr- Executive Director of Student Academic Services

Curriculum-

Initial phase of the review of ELA programs for K-5 is near completion. We have
engaged two working groups (teachers & community) to review 5 different ELA
programs. Thus far this has taken place over the course of 2 meetings for each
group and will conclude this week with a final meeting. Materials have been
available for viewing throughout this period. At the final meeting each program
will be discussed, completed rubrics will be collected and a program
recommendation will be made.

The program recommendation will be presented to the District Accountability
Committee for review at the March 7% DAC meeting.

Upon review from the DAC, the recommendation will then be presented to the
School Board at the March 22™ board meeting.

The chosen program will then be available for pubtic display for 30 days.



PO RBoxR
400 North Elm Street

EVEHY ST“nENT. Cortez-, Colorade 31321
Fax: (970) 565-2 l-ﬁl
MnNTH“MA BnRTEZ EVEHY BAY. Phone: (970) 565-7282

School District RE-1 www.cortes k1% co.us

Programs under review:

CDE web address to 2020 Advisory List of Instructional Programming

https.//www.cde state.co.us/coloradoliteracy/advisorvlistofinstructionalprogramming2020

CDE REABD ACT compliant recommended ‘ Status
programs K-3

Amplify - CKLA {2017) Received
Benchmark Education - Benchmark | Received
Workshop (2021)

Houghton Mifflin - Into Reading (2020} Received
McGraw Hill - Gpen Court Reading (2016) Received
McGraw Hill - Wonders (2017)/(2020) Received

Assessment & State Testing

CMAS/CoAI/PSAT/ SAT Testing season is upon us!

This spring students will take the full slate of CMAS testing for the first time
in 2 years. In 2020 state testing was canceled completely and last spring

(2021) testing was reduced per a state waiver filed the federal department
of education.

This year all students grades 3-8 will take:

e English/ Language Arts
e Math




P.Q.BoxR
400 North Elm Street

EVEHY s.l-unENT. Coﬂez-, Colorade 81321
MI]I\ITEIIIMA I}IJRTEZ EVERY DAY. Foc G S5 101

School District RE-1 www.cortez k12 .co.us

o 5% & 8™ grade students will take Science
¢ Social Studies will not be tested in 2022

Students in grades 9-11 will take:

o PSAT (9" & 10t
o SAT (111
¢ CMAS Science (11M)

CoAlt- the Colorado Alternative assessment is given to students grades 3-
11 that require alternative testing. (ELA, Math & Sci)

Testing information:
¢ Our testing CMAS/ CoAlt testing window is March 21% through April
29™,
¢ PSAT/SAT- Assessment Date Wednesday April 13%.

o Schools are submitting testing schedules and preparing for their
testing windows '

Charter Application Approval for SWOS-

Southwest Open School has submitted their charter application for renewal.
The application was presented fo the District Accountability Committee on
Feb. 14" for review. Overall findings from the DAC were:

¢ Requested more information regarding schocl performance.

+ Requested more information regarding graduation rates &
attendance.

At the meeting Kyle Archibegue and | were able to access state information
regarding these two requested points.




- P.C. Box R
400 North Elm Strest
- EVEHY s.[“nENI Cortez, Colorado 81321

Phone: (970) 565-7282

MONTEZUMA GORTEZ | EVERY DAY. P (510, 5952161

School District RE-1 www.certez.kl2.co.us

Ultimately it was unanimously decided to recommend that the school beard
approve the application for charter renewal.

Next steps-

If the appiication is approved by the school board, then a contract will be
created that details the terms of the charter (length of charter, performance
requirements, waivers, etc.). The contract will need to be approved by the
school board and ultimately sent to the Colorado Department of Education
for final approval.

CORA requests-

Requests for public records have been regularly coming to the district. Deb,
Kyie, Cynthia and | are addressing each request as they arrive, and
information is being provided as available and in as timely a manner as
possible.

Principal Mentoring

A practice that the district has been involved with over the past few years is
mentor meetings with principals. Historically this has been conducted by
the superintendent and assistant superintendent but this year | have taken
this on.

| meet with principals either weekly or biweekly 1o discuss issues, needs,
data and planning. This practice has proven beneficial to keep updated on
how schools are doing and maintaining communication and relationships.

Safety update

Building principals have been conducting safety and lock-down drills as we
move into the new calendar year. Each school will be conducting lock-down
drills with the assistance of available SRO’s. (Jerry Sam/ Jared Kaime)

Once all buildings have conducted the drills we will meet w/ SRO’s to
discuss what worked well and improvements that need to be made. This
will then be reported at the district safety meeting in March.




Southwest Open School

Charter School Renewal Application

——— e e e — e ——

Prepared by: Submitted:12/1/2021
Casey Simpson

Southwest Open School
4011 N Dolores Rd,
Cortez, Co 81321
southwestopenschool.org

Cverview

School Name: Southwest Open Schaol

School Address: 401 N Dolores Rd., Cortez, CO 81321

Year Founded: 1986

School Director/Principal: Casey Simpson

Board of Directors:

s President: Rebecca Gostin
Vice President; Josh Standard
Treasurer: Corin Wolf
Secretary: Richard Fulton
Members; Tia Lee

1) Executive Summary:



Southwest Open Schoal (SWOS) is a public charter school located in Cortez, Coloradeo. SWOS
was created in 1986 by the Southwest Board of Cooperative Services as a second chance
program for dropouts and teen parents. After reorganization in 1998, SWOS became a
charter school with Montezuma-Cortez Schoot District RE-1 serving as its authorizing agent
(LEA). Currently, SWOS serves approximately 132 students grades 9-12, with more than
90% of students defined as "at-risk,"” according to Colorado Department of Education’s
(CDE} ten risk factors. The student population at SWOS is ethnically diverse with
approximately 35% Native American, 50% Caucasian, and 15% Hispanic. SWOS serves
students from four school districts in the Four Corners area: Montezuma-Cortez RE-1,
Dolores RE-44A, Dolores County RE-2J, and Mancas RE-6, SWO0S also serves students frem the
Lite Mountain Ute reservation in Colorado (Towaoc) and Utah, and Navajo reservations in
New Mexico and Arizona.

Over the last 30 years, the governing hoard, administration, and staff have focused on
developing a nurturing community where positive relationships are built to ensure student
success. SWOS administration and staff have worked to refine the program by uniguely
integrating evidence-based best practices to offer a comprehensive educational program
that combines academics, character education, and expeditionary learning approaches to
nurture the success of the whale student. In addition to the academic program, SWO0S has
an award winning School Based Health Clinic {SBHC), offers service learning and outdoor
education programming, hosts family engagement activities, and provides school-to-career
programming. SWOS has become both a school of cheice for the non-traditional learner and
a second chance school for those who have not found success in the traditional classroom.
Thus, our student population has srown from 20 students in 1986 to 135 students at
present, Students report that they like attending school at SWOS because they feel
respected by staff and peers, they feel like their voice is heard, and they feel like "they fit
somewhere for the first time in their life.”

Southwest Open School (SWOS) serves a wide range of students from the Four Corners
region. Primarily, students come to SWOS for five reasons, they are: students seeking a
project based experiential educational experience, students dissatisfied with the
traditicnal school model, students expelled from their previous high scheol, students who
have experienced bullying or are otherwise not comfortable attending previous high
schools, and/or students that are over-aged and under-credited and have been told there s
no path to graduation at their previous high school. On an annual basis we respond to the
needs of the students who enroli, which at times requires curriculum flexibility and does
have an effect on some of the indicators reported on our SFF.




2} Vision and Mission
a.  Vision: SWOS will lead the Four Corners area as an
exceptional school of choice, by providing an empowering,
inclusive, experiential, education for life-long student
SUCCEess

i. Academics; SWOS provides an experiential education
which is the vehicle by which learning occurs; literacy,
numeracy, character development, project-based
learning and cutdoor education work together to fuel
that learning.

ii. School Culture; SWOS is a school of students and staff who
are expected to demonstrate a commitment to human
dignity and respect and a willingness to collaborate towards
inclusivity and equity considering the needs of each
individual, their famity and the school community.

b.  MissTon: Our mission is to create a community of learners who utilize expeditionary,
experiential education in developing and nurturing high academic, character, and
health standards while honoring diversity and fostering self-directed lifelong learning.

: e faz < 2 o
—y e - L Sl - ek .
3) Goals, objectives tudent performance standards - State the proposed four-year goals

for the district charter school including timelines, Describe the process used to identify the
goals. The goals shall address accreditation performance indicaters and applicable goals
and standards in federal law.

a. 5chool Performance Framework (SPF} Related Goals: Based on the most recent
{2019) SPF, SWQS needs to focus attention on Math, Science, and Language Usage. The
targeted components are areas where SWOS scored a “Does Not Mest” on the academic
growth and achievement measurements on the SPF. Al of the progress made toward
goals needs to be measured and documented through data. We will bagin the yvear with
the scope and sequence goals and monitor the other data points for progress.




i, Math: Progress to be measured through the MAPS scores pulled from Fall,
Winter, and Spring testing sessions.

a. Goal #1; Have math instruction sequenced through houses. SWOS has a
three house system that is delineated by the number of credits earned.
The lower house includes students with 1-7 credits. The middle house
includes students with approximately 7-14 credits. The upper house
consists of students with 14 or more credits. See appendix for course
sequencing.

b. Goat #2: 50% of students will show growth in math according to MAP
test (Ongoing)

c. Goal #3: 80% of eligible students will take the PSAT/SAT practice test.
{Gngoing)

ii. Science: Progress to be measured through the MAPS scores pulled from Fall,
Winter, and Spring testing sessions.

a. Goal #1: Have science instruction sequenced through houses.
Powerschool course list-current.xlsx Attach student growth targets to
projects in unit plans. {To be completed in Dec. 2021)

b. Goal #2: 40% of students will show growth in science proficiency
according to MAP test. 40% is the baseline benchmark, associated with
an “Approaching” designation, set by the state on SPF metric. Science
is a newly incorporated metric that we used for the first time during
the 2020-21 school year. We have not yet seen any data for this test
reflected on the SWOS SPF (Ongoing})

c. 80% of students will take the CMAS science practice test in order to
prepare students for test format and the curriculum which will be
encountered on the test. STEM team will meet to discuss atignment of
standards driven curriculum to the CMAS test. (Ongoing)

iii. Lansuage Usage: Progress to be measured through the MAPS scores pulled from
Falt, Winter, and Spring testing sessions. (See pages 13-15)

a. Goal #1: Have language instruction sequenced through houses. What
wili be taught when? How will students show their proficiency? Attach
student growth targets to projects in unit ptans. (To be completed in
Dec. 2021)

b. Goal #2: 40% of students will show growth in language usage
proficiency according to MAP test (Ongoing)

c. Goal #3: 80% of eligible students will take the PSAT/SAT practice test.
(Ongoing)

iv. Truancy: Progress to be measured through a reduction in the truancy rate.
(Caitlin, Scott, Brad, Kaitlin, Cindy, Casey)

a. Goal #1: Reduce truancy to below 7.8% (Ongoing)

b. Goal #2: Develop a PBIS system for encouraging attendance (Paints for
prizes, >days missed entered into drawing, calls home, famity awards,
etc.) (To be completed in August)

¢. Goal #3; Develop attendance tracking and monitoring system for tiered
truancy support for families. BETA (Ongoing)

b. Diasnostic Review Related Goals; Based on 3. SWOS - Quality Framewark Rubric we
will be addressing different components of organizational improvement opportunities.
The targeted components are areas where SWOS scored a “2” on the linked rubric. The
different rubric categories have been combined into thematic buckets for staff PD
groups to address. The letter/number identifiers relate te the rubic designations for
categories, All of the progress made towards goals needs to be measured and
documented through data.




ii.

iv.

MTSS (BS, B6, B7): Progress to be measured by number of log entries as related

to previous years, a reduction in the frequency of log entries for tier % students,

and the number of students utilizing support resources.

a. Mental and Behavioral Support

b. Access to Resources
PWR (B2, B9, A2): Progress to be measured by the number of ICAPs utilized by
students and progress monitoring of ICAP (by advisors}. Additionally, the
number of students achieving placement/emplayment in line with a post-
secondary plan will be collected.

a. ICAP

b. Post Secondary Planning and Support

¢. Student goat setting and progress manitoring
Instruction (B3, B4, C2): Progress toc be measured by the number of teachers
using project based rubric, completing unit plans, assessing SEL growth through
&P rubrics, and course completion rates by class. Number of core content
teachers who attend a PD of choice will also be measured.

a. High Expectations/Academic Rigor

a. Standards based w/ reference to RIT data and progress
menitoring
b. High Quality Instruction
a. Tactile Experience connected to each class

c. Professional Development focussed on discipline competency
Equity and inclusion then Trauma informed:

a. Staff PD

b. Evidence of instruction in curriculum through student projects

c. Process used for identifying soals:

Diagnostic Review: The review at Southwest Open School was a combined
effort between the Colorado Department of Education {CDE)} and Momentum
Strategy and Research (MSR). CDE engaged with the school and district through
the EASI grant application during falt 2020 and MSR had been partnering with
SWOS as part of their local accountability grant focused on AECs. In order to
provide more focused support, best use of school staff’s time, and more
coherent feedback for the school and district, the two site reviews were
combined. Brief overviews of each process are included below.

a. CDE: The Diagnostic, Exptoration and Improvement Planning for
Alternative Education Campuses (AECs) and online schools is a service
led by Colorado Department of Education (CDE) staff. It is intended to
support school and district leaders through an external review of
practices, data, and partnerships and provide support as they examine
current status and prioritize improvement efforts.

a. Framework for Effective Practices: CDE staff have developed a
framework for effective practices of AEC and online schools.
This framework and its components use the Four Domains
Framework that CDE is using for their school improvement
initiatives. These components were adapted based on research
from the National Alternative Education Assaciations (NAEA) 15
exemplary practices, national research on effective high school
practices, rubrics from iINACOL on blended learning, and
observation of Colorado schools and structures for atternative
education and online learning.



b. Momentum Strategy and Research (MSR): The MSR qualitative review
site visit process is a part of the Measuring Opportunity Pitot Project. It
provides an opportunity for schools to receive school improvement
feedback from peer school leaders and other education professionals.
The site visit team spends two days at the school examining the
school’s practices through the lens of continuous improvement by
chserving classroom instruction, examining artifacts, and interviewing
staff members. The team then coliaborates to organize and synthesize
the data in order to prioritize areas of strength, foundations on which
to build, and high leverage next steps. Guiding documents include the
MOPP Quality Framework and supporting rubric. Following the site
visit, the school then uses the team’s recommendation report to inform
the schaol’s continuous improvement planning efforts,

a. The process that was used for this Diagnostic Review included
the following:

i. Review of materials: Prior to the visit, the review team
analyzed the school’s most recent School Performance
Framework, most recent Unified Improvement Plan,
the school’s website, background material provided by
the school, and a self assessment that was completed
by the school leader.

ii. Diagnostic Review Visit: The visit included a series of
interviews, classroom visits, and discussions that
included the following:

Interview with Principal

Interview with Business Manager and Registrar

Interviews with 10 core teachers

Interviews with 2 support staff

Classroom visits to 10 classrooms

Formal interviews with 4 students, informal

conversations with additional students

Interviews with 3 parents/guardians

iInterview with Assistant

Superintendenit/Charter liaison

9, Debrief with school teader

ii. School Performance Framework (SPF): Southwest Open School is using the most
recent SPF results to guide our goal setting, The above listed goals, related to
the SPF, were targeted based on the “Does Not Meet” identifier.

23 o B e R

o



4) Purpose and evidence of support:
a. State the purppse for the district charter school and a geographic description of the

area of
i.

fi.

3 i

intended service

Primarily, students come to SWOS for five reasons, they are; students seeking a
project based expeditionary educational experience, students dissatisfied with
the traditionat school model, students who have experienced bullying or are
otherwise not comfortable attending previeus high scheol, and/or students that
are over-aged and under-credited and have been told there is nc path to
graduation at their previous high school.

SWOS serves students from four school districts in the Four Corners area:
Montezuma-Cortez RE-1, Dolores RE-44, Dolores County RE-2J, and Mancos RE-
6, SWOS also serves students from the Ute Mountain Ute reservation in
Colorado (Tawaoc).

b. Provide evidence that an adeguate number of parents/guardians and students support

the formation of the district charter school, Where possible, this evidence shall be
shown in aggregate (by grade level and school}, without disclosing personally

identifi

able student information

As SWOS has been established and serving students and families for 35 years it
is clear that the education provided serves an adequate number of students
and families. Our current facilities can onty accommodate 150 students. Work
is currently being canducted to research and evaluate the possibility of building
additional facilities to accommodate more students.



8) Student achievement and curriculum:

a. Describe the district charter school’s educational program, student performance

standards and curriculum that shall provide students with the educational experiences

necessary to achieve the standards
i. Project Based Learning (PBL)

a.

“Project-based learning (PBL) is a model that organizes learning around
projects. According to the definitions found in PBL handbooks for
teachers, projects are complex tasks, based on challenging questions or
probiems, that involve students in design, problem-selving, decision
making, or investigative activities; give students the opportunity to
work relatively autonomousty over extended periods of time; and
culminate in realistic products or presentations (Jones, Rasmussen, &
Moffitt, 1997; Thomas, Mergendoller, & Michaetson, 1999). Other
defining features found in the literature inctude authentic content,
authentic assessment, teacher facilitation but not direction, explicit
educational goals, (Moursund, 1999), cooperative learning, reflection,
and incorporation of adult skills (Diehl, Grobe, Lopez, & Cabral,
1999).™

L Thomas, John. "A REVIEW OF RESEARCH ON PROJECT-BASED LEARNING.”
Http/Www autodesk.com/fFoundation, The Autodesk Foundation , Mar. 2000.



SWOS uses PBL as a way to engage students with the curriculum. Many
students report being disengaged in the traditional classroom, during
their entrance interviews. This theme can be found in research as well;
“At the traditional school, students' responses to the textbook-based
teaching were, according to Boaler, “consistent and fairly

unanimous. ..the majority of students reported 15 that they found (the)
work boring and tedious." Moreover, "the students regard mathematics
as a rule-bound subject and they thought that mathematical success
rested on being able to remember and use rules.” In contrast, students
at the project-based school regarded mathematics as a "dynamic,
flexible subject that involved exploration and thought.” “”(Boaler,
1997, p. 63). Thus, SWOS seeks to engage students through this
alternative curricutum delivery strategy.

ii. Expeditionary Learning

a.

Expeditionary Learning is a learning model designed to promote critical
thinking skilts, academic achievement, and personal development
through the use of in-depth investigations that engage students in
community, travel, projects, and service, An expedition brings experts
into the classroom, takes students inte the field, and engages students
in real world learning experiences.

Expeditionary Learning was a program developed by Outward Bound, a
non-profit organization for comprehensive school reform. Founded in
Great Britain in 1941, it was brought to the United States in

1961. Qutward Bound uses outdoor activities where students "learn
teamwork, courage, craftsmanship, perseverance, and compassion.”
These instructional practices are incarporated into an expeditionary
learning philosophy to create powerful learning experiences and foster
academics and personat growth.

SWOS began the incorporation of this philosophy and these
methodologies in 1990. Over the years, SWOS has invested in training
and professional development in the form of contracted services
through Expeditionary Learning Outward Bound. Although we no longer
contract with ELOB, expeditionary learning continues to be a central
philosophical and practical element of SWOS' educational
programmming.

{li. Outdoor Education

a.

Like Expeditionary Learning, outdoor education is an integral part of
SWOS’'s Best Practice methodologies. While there are many definitions
of outdoor education, the most comprehensive one seems to be,
"Outdoor education s education in’, ‘about’, and *for’ the out-of-doors.”
{Phyllis 1) Many classes at SWOS are designed with outdoor education
components, or include some practice of going outdoors. Qutdoor
education includes character education components, the understanding
of environmental stewardship, and other elements that extend beyond
a traditional academic curricutum. The outdoor educational
components at SWOS, while varied in design, also inciude these
elements and practices.

iv. Experiential Learning

a.

Experiential learning has come to mean two different types of learning:
1. learning by yourself and
2. Experiential education

b. Learning from experience by yourself might be calted "nature’s way of

learning”. It is “education that occurs as a direct participation in the



events of life" (Houle, 1980, p. 221, quoted in Smith, 2003}, It includes
learning that comes about through reflection on everyday

experiences. Experiential tearning by yourself is also known
as"informal education" and includes learning that is organized by
learners themselves,

Principles of experiential learning are used to design of experiential
education programs. Emphasis is placed on the nature of participants'
subjective experiences.

An experiential educator’s role is to organize and facilitate direct
experiences af phenomenon under the assumption that this will lead to
genuine (meaningful and long-lasting) learning. This often also
requires preparatory and reflective exercises.

Experientiat education is often contrasted with didactic education, in
which the teacher’s role is to "give" information/knowledge to students
and to prescribe study/learning exercises which have
"information/knowledge transmission” as the main goal.

v. Service Learning

a.

SWOS reguires all students to earn ¥4 a credit of service learning in
order to graduate. Beyond this reguirement, service learning is another
core aspect of our educatienal programming. Many of our academic
classes incorporate service learning in the curriculumn. Additionally,
SWQS has established an after-school program called Generation
Impact that fosters leadership skills, teaches students about the non-
profit sector, and allows students to become philanthropists through
community service projects and grant-making. This program has
received several awards for their work in the community.

vi, Social Emgtional Learning

a.

Linda Lantieri writes, “they are able to bounce back and overcome the
effects of a high-risk environment. These children possess such
qualities as social competence and problem solving skills, Gottfredson
reported that a young person’s possibilities of becoming a juvenile
defender can decrease by up to 40% if such skills are developed.”
{Lantieri, 1999) Based on the body of research that supports the
positive impact SEL can have on the lives and futures of at-risk youth
and the fact that a majority experience and/ar exhibit a high tevel of
risk factors, SWOS believes SEL curriculum to be very important to
these students as they deal with the stressors present in their lives. Our
SEL work honers the resitience, problem salving, and the positive
mentai attitude that these students bring to our school. SWOS supports
these students by teaching SEL specific curriculum to both students and
staff. PD for staff has been designed to support staff in increasing their
own social emotional skills set, who will then be able to serve better as
caring adults to our students. The body of research indicates that
adults who can generate trust, attention, empathy, availability,
affirmation, respect, and virtuga will have the most success supporting
at-risk youth.



1. The staff at SWOS are kind and supportive of me and my needs
S6 rasponses

@ Yes
® No
© Sometimes

18. How well has SWOS helped support you emotionally over the past year?
56 respanses

30

26 (46.4%)

20
16 (28.6%)

10 12 (21.4%)

2 (3]6%)

vii. Colorado Academic Standards: Southwest Open 5chool uses the 2020 Colorado
Academic Standards (2020 Colorado Academic Standards Online) to inform and

guide the design of all of our acadermic curriculum. Teachers are required to
inctude which standards they will be utilizing in all of their unit plans.
viii, Assessment Schedule:

a. NWEA: The SWOS staff utilize the NWEA MAP scores to target
instruction to specific student academic needs. Teachers view the
median RIT score for each class in order to focus curriculum on the
apprepriate skilt development. Qutlyer scores are then identffied so
ctass lessons, assignments, and activities can be differentiated based
an performance. The text below has been pulled from What Does RIT
Mean - Testing Grewth [in order to better inform the LEA as to the
specifics of NWEA MAP testing.

a. RIT scares MAP Growth uses the RIT (Rasch Unit) scale to hetp

you measure and compare academic growth, Specifically, the
10




scale measuras (evels in academic difficulty. The RIT scale
extends equally across all grades, making it possible to
compare a student's score at various points throughout his or
her education.

b. What does a specific RIT score mean? It represents the leved
where a student is ready to learn, also known as the Zone of
Proximal Development. The test finds that level by pinpointing
where a student would just as likely answer incorractly as
carrectly, the point between knowing and not knowing
answers,

¢. In addition to RIT scores, MAP Growth provides specific learning
staternents showing what each student is ready to learn. Those
learning statements are directly aligned to yvour state
standards.

d. As standards change, NWEA makes new alignments so that RIT
scores and learning statements still maintain the same meaning
in terms of academic difficulty. Thase changes result in new
test versions, but the new versions will not significantly impact
student scores, growth measurements, nor the ranking against
NWEA norms.

e. SWOS administers the NWEA MAP test at three points during the
school year; September 13th-16th, December 13th-16th, and
April 25th-28th, The three testing windows provide up to date
information for the SWOS instructors throughout the year and
allows for the monitoring of student, class, and averall
organizational academic growth,

b. SAT/PSAT: The PSAT is administered once per year and the SAT is
administered twice per year. SWO5 administers the PSAT and SAT in
accardance with the state testing schedute.

C.  CMAS: SWOS administers the CMAS once per year respectively in
accordance with the state testing schedule.

ix. Goals:

a. The baseline academic achievement goal for SWO5 is that all students
achieve at least one grade level of academic advancement per year.

b. In many cases a student will achieve multipte grade levels of academic
growth per year. Students often enrotl at SWOS performing well below
grade level, This is addressed on a case by case basis as we meet
students where they are at.

b. Detail the pian for academic accountability, including a description of measurable
annual targets for the measures used to determine the levels of attainment of the
accreditation performance indicators

i. **™see attached UIP

c. Describe the curriculum to be used in the district charter school, including a list of the
objectives and means of measuring student performance for each subject and each
grade level

i1



Course

ID

Course Title

House/Term

Aligned to
Calarada
Academic
Standards?

How does SWOS
Measure Student
Performance?

3100 English

3110

English |

LH Q1/Q2

Yes

NWEA MAPS:
Language
Usage/Reading
SAT/PSAT:Evidence
Based Reading and
Writing

Portfolio Pieces

3120

English [I

LH Q3/Q4

Yes

NWEA MAPS:
Language
Usage/Reading
SAT/PSAT:Lvidence
Based Reading and
Writing

Portfolio Pieces

Ha

Speech

UH Q3/Q4

Yes

NWEA MAPS:
Language
Usage/Reading
SAT/PSAT:Evidence
Based Reading and
Writing

Portfolio
Presentation

Nz

Sophomore Seminar

MH Q2/Q4

Portfolio
Presentation

3130

English Il

MH Q1/03

Yes

NWEA MAPS:
Language
Usage/Reading
SAT/PSAT:Evidence
Based Reading and
Writing

Portfolio Pieces

3140

English iV

UHQ1/Q2

Yes

NWEA MAPS:
Language
Usage/Reading
SAT/PSAT:Evidence
Based Reading and
Writing

Portfolic Pleces

3200 Social Studies

i2




3205

Geography |

LH Q1/Q2

Yes

Class Portfolio
Project w/ PBL
Rubric

3210

Geography #

LH Q3/G4

Yes

Class Portfolio
Project w/ PBL
Rubric

3220

Us History

MH Q1/Q2/03/04

Yes

Class Portfolic
Project w/ PBL
Rubric

3230

American Govt - Civics

UHQ1/02/03/04

Yes

Class Portfolio
Project w/ PBL
Rubric

3240

World History

Intensives

Yes

Class Portfolio
Project w/ PBL
Rubric

3400 Science

3410

Biology

MH Q1702

Yes

NWEA MAP:
Science

CMAS: Science
Portfolio Pieces

3420

Anatomy

Intensives

Yes

NWEA MAP:;
Science

CMAS: Science
Portfolio Pieces

3425

Zoology

Intensives

Yes

NWEA MAP:
Science

CMAS: Science
Portfolio Pieces

3430

Ecology

LHQ1/Q2

Yes

HWEA MAP:
Science

CMAS: Science
Portfalio Fieces

3440

Environmental Science

Intensives

Yes

NWEA MAP:
Science

CMAS: Science
Portfolio Pieces

3450 | Chemistry

MH Q3/04

Yes

NWEA MAP:
Science

CMAS: Science
Portfolio Pieces

3435

Life Science

Intensives

Yes

NWEA MAP:
Science

CMAS: Science
Portfclio Pieces

3470

Physics

UHQ1/Q2

Yes

NWEA MAP:

13




Science
CMAS: Science
Portfolio Pieces

3490

Geology

LH (Q3/Q4)

Yes

NWEA MAP:
Science

CMAS:; Science
Partfolio Pieces

3300 Math

3300

Pre Algebra

LHQ1/Q2

Yes

NWEA MAP: Math
PSAT/SAT: Math
Partfolio Pieces

33Mm

Beg Algebra

LH Q3/0Q4

Yes

NWEA MAP: Math
PSAT/SAT: Math
Portfolio Pieces

5300

Algebra |

MHQ1/02

Yes

NWEA MAP: Math
PSAT/SAT: Math
Partfolio Pieces

5305

Algebra Il

MH Q3/Q4

Yes

NWEA MAP: Math
PSAT/SAT: Math
Portfolio Pieces

335

Probability and Statistics

UH Q1 /G2

Yes

NWEA MAP: Math
PSAT/SAT: Math
Portfolio Pieces

3370

Business Math/Personat
Finance

UH Q3/04

Yes

NWEA MAP: Math
PSAT/SAT: Math
Portfollo Pieces

3330

Geometry

Intensives

Yes

NWEA MAP: Math
PSAT/SAT: Math
Portfolip Pieces

3303

General Math

Intensives

Yes

NWEA MAP; Math
PSAT/SAT: Math
Portfolio Pieces

3500 Health

3510

Intensives/ Elective
Btock

Yes

Class Portfolio
Project w/ PBL
Rubric

3600 Physical Education

3610

Physical Education

Intensives/ Elective
Block

Yes

Class Portfolio
Project w/ PBL
Rubric

3700 Elective

3701

5r Seminar

(4 Graduating UH

Portfolio
Presentation

3702

intensives/ Elective
Black

Yes

Class Portfolio
Project w/ PBL

14




Rubric

Service Log and

3707|Service Learning Spring Intensive Reflection
Completed
3712|Yearbook Q4 UH Yearbook
Class Portfolio
Project w/ PBL
3713|5chool to Career Q3/G4 UH Rubric
3714 |Work Experience All students {optional) PAycheck/Work Log
Class Portfolic
Project w/ PBL
3722 |Elective All students Rubric
Class Portfolio
Project w/ PBL
3822 |Academic Elective All students Rubric
3940|Community All students Attendance
After School Khan Academy
3943 | Cradit Recovery (Optional) Cert.
Class Portfolio
Project w/ PBL
6101|Spanish | 02/Q3/G4 LH Yes Rubric
Class Portfolio
Project w/ PBL
6102 |Spanish I Q2/03/Q4 MH Yes Rubric
3708 |Drama B1 MCHS
3706 |Music B1 MCHS
UH Concurrent
3750|Vo-Tech Aute Enrallment
UH Concurrent
3751 |Vo-Tech Weld Erzollment
UH Concurrent
3752 |Vo Tech Electronics Enrollment
UH Concurrent
3753 |Vo-Tech Construction Enrollment
UH Concurrent
3754|Vo-Tech Business Enrollment
Khan Academy
3724|indep Study All Houses Cert.
Work Hour Log and
3715|Job Mentorship UH (Optional) Reflection
Class Portfolio
Project w/ PBL
3719|Consumer Ed Intensives Rubric
All students, Class Portfolio
3704 (Swosology Semvinar orientation Project w/ PBL

15




| | [Rubric

d. Describe the district charter school’s procedures for taking corrective action in the

event that student performance at the school falls below the specified targets for the

measures used to determine the levels of attainment of the accreditation performance

indicators

1. See attached MTSS framework
ii. More direct vetting of curriculum

a.
b.

C.

Teachers will analyze the present curriculum to identify strengths,
weaknesses, omissions, and/or problems.

Teachers will provide sample lessons that illustrate curriculum
improvemnent impiementation.

Teachers will provide sample assessments that illustrate the updated
curriculum implementation.

ldentification of what teachers at each house level perceive to be the
most serious issues within the curriculum,

Teachers and administrators will re-evaluate how their work is
connected with the school’s beliefs and vision for student learning and
achievement,

Teachers and administrators will re-evaluate how their work is
connected with the school’s respect for the cultural and linguistic
backgrounds of students.

The curriculum improvement plan will provide guidance on how to
advance students who have not been challenged in prior grades, so
they can make the necessary progress in their academic growth and
achievement.,

The staff will pursue the development of new activities and exemplars
of student work to align with and support the SW0OS SPF performance
challenges.

Professional Learning Communities (PLC) groups will be given the
opportunity to collaborate on lesson plan development to ensure
coherence within and across grade levels

iii. Curricutum audit will be completed

iv. A detailed analysis of state and local test data, including [large scale
assessment] scores, grade-level criterion-referenced test data, and course final
project results will be undertaken.

v. Suggestions for change and improvement generated by meetings with teachers,

guidance counselors, and administrators,

vi. Parent and other community members’ concerns and expectations for the
program obtained through surveys and invitational meetings.

vii. Increased PD requirement for impacted staff

a.

The primary curriculum document provides support to instructional
staff to attain the stated goals.

vifi, Re-evaluation of strategic plan

e. Describe the policies regarding student discipline, expulsion and suspension that are

consistent with the intents and purposes of state and federal law

i. SWOS’ disciplinary policies are in keeping with Colorado state law and federal
law. SWOS students may be suspended or expelled for the following
transgressions:

a.

b.

Repeatedly interfering with the school’s ability to provide educational
opportunities
Continuing to ignore rules or being habituatly defiant or disruptive

16



Performance
Indicators

oo

g.
h.

i.

Destroying or defacing school property
Behavior on or off campus that is harmful to someone’s welfare or
safety or threatens them
Bringing or possessing a dangerous weapon

a. Bringing or possessing a knife with a blade longer than 3 and %

inches

Using, possessing, or selling drugs or controlled substances as defined
by state statute
The commission of a first or second degree assault as defined in the
state criminal code
The commission of robbery as defined in the state criminal code
Falsely accusing a staff member of criminal activity

ii. The following criteria are utilized when determining suspensions and

expulsions:
a. The age of the student;
b. The disciplinary history of the student;
c. Whether the student has a disability;
d. The seriousness of the violation committed by the student;
e. Whether the violation committed by the student threatened the safety

—

of any student or staff member; and
Whether a tesser intervention would properly address the violation
committed by the student.

Data Table: Discipline

Measures/Metrics 2019-2020 2020-2021

Suspensions-All Students (In 21 17
scheool/Out of Schoof)
Suspensions-Male/Female 14 male 12 male
Student 7 female 5 female
Behavior Suspensions-Special Education | 3 1
Suspensions-ELL Students 0 0
Expulsions-All Students 5 | 1
Expulsions-Mate/Female 3 male 1 male
2 Female 0 female :
Expulsions-Special Education 0 1 '
Expulsions-ELL Students 0 | 1

f

Describe the plan for addressing the needs of students with special needs, including
budget and staff requirements. The ptan shall include identifying and meeting the

tearning needs of at-risk students, students with disabilities, gifted and talented

students_and English language learners

i. Budget’s

a.
b.

G.

BOCES - The ESS services we receive from the BOCES flow through the
district
7% of the SWOS budget is dedicated to ESS. Resources for ESS come out
of the General Fund.
ESS Supply Budget

a. ESS staff salary

b. $500.00/ year - Materials, subscriptions, manipulatives, high

interest adapted reading materials.

17



¢. 5300.00/year- personal accommodations (headphones, timers,
colored reading sheets, etc.

d. $250.00/year- Printer, toner, and paper (extra printing for
materials and IEPs).

e, 51500.00/year- Equipment/access needs for individual
students, May be used for travel, such as college tours, job
shadow travel. May or may not be used yearly but also
addresses the potential needs of students that may enrotl in
the future.

students with special needs are mainstreamed in Geperal Education
classrooms. Through Individuai Education Plan (IEP) development, it is
determined what types of accommodations and potentially, modifications are
required in the classroom and on trips in order to meet their needs and provide
them with an equitable learning experience. Accommadations and
modifications are shared with the teachers and the students are monitored for
their performance to determine their success and/or the need for further
support. Support ¢an include editing and monitoring students’ work or working
one-on-one in the classroom to compiete assignments. Currently the
Exceptional Student Services involves one certified staff member in special
education. All students are supported and encouraged in the classrooms using
project based learning geared towards the abilities and understanding of the
students. The requirements vary and are addressed through the use of
classroom rubrics in most instances that can be modified to meet the needs of
all students. Students that are at-risk are supporied not only academically, but
emotionally and physically through programs at the school that provide
counseling, academic support, and even at times help with household needs.
- - e el SRR

—

18



) Criteria for enrollment decisions: Consistent with state and federal law, describe the
enrollment policy and the criteria for enrollment decisions.

The School shall comply with all School District policies and regulations and the
requirements of state and federal law concerning student enrollment, attendance and
discipline, including without limitation, the grounds and procedures established by
state statute for suspending, expelling or denying admission to a student and all time
requirements for attendance, and inctuding without limitation ali requirements relating
to excused and unexcused absences. For purposes of implementing expulsion and
suspension, the School shali designate individuats who shall carry out the roles of
principal and superintendent as specified in Article 33 of Title 22, C.R.5, Appeals from
decisions of the person acting as "superintendent” hereunder and reports of expulsion
shall be made to the Board of the School District which shall have final authority over
all such matters. Expulsion ar suspension from the Schaol shall also mean expulsion or
suspension from the School District.

Exclusions of Students: Students enrolled in the School may be denied admission or
axcluded from the school only in accordance with School Attendance Law of 1963
C.R.5. 22-33-105 And 106, Title 22: Fducation, Schaol Districts, Article 33; Schoai
Attendance Law Of 1963 and in the event we have met our enrollment target. In the
event we have met our enrollment target, which is 140, applicants will be put on a first
come first serve wait list. Wait listed applicants will be enrolled during the next
enrollment period where our enrolled student count drops below 140. **See appendix
for New Student Registration Protocot.

During the school year propesed transfers to and from the School shall be handled on
the same basis as transfers involving other schools in the School District; namely
decisions shall be made on a case by case basis with final authority resting with the
superintendent of the Scheol District

Admissions: Southwest Open School is dedicated to the principles of equal opportunity
and prevention of harassment in all of its practices. Additionally, we prohibit unlawful
discrimination or harassment against individuals on the basis of age 40 and over, race,
sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, marital status, color, religion, national origin,
disability, military status, genetic information, or any other status protacted by
applicable state or local law.

Enrollment Minimum: SWOS will maintain an enroitment of at least 75 students at all
times during the term of the Charter and this Caontract. SWOS accepts and agrees that
its failure to enroll students as provided herein shall be grounds to revoke the Schools
charter. Except as provided in this paragraph, requests for enrollment after the cutoff
date shalt be considered on a case-by-case basis and shall be subject to the approval of
the School District.

Tuition: SWOS will not charge tuition to students who reside in the Dolores School
District No. Re-4A, the Mancos School District Re-6, the Montezuma-Cortez School
District Na. Re-1 {Cortez) or the Dolores County School District Re-No. 1(Dove Creek),
other than for before or after school programs administered by the School. Tuition for
other nonresident students will only be charged in accordance with state law and
School District policies and procedures.

19



7) Governance and decision making
a. Describe the governing body, including a detailed description of the relationship

between the district charter school and the school district: The primary purpose of the
governing body is to monitor the financial stability of the organization, set policy when
the need arises, and to monitor and evaluate the performance of the Director.
Members join the beard through the submission of an application which is vetted by the
board and staff. The applicant must then attend a board meeting, speak to their
purpose for joining the board, and then be voted on to the board by existing board
members. Board members serve on a voluntary basis, and can not be compensated
from their membership on the board. The board monitors academic and financial
metrics through monthly presentation of data at meetings. Staff reports on current
weaknesses and strengths in the academic programming and makes recommendations if
there are any. The Business Manager reports on any budgetary issues including
development and revision recommendaticons and keeps the board informed of account
level balances to make everyone aware of the pace of spending. Check registers and
credit card statements are made publicly available on the school’s website. Board
members review the monthly financial reports, isions has completely revolutionized
our financial operations, including cur ability to review and present financial data. This
transparency and increased involvement with our finances has been essential to our
vitality as an organization, The health of our reserves is a testament to the care by
which the i




President Rebecca Gostlin | 970-676-1096, gostlin.r@gmail.com 12/201%
Vice President Josh Standard 970-275-3525 , josh.standard@osprey.com 6/2021
Treasurer Corin Wolf 070-739-6963, rinniewalf@gmail.com 9/2020
Secratary Richard Fulton 970-799-0108, fulton_r@fortlewis.edu 6/2020
Director Mark Wing 970-739-6443, markwing@utemountain.org | 9/2020
Director Tia Lee 970-560-1832, tia.dawn.lee@gmail.com 8/2021

b. Consistent with state law, describe the types and extent of parental, professional
educater and community involvement in the governance and operation of the district

school

charter

1.

School board: SWOS maintains an active and participatory school board. The
board is composed of a variety of cammunity members. Our board seeks to
represent the diverse community we live in and include the parents of our
current students.

School accountability committee: The SWOS accountability committee is cailed
the “school improvement committee. A few years ago, the SWOS School
Improvement Committee (SSIC) formed to address continuous school
improvement through implementing and revising a strategic plan and also to
craft the Unified Improvement Plan. It originally comprised of three
instructional staff, two administrative staff, and three community members.
The commitiee grew in membership and included, in addition to the original
formation, a board member, (a) current SWOS student(s), and a parent. The
SSIC in its present configuration is composed of an administrator, multiple
students, community members, board members, and parents. This new SSIC is
committed to continue with the work of the former $SIC, i.e., determine data
needed beyond the SPF and SWOS assessment data as well as collect and
analyze additional data to determine Priority Performance Challenges. The new
SSIC will also use the Priority Performance Challenges to analyze specific root
causes that are internal. In addition, the SSiC will narrow the roct causes down
through a verification process and then disseminate these to the entire SWOS
staff for feedback and initial verification. Additional data analysis will be
conducted within the context of the SSIC to verify the Root Causes. Focusing on
the Root Causes, the entire staff will engage in a brainstorming process to
determine Improvement Strategies. These ideas will be taken back to the 55IC
and refined using the Process Planning guide.

¢. Provide information on how the district charter school will be accountable to the

public:
i.

i,
fif,

iv.

Y.

Public board meetings: We post the time, pltace, and duration of all of our
board meetings; both on the website and in the district office

The board minutes are available upon request

School Improvement Committee (SIC): This committee meets once per month
and inctudes students, board members, and members of the public

Unified improvement plan {UIP) and school performance frameworks (SPF: THe
SWQOS UIP and SPF are available on the internet and paper copies can be
requested af any time

Financial transparency: The SWQOS website has all of our up to date financial
documents for view by the public

d. Describe expectations and plans for ongoing parent_and community involvement:

Family/Community Engagement Plan

Date

Description of Event

September 3

Gallery Event: Gallery is a practice of showcasing
student learning in a public forum. Galleries are

21



held at the end of academic terms, and provide
an authentic audience for students to
demonstrate and celebrate their learning in their
classes. Galleries include oral presentations and
demonstrations, visual displays, and other
displays containing student work. Gallery
attendance is an expectation for staff and
students and functions as a celebration of
learning (and final assessment piece for classes).
Gallery during the 2021-2022 school year will
occur on the last Friday of the fall intensive, fall
academic semester, winter intensive, and spring
academic semester.

October 7

Fall Festival: The focus for our fall festival for
the 2021 school year is cooking and whole foods.
Specifically, SWOS is partnering with the share
house, lecal chefs, and CDE in offering an
opportunity for community members, friends,
and families to learn and taste great food made
with locally available and affordable whole
foods.

Qctober 22

Student/Family Teacher Conferences: “Research
has proven that when parents and teachers work
together, everyone benefits; Students tend to
earn higher grades, perform better on tests,
attend school more regularly, have betier
behavior, and show more positive attitudes
toward themselves and toward school. School
programs that include strong parent involvermnent
are more effective.” (Canter,

https: 7 /childmind.org/)? Conferences will be
held at the midpoint of cur academic semesters
and serve to inform parents/guardians about
their student’s performance during the academic
semester. Conferences during the 2021-2022
school year will occur on the last Friday of
quarter 1 and quarter 3.

December 16

Gallery Holiday Celebraticn: **see above
description. The holiday gallery will also include
food and drinks.

February 4

Gallery: “*see abave description

March 11

Student/Family Teacher Conferences: ™see

2 Andrea Canter, PhD. “Teacher Conferences - a Guide for Parents.” Chifd Mind Institute, 28 Feb. 2019,
childmind.org/articla/teacher-conferences-a-guide-for-parents/.

22




above description

April 22

Gallery: **see above description

May 26

End of year BBQ: At the end of every year SW0OS
hosts a BB(} for all of the students, friends,
family, and cornmunity.

8) Employment plan and practices:

a. Describe the employment policies of the district charter school including a description
of the gualifications for licensed and classified emplovees,employee compensation

schedulefs}, recruitment and selection procedures, plan{s) for resolving employee
relation problems, and the retationship that will exist between the district charter
school and its emplovees:

4. Qualifications for employees:

a. SWOS is committed te providing a safe learning and work environment
where all members of the school community are treated with dignity
and respect, SWQCS is subject to all federal and state laws and
constitutional provisions prohibiting discrimination on the basis of
disability, race, creed, color, sex, sexual orientation, marital status,
nationat arigin, religion, ancestry or need for special education
services. Accordingly, no otherwise qualified student, employee,
applicant for employment, or member of the public may be excluded
from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to
unlawful discrimination under any district program or activity on the
basis of disability, race, creed, color, sex, sexual orientation, marital
status, national origin, retigion, ancestry, er need for special education
services, Discrimination against employees and appticants for
employment based on age, genetic information, and conditions related
to pregnancy or childbirth is also prohibited in accardance with state
and/or federal law. For purposes of this policy, these terms have the
fallowing meanings:

a. "Race” includes hair texture, hair type, or a protective hairstyle
that is commanly or histarically associated with race.

23



i. "Protective Hairstyle” includes such hairstyles as braids,
locs, twists, tight coils or curls, cornrews, bantu knots,
afros, and head wraps.

b. "Sexual Orientation” means a person’s orientation toward
heterosexuality, homosexuality, bisexuality, or transgender
status or another person's perception thereof.

¢. The educational programs, activities, and employment
opportunities offered by SWOS are offered without regard to
disability, race, creed, color, sex, sexual orientation, marital
status, national origin, religion, ancestry, or need for special
education services.

b. Consistent with the requirements of the Fair Labor Standards Act, each
employee is designated as either nonexempt or exempt. Generally,
licensed teachers, administrators, and supervisors are exempt, while
classified employees are nonexempt. Nonexempt employees are
entitled to comp time for all hours worked over 40 in a workweek,

a. Exempt employees are excluded from overtime compensation.
Regular Fuli-time Employees who are regularly scheduled to
work the full-time schedule for their job classification.
Currentiy, they are eligible for the District’s benefit package,
subject to the terms, conditions, and limitations of each
benefit program.

h. Part-time Employees are regularly scheduled to work iess than
30 hours per week, Part-time employees are inetigible for the
District’s health benefits but do receive sick days and one
personal day.

c, Substitutes Employees hired as interim replacements, to
temporarily supplement the workforce, or to assist in the
completion of a specific project(s). Employment assignments in
this category are of a limited and definite duration.
Employment beyond any initially stated period does not in any
way imply a change in employment status, Temporary
employees retain that status until notified of a change.

¢. Prior to hiring any person, in accordance with state law SWOS must
conduct background checks with the Colorado Department of Education
and previous employers regarding the appiicant’s fitness for
empioyment. in all cases where credit information or reports are used
in the hiring process, the district must comply with the Fair Credit
Reporting Act and applicable state law.

d. Discrimination in the hiring process on the basis of disability, race,
creed, color, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, national origin,
refigion, ancestry, genetic infermation, age, marital status, or
conditions related to pregnancy or childbirth is prohibited. All
candidates will be considered on the basis of their merits,
qualifications, and the needs of the school. All interviewing and
selection procedures will ensure that the administrator directly
responsible for the work of a staff member has an opportunity to aid in
the selection and that, where applicable, the school’s Director has an
oppeortunity to consent. Unless otherwise required by law, the final
selection for nomination will be made only by the director.

i, Employee compensation schedules; plans for resolving employee relation
problems:

24



a.

The School’s governing body shall be independently responsible for the
employment, supervision, evaluation, (payroll administration,
compensaticn, benefits and PERA payments (are covered by business
services purchased from the district) comply with and be subject to all
applicable School District policies and pracedures or state and federal
law unless waivers have been granted,

SWOS will consult with the district in all matters involving the
selection, employment, compensation (including provision of benefits),
discipline or termination of employees, the school shall consult with
the administration of the School District to the extent reasonably
hecessary to ensure that any action or inaction will not have adverse
legal consequences for the School or the School District, their officers,
employees and agents. If the School and the School District
administration disagree on any matters subject to consultation under
this paragraph, the issue shall be referred to the Board, [n such event
the decision of the Schoot shall control unless the Board determines
that, because of reasonable legal concerns, some other course of
action should be pursued, in which ¢ase the decision of the Board shall
control

SWOS Board-adopted salary schedules are available on the district
website, A teacher may move from one step to another or from one
education column to another for the current school year with a formal
letter to the Director and the proper data is filed with the Director.
Appropriate paperwork must be submitted to Human Resources by
September 1st for the September payralt and the 1st day of the second
semester, The salary schedule shall not be retroactive. Teachers must
submit official transcripts to verify the completion and attainment of
degree status. Official grade reports are sufficient to verify all other
acquired hours. Credit for previous experience up to ten years, may be
recognized at the time of employment with SWQS,

iii. Recruitment and selections procedures:

a.

SWQS maintains a recruitment program designed to attract and hold
the best possible professional personnel. lt is the responsibility of the
director, with the assistance of other staff, to determine the personnel
needs of the school and to locate suitable candidates to recommend to
the SWOS Beard for employment. The search for good teachers and
other professionat personnel will extend to a wide variety of
educational institutions and geographical areas. 1t will take into
consideration the diverse characteristics of the school and the need for
staff members of various backgrounds. Recruitment procedures will not
overlook the talents and potential of individuals already employed in
the region’s schools. Any present employee of the school may apply for
a position for which they are licensed and/or meet other stated
requirements,
Staff hiring procedure:;

a. All regular vacancies will be advertised by the Director or a

designated staff member
b. A hiring committee comprised of staff and board members is
formed
¢. All applications will be submitted via email to the director
i. Current employees may apply for supplemental pay
positions by submitting a letter outtining their
qualifications for the position they are seeking.

25



d. All applicants complete the application form located on the
wehsite,
e, Initial screening and interview

i,

ii.

The hiring committee will screen applications and
conduct the initial interview with all applicants.
The abjectives of the screening and initial interview
process are to:

1. Determine if a teacher applicant meets
applicable licensure requirements under state
and federal law.

2. Determine the suitability of an applicant for a
specific position.

3. Determine those applicants who are most
qualified for the position.

4, Ensure eligible applicants from the school’s
priority hiring pool, if applicable, receive the
first opportunity to interview, as required by
law.

5. Discuss with an applicani any school policies
and procedures pertinent to the job and to the
amployment process.

{. Background checks Prior to hiring and in accordance with state
law, the hiring committee shali:

i

Conduct a background check through the Cotorado
Department of Education (the department) to
determine the applicant’s fitness for employment. The
department’s records shall indicate if the applicant has
been convicted of, pled nolo contendere to, received a
deferred sentence, or had his or her license or
authorization denled, annulled, suspended or revoked
for a fetany or misdemeanor crimes involving unlawful
sexual behavior, unlawful behavior involving children or
domestic violence. The department shail pravide any
available information to indicate whether the applicant
has been dismissed by or resigned from a school district
as a result of an allegation of unlawful behavior
involving a child, including unlawful sexual behavior,
which was supported by a preponderance of evidence
according to information provided to the deparbment
by a school district and confirmed by the department in
accordance with state law. The department shall also
pravide information regarding whether the applicant’s
license or certification has ever been denied,
suspended, revoked or annulled in any state, including
but not limited to any information gained as a result of
an inquiry to a national teacher information
clearinghouse. Information of this type that is learned
from a different source shall be reported by the school
to the hiring committee. The hiring committee will nat
disclose any information reported by a school district
unless and until the hiring committee confirms that the
allegation resutted in the person’s name being placed
on the state central registry of child protection.

25



ii.

Contact previous employers of the applicant to obtain
infermation or recommendations relevant to the
applicant’s fitness for employment.

g. Fingerprinting non-ticensed administrators:

ii.

fil.

All non-licensed applicants selected for employment in
any position must submit a complete set of fingerprints
taken by a quatified law enforcement agency, an
authorized district or BOCES employee or any third
party approved by the Colorado Bureau of
Investigation.

Nen-licensed applicants selected for employment must
also submit a completed form, as required by state
law, to certify, under penalty of perjury, either that he
or she has never been convicted of a felony or
misdemeanor charge, not including any misdemeancr
traffic offense, or that he or she has been convicted of
a fetony or misdemeanor charge (not including any
misdemeanor traffic offense). The form must specify
the felony or misdemeancr, the date of conviction and
the court entering judgment.

SWOS will release the fingerprints to the Colorado
Bureau of Investigation for the purpose of conducting a
state and national fingerprint- based criminal history
record check utilizing the records of the Colorado
Bureau of Investigation and the Federal Bureau of
Investigation. When the results of the fingerprint-based
¢riminal history record check reveal a record of arrest
without a disposition, the district shall require the
employee to submit to a name-based criminal history
record check.

1. Although an applicant may be conditionally
employed prior to receiving the results, he or
she may be terminated if the results are
inconsistent with the information provided on
the form. In accordance with state law, the
employee or applicant shall be terminated or
disqualified from district employment if the
results disclose a conviction for any of the
following offenses:

a. felony child abuse, as described in
C.R.5, 18-6-401;

b. a crime of violence, as defined in
C.R.S. 18-1.3-406 {2);

c. a felony involving unlawful sexual
behavior, as defined in C.R.S. 16- 22-
102 (9);

d. felony domestic violence, as defined in
C.R.5. 18-6-800.3;

e, a felony drug offense, as described in
C.R.5. 18-18-401 et seq., committed on
or after August 25, 2012;

f. felony indecent exposure, as described
in C.R.S. 18-7-302;

27



g. attempt, selicitation or conspiracy to
commit any of the offenses described
in items 1-&;

h, an offense committed cutside of this
state, which if committed in this state
would constitute an offense described
in items 1-7. The district will notify the
district attorney of incensistent resuits
far action or possible prasecution

iv. Relationship between SWOS and employees: SWOS is a 501¢3 in Colorado and
as such is subject to Colorado labor laws. Colarado follows the legal doctrine of
"employment-at-will” which provides that in the absence of a contract to the
contrary, neither an employer nor an employee is requited to give notice or
advance notice of terminaticn or resignation. Additionally, neither an employer
nor an employee is required to give a reason for the separation from
employment.

See appendix for Director, Teacher and other job descriptions and samples

- . l:,,lf,-' »
p -_i il‘wl S
’ -’l"l‘_'.;'i
de oi! i

L 9) Financial data, facilities and transportation:
a. Provide necessary evidence that the ptan for the district charter school is economically
sound
i, SWOS currently has a general fund reserve of $500,000.00

L

28



it

Please see the details of item “b” for specifics as to how SWO5 will stay
financially sound. The SWOS general fund reserve will remain sufficient to
support funding cuts or student count shortages if either of those scenarios
occurs.,

b. include a proposed budget for a term of at least five years and a description of the
manner in which an independent annual audit of the financial statements is to be

obtained, consistent with state and federal law. The proposed budget shall include all
information and data necessary for the district and Board to understand how the

district charter school will fund all of its operations during the term of the charter

The SWOS 21/22 propased budget was developed last spring when there was no
definitive number for per pupil operating revenue (PPOR) funding estimates,
therefere the SWOS proposed budget was based on a middle of the road
number of $8000 per student. CDE has now released a PPOR figure of 8599.C0
per student, which when included in a ten-year average, shows an increase of
$244.00 per year, per student, in PPOR. The & year proposed budget contains a
3% increase in all expenses each year. Budgeting conservatively with no
anticipated increase of PPOR in the next 4 years and the addition of 2 students
per year for the first 2 years and maintaining that ceunt for the 2 remaining
years atlows for room in the budget if PPOR decreases or student count drops
without impacting reserves.

Our general fund reserves have held steady at over $600,000 over the last 5-
year period.

SWOS will be audited annually by Majors and Haley PC., who atso perform the
annual audit for Montezuma-Cortez School District. SWOS utilizes Visions
Accounting Software that is also used by Montezuma-Cortez School District to
ensure a smooth audit process and data pipeline submittal of the annual
combined audit.

¢ A student fee schedule should be included in addition to a proposed schedule of cash

flow

SWOS does not charge student fees.

d. Detail the ptan for fiscal accountability

1.

The 5-year proposed budget contains a 3% increase in all expenses each year.
Budgeting conservatively with no anticipated increase of PPOR in the next 4
years and the addition of 2 students per year for the first 2 years and
maintaining that count for the 2 remaining years allows for room in the budget
if PPOR decreases or student count drops without impacting reserves.

Financial statements are monitored by the Business Manager, Director and
Charter Board continually to ensure that revenue and expenditures are on track
to stay within the budget. If necessary, budget modifications are made to
ensure fiscal responsibility. All SWOS budgets, requested interim reports, and
audits are submitted to the Montezuma-Cortez School District.

e. Provide a detailed summary of all insurance coverage, which shall include workers’

cgmpensation, liability insurance, and insurance for the facility and its contents, and a
proposal regarding the parties’ respective legal liabilities

i

SWOS currently carries workers' compensation insurance through Pinnacol
Assurance. Liability insurance, facility and contents insurance and vehicle
insurance are provided by Colorado School District Self Insurance Pool (CSDSIP).
Montezuma Cortez School District and its officers are listed as additional
insured.

29



f.

g.

h.

Describe the facilities to be used, the reasonable costs of the facilities, and the way
thev will be obtained and maintained. Include any contracted services and the

proposed contractor
i. The SWOS campus is located at 401 N Dolores Road on 5.01 acres and consists

of multiple buildings which are all owned by SWOS and clear of debt. There
are no plans to obtain additional property. SWOS dees plan to replace a
modular classreom with a new building in the summer of 2022, however this is
still in the planning stages and no contractors have been chosen. The SWQ5
campus is maintained by budget line items in our general fund and additional
Charter Schoot Capital Construction Funds.

Dascribe the proposed student transportation system and food services program,

including the contract if services will be provided by a second party. If fransportation
or food services are to be provided by the district charter schaol, include a plan for

addressing the needs of low income students, complying with insurance and liability

issues and complying with siate and federal law
i. SWOS currently purchases home to schaol and schoel to home transportation

service from the Montezuma-Cortez School District. SWOS also participates in
the Child Mutrition Services Program of Montezuma-Cortez School District.
i, See attachment for contract
Address whether the district charter school seeks authority to impese a transportation
fee an enrplled students and if 50, describe the circumstances and procedures by which

the district charter schoot will impese such a transportation fee
i. SWOS does not seek authority to impose a transportation fee on enrolled

students.

30



. G
iyt ' - * = 1
10} Disp olution: Describe the process consistent with state law that will be used to reselve
disputes that may arise between the district and the district charter school
a. 22-30.5-107.5. Dispute resolution - geverning poticy provisions - appeal.

1. Fxcept as otherwise provided in section 22-30.5-108, any disputes that may
arise between a charter school and its chartering school district concerning
governing policy provisions of the school's charter contract shall be resolved
pursuant to this section.

a. A charter school or its chartering school district may initiate a
resplution to any dispute concerning a governing policy provision of the
schoal's charter contract by providing reasonable written notice to the
other party of an intent to invoke this section. Such notice shall
include, at a minimum, a brief description of the matter in dispute and
the scope of the disagreement between the parties.

b. Within thirty days after receipt of the written notice described in
paragraph () of this subsection (2), the charter schoot and the school
district shall agree to use any form of alternative dispute resolution to
resolve the dispute, including but not timited to any of the forms
described in the "Dispute Resolution Act”, part 3 of article 22 of title
13, C.R.5.: except that any form chosen by the parties shalt result in
final written findings by a neutral third party within one hundred
twenty days after receipt of such written notice.

. The neutral third party shall apportion all costs reasonably related to
the mutually agreed upon dispute resolution process.

a1



a. A charter school and its chartering school district may agree to be
bound by the written findings of the neutral third party resulting from
any alternative dispute resolution entered into pursuant to subsection
(1} of this section. In such a case, such findings shall be final and not
subject to appeal.

b. If the parties do not agree to be bound by such written findings of the
neutral third party, the parties may appeal such findings to the state
beard. A party who wishes to appeat such findings shall provide the
state board and the other party with a notice of appeal within thirty
days after the release of such findings, and the notice of appeal shalt
contain a brief description of the grounds for appeal, The state board
may consider said written findings or other relevant materials in
reaching its decision and may, on its own motion, conduct, after
sufficient notice, a de novo review of and hearing on the underlying
matter.

3. The state board shall:

a, lIssue its decision on the written findings of the neutrat third party
resulting from any alternative dispute resclution entered into pursuant
to subsection (1) of this section within sixty days after receipt of the
notice of appeal; of

b. Make its own findings within sixty days after making its own motion for
a de novo review and hearing described in paragraph (b) of subsection
(3) of this section.

4, If the state board, after motion by one of the parties and sufficient notice and
hearing, finds that either of the parties to an alternative dispute resolution
process held pursuant to this section has failed to participate in good faith in
such process or has refused to comply with the decision reached after agreeing
to be baund by the result of such pracess, the state board shall resolve the
dispute in favor of the agarieved party.

5. Aty decision by the state board pursuant te this section shall be final and not
subject to appeal.

11) Requested “automatic waivers” under state iaw: List the state laws and regulations included
in the State Board of Education’s list of “automatic walvers” that the district charter school

requests

CrTameaeow

&

3

72-63-402 Teacher Emptoyment Act-Certificate required to pay teachers

22-63-401 Teacher Employment Act-Teachers subject to adopted salary schedule
22-63-302 Teacher Employment Act-Procedures for dismissal of teachers

22-63-403 Teacher Emptoyment Act-Describes payment of salaries

22-33-104(4) Compulsary School Attendance-Attendance palicies and excused absences
22-1-112 School Year - National Holidays

22-32-110(1)(h) Local Board Powers-Terminate employment of personnel

22-32-126 Employment and Authority of Principals

22-32-110{1}(i} Local Board Powers-Procure life, health, or accident insurance
22-32-110{1)(k} Local Board Powers-Policies relating to inservice trafning and offictal
conduct

22-32-110{1)(ee) Local Board Powers-Employ teachers’ aides and other non certificated
personnel

22-32-109{1){t) Local Board Duties Concerning Textbooks and Curriculum

22-32-109(1 }{f) Local Board Duties Concerning Selection of Staff, and Pay
22-32-110(1)(i} Local Board Powers-Reimburse employees for expenses

32



0. 22-63-301 Teacher Employment Act-Grounds for dismissal

12) Requested waivers that are not “automatic waivers” under state law: List the district
policies for which waivers are requested. Include the reasons for each request, List the state
laws and regulations for which waivers are requested. Include the reasons for each request.
Include a statement saying how the district charter school plans to comply with the intent of
the statutes, rules and policies that are waived

a. **See below

Statutory Citation and Title:

22-32-109(1)(n)(11)(8) Adopt District Calendar: To determine, prior to the end of a school year, the
length of time which the schools of the district shall be in session during the next following school
year, but in no event shall said schools be scheduted to have fewer than one thousand eighty hours
of planned teacher-pupil instruction and teacher-pupil contact during the school year for secondary
schoot pupils in high school, middle school, or junior high school or less than nine hundred ninety
hours of such instruction and contact for elementary school pupils or fewer than four hundred fifty
hours of such instruction for a half-day kindergarten program or fewer than nine hundred hours of
such instruction for a futl-day kindergarten program. In no case shall a school be in session for fewer
than one hundred sixty days without the specific prior approval of the commissioner of education. In
extraordinary circumstances, if it appears to the satisfaction of the commissioner that compliance
with the provisions of this subparagraph (I} would require the scheduling of hours of instruction and
contact at a time when pupil attendance will be low and the benefits to pupils of holding such hours
of instruction witl be minimat in retation to the cost thereof, the commissioner may waive the
provisions of this subparagraph (1) upon apptication therefor by the board of education of the
district.

&

22-32-109(1)(n){1) & 22-32-109(1)(n)(1){A): (A} The actual hours of teacher-pupil instruction and
teacher-pupil contact specified in subparagraph (1) of this paragraph (n) may be reduced to no fewer
than one thousand fifty-six hours for secondary school pupils, no fewer than nine hundred sixty-eight
hours for elementary school pupils, no fewer than four hundred thirty-five hours for half-day
kindergarten pupils, or no fewer than eight hundred seventy hours for full-day kindergarten pupils,
for parent-teacher conferences, staff in-service programs, and closing deemed by the board to be
necessary for the health, safety, or welfare of students, (B)Prior to the beginning of the school year,
each district shall provide for the adoption of a district calendar which is applicable to all schools
within the district or shall provide for the adoption of a school calendar for each individual school
within the district. The district calendar or individual school calendars may be adopted by the board
of education, the district administration, the school administration, or any combination thereof. A
copy of the calendar shall be provided to the parents or guardians of ali children enrolied in schools
within the district. Such calendar shall inctude the dates for all staff in-service programs scheduled
for the school year. The board, district administration, or school administration shall allow for
public input from parents and teachers prior to scheduting the dates for staff in-service programs.
Any change in the calendar, excluding changes resulting from emergency closings or other
unforeseen circumstances, shall be preceded by adequate and timely notice from the board, district
administration, or schoot administration of not less than thirty days.

33




Rationale: SWOS operates independentiy from other schools in the fristrict and shoutd be
detegated the authority to develop, adopt and implement its own calendars to the Umitations
in the Charter School Act. The SWOS Board will adopt a catendar that best facilitates the
student educational experience.

Replacement Plan: The SWOS calendar will ensure at least 160 student contact days and 1080
seat time hours, unless district waivers reduce the contact days to less than this amount.

Bluration of Waivers: The duration of the contract.

Financial Impact: The school anticipates that the requested waivers will have no financial impact
on the District or the school.

How the Impact of the Waivers Will be Evaluated: The impact of these waivers will be measured
by the performance appraisal criteria and assessments that apply to the scheol, as per the Charter
School Agreement.

Expected Qutcome: The school expects that as a result of this waiver it will be able to carry
out its educational program, administer its affairs in an efficient manner, and accomplish its
mission as set forth in the application.

b.

Statutory Citation and Title:

22-32-10%{1){cc) Adopt Dress Code Pelicy

Grants Beard of Education authority to adopt district dress cade policy

Rationale: SWOS operates independently from other schools in the District and should be
delegated the authority ta develop, adopt and implement its own dress code policy to the
limitations in the Charter School Act. The SWQS Board will adopt a dress code policy that best
facilitates the student educational experience,

Replacement Plan: The SWOS dress code policy will ensure that students wear clothes conducive
to learning in classroom and outdoor environments (when applicable}. Students will not be
allewed to wear or display any type of bandana or common street gang affiliation identifier.

Duration of Waivers: The duration of the contract.

34




Financial impact: The school anticipates that the requested watvers will have no financial impact
on the District or the school,

How the Impact of the Walvers Will be Evaluated: The impact of these waivers will be measured
by the performance appraisal criteria and assessments that apply to the school, as per the Charter
School Agreement.

Expected Outcome: The school expects that as a result of this waiver it will be able to carry
out its educational program, administer its affairs in an efficient mannar, and accomplish its
mission as set forth in the application.

C.

Statutory Citation and Title:

22-2-112(1){g){l) Commissioner Duties - Reporting PErformance Evaluation Ratings

To assist the state board in reviewing the content of educator preparation programs offered by
institutions of higher education within the state. In so doing, the commissioner shall direct the
department to collaborate with the department of higher education to prepare an annual report on
the effectivenass of educator preparation programs.

Rationale: The unigue nature of the educational programming offered at SWOS does not always
reguire and may not best inform the state about the effectiveness of educator preparation
programs.

Replacement Plan; If requested, SWOS will provide information to the state or district as fo the
effectiveness of the education preparation programs that its instructors have participated in.

Duration of Walvers: The duration of the contract.

Financial Impact: The school anticipates that the requested waivers will have no financial impact
on the District or the school.

How the impact of the Waivers Will be Evaluated: The impact of these waivers will be measured
by the performance appraisai criteria and assessments that apply to the school, as per the Charter
School Agreement.

35




Expected Qutcome: The school expects that as 2 result of this waiver it will be able to carry
out its educational program, administer its affairs in an efficient manner, and accomplish its
mission as set forth in the application.

d.

Statutory Citation and Title:

22-63-201 Teacher Employment Act - Compensation & Dismissal Act-Requirement to hold a
certificate

Except as otherwise provided in subsection (2} of this section, the board of a school district shall not
enter into an employment contract with any person as a teacher, except in & local college district or
in an adult education program, unless such person holds an initial or a professional teacher's license
er authorization issued pursuant to the provisions of article 60.5 of this title.

Rationale: The unigue nature of the educational programming offered at SWOS and the rural
nature of the community makes it incredibly hard to find licensed educatars.

Replacement Plan: SWOS will require all persons, presented with an employment contract, to be
pursuing a Colorado teaching license.

Duration of Waivers: The duration of the contract.

Financial impact: The school anticipates that the requested waivers will have no financial impact
on the District or the school.

How the Impact of the Waivers Will be Evaluated: The impact of these waivers will be measured
by the performance appraisal criteria and assessments that apply to the school, as per the Charter
School Agreement,

Expected Outcome: The schoot expects that as a result of this waiver it will be able to carry out
its educational program, administer its affairs in an efficient manner, and accomplish its mission
as set forth in the application.

.

Statutory Citation and Title:

22-63-303 Probationary teachers - renewal and nonrenewal of emplioyment contract

36




Oem l , f%20an %2ﬂsu ' h, ff%zabe%zodeem 0

Raticnale:

Replacement Plan:

Duration of Waivers: The duration of the contract.

Financial Impact: The school anticipates that the requested waivers will have no financial impact
on the District or the school.

How the Impact of the Waivers Will be Evaluated: The impact of these waivers will be measured
by the performance appraisal criteria and assessments that apply to the school, as per the Charter
School Agreement.

Expected Qutcome: The school expects that as a result of this waiver it will be able to carry out
its educational program, administer its affairs in an efficient manner, and accomplish its mission
as set forth in the application,

f

Statutory Citation and Title:

22-63-206 Transfer of Teachers within District

Rationale: SWOS is an unique learning environment and may not be a good fit for any district
teacher, therefore, SWOS requests to not allow MCSD to transfer teachers to this school without
the teacher applying to the open position

Replacement Plan: Require MCSD teachers to apply for open positions.

37




Duration of Waivers: The duration of the contract.

Financial Impact: The school anticipates that the requested waivers will have no financial impact
on the District or the school.

How the Impact of the Waivers Will be Evaluated: The impact of these waivers will be measured
by the performance appraisal criteria and assessments that apply to the school, as per the Charter
School Agreement.

Expected Outcome: The schoo! expects that as a result of this waiver it will be able to carry out
its educational program, administer its affairs in an efficient manner, and accomplish its mission
as set forth in the application,

g.

Statutory Citation and Title:

22-33-105 Suspensions, Expulsions and denial of admission

No child who has attained the age of six years and is under the age of twenty-one shall be suspended
or expelled from or be denied adwmission to the public schools, except as provided by this article.

Rationale; SWOS places a very high value on campus safety and as such fighting is not allowed.
In order to hold safe boundaries. SWO0S should be granted the autherity to develop its own
suspension, expulsion, and denial of admission standards, terms and conditions of re-
enroliment,

Replacement Plan: SWOS will be able to suspend, on the grounds stated in section 22-33-106, a
pupil from school far not more than another ten schoot days, or may delegate such power to its
executive officer; except that the latter may extend a suspension to an additicnal ten school days
if necessary in order to present the matter to the next meeting of the beard of education, but the
total period of suspension pursuant to this paragraph (b} and paragraph (a) of this subsection (2}
shail not exceed twenty-five school days; and

(c) Deny admissicon to, or expel for any period not extending beyond one vear, any child whom the
SWOS school board, in accordance with the limitations impesed by this article, shall determine does
not qualify for admission to, or continued attendance at, the public schools of the district. The SWO5
board may delegate such powers to its executive officer or to a designee who shall serve as a hearing
officer. If the hearing is conducted by a designee acting as a hearing officer, the hearing officer shall
forward findings of fact and recommendations to the executive officer at the conclusion of the
hearing. The executive officer shall render a written opinion within five days after a hearing
conducted by the executive officer or by a hearing officer. The executive officer shall report on each
case acted upon at the next meeting of the board of education, briefly describing the circumstances

38




and the reasons for the executive officer's action. A c¢hild who is denied admission or expelled as an
outcome of the hearing shall have ten days after the denial of admission or exputsion to appeal the
decision of the executive officer to the SWOS school board, after which time the decision to grant or
deny the appeal shall be at the discretion of the board of education. The appeal shall consist of a
review of the facts that were presented and that were determined at the hearing conducted by the
executive officer or by a designee acting as a hearing officer, arguments relating to the decision,
and questions of clarificaticn from the board of education. No board of education shall deny
admissian to, or expel, any child without a hearing, if one is requested by the parent, guardian, or
legal custodian of the chitd, at which evidence may be presented on the child's behalf. If the child is
denied admission or expelled, the child shail be entitled to a review of the decision of the SWQ5S
school board,

Duration of Waivers; The duration of the confract.

Financial Impact: The school anticipates that the requested waivers wiil have no financial impact
on the District or the school,

How the Impact of the Walvers Wiil be Evaluated: The impact of these waivers will be measured
by the performance appraisal ¢riteria and assessments that apply to the school, as per the Charter
School Agreement.

Expected Outcome: The school expects that as a result of this waiver it will be able tc carry out
its educational program, administer its affairs in an efficient manner, and accomplish its mission
as set forth in the application.

h.

Statutory Citation and Title:

22-32-10% (1)(b) Local Board Duties Concerning Competitive Bidding

Grants Board of Education authority to adopt policies and prescribe rules and regulations for
efficient administration of the District,

Rationale: SWOS operates independently from other schools in the District and should be
delegated the authority to develop, adopt and implement its own operational policies, rules
and reguiations, subject to the limitations in the Charter School Act. SWOS will adopt
competitive hidding rules to govern purchases from and relations with significant vendors.

Replacement Plan: The SWOS Board will adopt policies and the Director will prescribe rules and
regulations for the operation of the schoot.

49




Duration of Waivers: The duration of the contract.

Financial Impact: The schoal anticipates that the requested waivers will have no financial impact
on the District or the school.

How the Impact of the Waivers Will be Evaluated: The impact of these waivers will be measured
by the performance appraisal criteria and assessments that apply to the school, as per the Charter
School Agreement.

Expected Outcome: The school expects that as a result of this waiver it will be able to carry
out its educational program, administer its affairs in an efficient manner, and accomplish ifs
mission as set forth in the application.

Statutory Citation and Title:

22-9-106 Local Beard of Duties Performance Evaluation

Rationale: The school leader of Southwest Open School (SWOS} must have the ability to perform
the evaluation of all personnel. Should any other designated administrator not have a principal or
administrator license, this should net preclude him or her from administering the evaluations
under the direction of the head of school. The SWOS Board of Directors must also have the ability
to perform the evaluation for the school leader.

Replacement Plan: SWOS uses its own evaluation system as agreed to in the Charter School
Agreement with the District and therefore should not be required to report their teacher
evaluation data. The SWOS evaluation system will continue to meet the intent of the law as
outtined in statute. The methods used for SWOS’s evaluation system include quality standards that
are clear and relevant to the administrators’ and teachers’ roles and responsibitities, and have the
goal of improving student academic growth, and meet the intent of the quality standards
established in SB 10-191. All evaluators will receive training in their school’s evaluation system.
All teachers will he evaluated annually, and the evaluation data will be used to inform
professional development and employment decisions for teachers. Core course level participation
will continue to be reported pursuant to C.R.S. 22-11-503.5, as this is a non-waivable statute. The
schaal will not be required to report data to meet siate requirements, including, but not limited
to, its teacher evaluation ratings, but will be required to report data to meet federal
requirements, including, but not limited to, in-field/ out-of-field teachers and years of experience.

Duration of Waivers; The duration of the contract.

40




Financial Impact: The school anticipates that the requested waiver will have no financial
impact upon The District ar the school.

How the Impact of the Waivers Will be Evaluated: Since teacher performance has a critical
jmpact on the performance of the entire school, the impact of this waiver will be measured by
the same performance criteria and assessments that apply to the school, as set forth in this
Charter School Agreement.

Expected Cutcome: With this waiver, the school will be able to implement its program and
evaluate its teachers in accordance with its staff evatuation system, which is designed to
improve professional performance, produce greater accountability and be consistent with
the school’s goals and objectives. This will benefit staff members as well as students and
the community,

Statutory Citation and Title:
C.R.S. § 22-63-202 Teacher employment, contracts in writing-duration-damage provision

Rationale: SWOS should be granted the authority to develop its own employment agreements
and terms and conditions of employment. The school will be operating differently from other
schools with a unique curriculum for which having the proper teaching staff is gssential. Not
every teacher who is successful at a traditional public school will be successful at SWQOS. In
addition, SWOS is granted the authority under the Charter Schaol Agreement (o select its own
teachers.

Replacement Plan; SWOS has employment agreements with the terms of nonrenewal and renewal
set forth in the agreement, including payment of salaries upon termination aof employment.
Employment offers will be given in writing and will be at an at-will basis. SWOS will hire teachers
on a best qualified basis. There is no provision for transfers.

Duraticn of Waivers: The duration of the contract.

Financial Impact: The school anticipates that the requested waivers will have no financial impact
on the District or the school.

How the Impact of the Waivers Will be Evaluated: The impact of these waivers will be measured
by the staff evaluation criteria and assessments that apply to the school, as per the Charter School
Agreement.

11




Expected Outcome: The school expects that as a result of this waiver it will be able to manage
its own personnel affairs.

Statutory Citation and Title:

C.R.5. § 22-32-110(1)(y) Local Board Powers-Accept gifts, donations, grants: To accept gifts,
donations, or grants of any kind made to the district and to expend or use said gifts, donations, or
grants in accordance with the conditions prescribed by the donor; chut no pift, donation, or grant
shall be accepted by the board if subject to any condition contrary to law

Rationale; SWOS has many donors {individual/organization) and should be granted the
authority to accept gifts, donations, or grants of any kind made to the school and to expend or
use said gifts, donations, or grants in accordance with the conditions prescribed by the donor;
byt no gift, donation, or grant shall be accepted by the board if subject to any condition
contrary to law,

Replacement Plan: SWOS will accept gifts, donations, or grants of any kind made to SWOS and to
expend or use said gifts, donations, or grants in accordance with the conditions prescribed by the
donor; ohut no gift, donation, or grant shall be accepted by the board if subject to any condition
contrary to law

Duration of Waivers: The duration of the contract.

Financial Impact: The schoot anticipates that the requested waivers will have no financial impact
on the District and will improve the financial well being of the school.

How the Impact of the Waivers Will be Evaluated: The impact of these waivers will be measured
by the staff evaluation criteria and assessments that apply to the school, as per the Charter School
Agreement.

Expected Outcome: The school expects that as a result of this waiver it will be able to manage
jts own personnel affairs.

42




13) Additicnal Information

14) Conclusion

Contract Schedule : a renewal of it’s Charter authorization for three years, the third year contingent
on agreed-upon performance criteria met by the end of year two {a two + 1 renewal).

The proposed 2 + 1 schedule would unfold as follows:

July 1, 2022 Charter Renewed

August 2022, SPF Framework Released

October 2022, RE-1 Annuai Report for Charters released

July 1, 2023, First year of SWQ5 Charter complete

August 2023, SPF Framework Released

October 2023, RE-1 Annual Report for Charters released

July 1, 2024, Second year of SWOS Charter complete

August 2024, SPF Framework Released

Octcber 2024, RE-1 Annual Report for Charters released

Cctober 2024,
o SWOS meets criteria and charter renews for third year on July 1, 2024; OR
o SWOS does not meet criteria and must apply for authorization for July 2025 in

December 2025.



The following attachments must be submitted with your renewal application:

1

2)

3)

1)

3}

6)

Board documents
a. Copy of board bylaws - SWOS Bylaws revised 2018 2.pdf
b. Copy of minutes from last 12 meetings - Minutes
€. SAC{School Improvement Committee) membership list
1. Joe Ketly {Assistant Director})
#. Pat Raucher (Community Member)
iit. Tia Lee (Board Member)
iv. Aleece Brown (Student)
v. .Josie Daves (Student)
vi. James Wallace (Student)
vii. John Jacobs (Student)
d. Letter of support from SAC - SAC Letter.pdf
e. Letter of support from Board - Bopard LOS.doex
Educational progtam
a, UIP - SWOSUIP Draft2021-2022.pdf
b. Strategic Plan - SWQOS Strategic Plan Roadmap
¢. Course sequence - Powerschoo] course list-current.x|sx
School culture
Copy of discipline policy - SWOS Disciplinary Policy
b. Copy of MTSS Framework - SWOS MTSS Template
¢. Caopy of student and/or parent handbook - Student handbook 21-22.doc
d. Copy of safety plan - SWOS Safe School Plan: Physical Safety and Security Measures
FINAL.docx
Contract/Charter documents
a. Copy of charter waivers requested and replacement policies - see above (pg. 31-41)

b. New Student Regijstration Protocol
Financial documents
a. Copy of Board proposed budget for 2021-22
b. Copy of quarterly financial statements from 2020-21 and 2021-22 vear to date.
c. Copy of most recent audit - 2019-2020_Financial Audit.pdf
Attestation
a. Signed copy of compliance attestation (see attached).Annuat Compliance Attestation

Farm.pdf

1]




Frincipal:
Casey Simpson

School Websire

Serves Grades 09-12
Charter School

2018-19 Student
Enrsllment (D

Fr. Price Lunch
Eligble Students

- ehiook 65
7 bistrce 60%|
P state: a1%

Mingrity Stodents

T school: 38%
00 swterar
Enidich Learners

| School: 7%

) oistrice: 5%

1 state: 18%
Stacieqts aith Disgilith
-Schonl: 20%

I pistrtct: 13%

[ stare: 11%

e

2019 Performance Framework Results What is the performance (| )

framework? el

Official Performance Rating @ Performance Indicator Ratings @

How are performance framework ratings determined?

How did students perform on different parts of the
perfermance framework?

Achievement: Postsecondary &
Approaching (@ Workforce Readiness:
Approaching @

Growth:
Performance - 60,0% Does Not Meet (I Stuc.lent En%?ge%l}ent:
pproaching
Improvement - 47.0 AT O e s w
Priority Improvement - T gpppéc"?::;;i
Turnaround - 25.0%

What does this raiing meen and how does it @ How do the different performance indicators @

compare to cther schools? factor into the official performance rating?
Ll What is Unified
2021-22 Unified Improvement Plan Improvement Plarning?
Performance Challenges (O ‘ Root Causes (D) * Improvement Strategies (0
= Where is the schooi facusing is -‘-‘- What issuss underlie these X Nl whar strategies have bean put in
P attention? ﬂ challenges? I place to gddress root causes?
Academic Achievement and Growth in Meth Adrninistrative Transition Establishing a Data Driven Culture
Inconsistent Effort Regarding Test Improvement of Absentesism and Truancy
Postsacondary & Workforce Readiness for Freparation Process by School Rates
Bropout Raie Incensistent (mplementation of Reading

Strategies-Lark of a Culture of Literacy List continues. Click below to view more.

Post-secondary Support & 21st Century
Readiness

Click Here to View Full Peformance Framework Report Click Here to View Full Unified Improvement Plan

Student Engagement for Truancy Rate List continues, Click below to view mere



FVERY STUDENT. EVERY DAY, (S

MI]I\ITEZIIMA CORTEL

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Statt Reports:

Principals



Home of the Panthers

MA COR 450 West 2nd Street » Cortez, Colorado 81321
ez Telephone: (970) 565-7824 » FAX (970) 565-5120

Drew Pearson Beth Benavidez Matthew Holmes
Principal Assistani Principal Assistant Principal/
Activities Director

February 16, 2022

ua rd Report for Mon
Celebrations/Program Uprdates:

s Girls basketball wrapped up an excelient season. Both A and B teams led the league throughout
the season but, unfortunately, fell shert in the semifinals placing third in the league.

s The middle schoeol started our cheer club back up after a 5-6 year hiaius. The club is thriving,
with over 20 females and two males participating and cheeting at our home sports weekly.

* Wrestling is underway and going strong. We hosted a toumament on Saturday, Feb. 12, with 11
teams present, [t went wonderfully, and our team walked away with three athletes winning first in
their weight division and capturing 3rd place overall as a team.

¢ Our third quarter Community Engagement Night is scheduled for Thursday, Feb. 17th @ 5:30.
Our staff and students will be showcasing a Scholastic Book Fair, scenes from the upcoming
"Bedtime Stoties" Theater production, and an "I OMath" festival with games & prizes, and work
from student’s Art, Family & Consumer Science, College & Carcer Enrichment, and Health
classes. We would love to invite the board to attend these evenings and see what is happening at
the middle school. Our final event of the year will be May 10th. These nights are a part of the
school’s 9¢-plan goal for ransparency and community engagement. In this our first year, we have
seen some fantastic student work showgased and have engaged 250 - 400 community members
each evening.

Staffing Updates:

e We have had two resignations in the past month: one 8th-prade science long terms sub and ¢ne
ELL paraprofessional. We had offered the science position to another long-term sub, who had
accepted but withdrew days before her planned start leaving both of our 8th-grade science
position completely unfilled at present. We still have long-term subs in art and P.E. and vnfilled
positions in twe para spots, a math interventionist position, a School Health Grant coumselor, a
world language position, and an RT] coordinator position.

Concerns/Solutions:

s Behavior

o In the third quarter, the middle school has suspended 19 students on 21 differeat
behavioral referrals for a total of 45 days of suspension.

o  We had one DRH for a student month. This was the second DRH for this student; the first
was for drugs purchase/use, where the student was expelled for four weeks, and the
second was for fighting, where the student was expelled for three weeks.

Upcoming Events:

Feb. 17th - 3rd gquarter Community showcase night @@ 5:30 pm .

Feb. 24th - Wrestling Tri - Home @ 4:30 pm.

Mar. 4th & 5th - Middle School Theater production. of “Bed Time Stories.”
Mar. 11th & 12th - Six M-CMS choir students to Middle School All-State.




Principal—Katie Nelson [ GOUBRES Vice Principal—Paulette Porter
EEEAY SO

Kemper Elementary School
£ Momensno
Cartez, ©ff 5134
(B7n)5RS-3707  (A70)SB5-GTSE Fox

February 17, 2022
MCSD Board of Educalion,

Highlights:

- Kemper's PTO, KPAT, put on a READ- A- THON that earned $11,090.00 and students
logged 19,715 minutes read. Students were really excited 1o meet the school's goal of
$5,000 and were able to throw pies in the principal’s faces at an assembly on February
14, 2022,

- Two fifth grade students at Kemper won the Elks Lodge Essay Contest: “What does it
mean to love your country”. Winners were Raya Hall and Abe Keel, They will be
anhounced at a breakfast on February 1%, 2022.

Challenges:

- Late staff {teachers and para) resignations have created hardships within the school



Mesa Elementary School

703 West Seventh Street
Cortez, CO 81321
(970) 565-3858

Mr. Robert Laymon, Principal “Home of the Wildcats" Mrs. Crystal Croke, Assistant Principal
rlaymon@cortez.k12.co.us ccroke @cortez.k12.co.us

February 21, 2022

School Board Report for Mesa Elementary School

» After School Tutoring has started for all grades M-W from 315 to 415
» STEM after school has started M-W from 315 to 415
«2nd grade GT testing has been completed.

« Lockdown drill was completed with CPD and Maintenance on 2-17-22. It went
very well without any issues.

+Mesa continues o be used for Fun Friday by the Pinon Project.

« 2-28-22 Mesa will be at MCHS at 7pm for our annual Spring Fling Movement
Education Extravaganza.



EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, (&

~ e

SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1

Discussion

[tems



-

ile: KHC

Distribution/Posting of Promotional Literature

Requests from the general public to distribute printed noncurricular materials in the
Montezuma-Cortez school district public schools shall be allowed subject to the
following policy and accompanying regulations unless the material is "unacceptable"
as described below.

The following shall be considered "unacceptable” material:

i, So-called "hate” literature that scurrilously attacks ethnic, religious or any
racial groups.

2. Material that promotes hostility, disorder or violence.

3. Material designed for commercial purpoges—advertising a product or service
for sale or rent-unless the material itself has educational value that makes
the commercial message a secondary consideration.

4, Material that is libelous, invades the rights of others or inhibits the functioning
of the school, or advocates interference with the rights of any individual or
with the normal operation of the school.

5. Material which in any way promotes, favors or opposes the candidacy of any
candidate for election, or the adoption of any bond issues proposal, or any
public question submitted at any general, municipal or school election. The
prohibition shall not apply on any election day or special election when the
school is being used as a polling place.

6. Material that is obscene or pornographic as defined by prevailing community
standards throughout the district.

This policy governs noncurricular material and is not intended and shaill not be
interpreted fo inferfere with the prerogative of teachers to supplement and enrich text
and reference book materials used in their courses with materials which are timely
and up to date. However, no teacher shall distribute noncurricular materials in his or
her class without complying with the procedures which follow.

The superintendent shall present to any person or persons wishing to distribute
noncurricular materials a copy of this policy and the accompanying procedures.

The Board of Education shall proceed through the courts of law to obtain injunctive
relief and damages, where applicable, for any unauthorized distribution of printed
non-curricular materials.

Adopted: March 3, 1992
Revised: May 22, 2012

LEGAL REF.: C.R.S. 22-32-110(1)(r)

foft2



File: KHC

CROSS REFS.: JICEA, Scheal Related Student Publications
JICEC*, Student Distribution of Non-curricu'ar Materials

Montezuma-CGortez School District Re-1, Cortez, Colorado

20f2



n

ile. KHC-R

Distribution/Posting of Promotional Literature
Approval

Any group, organization, corporation, individual, club, society or association
(hereatter referred to as "person” or "persons”) that wishes 1o distribute any printed
non-curricular material in any public school in the district must submit the material to
the superintendent for approval a minimum of 48 hours prior 1o the proposed
distribution. The superintendent or designee will approve distribution subject to the
regulations which follow unless it is determined that the material is "unacceptable”
as defined in the accompanying policy. The superintendent or designee will explain
in writing the reasons they determined the material was "unacceptable” under Board

policy.
Appeal

Any person or persons who are denied approval for distribution of printed non-
curricular materials will have the right to appeal the decision to the Board of
Education. The appeal will be prosecuted as follows:

1. Within 10 days after the superintendent's or designee's action, written notice
must be served the aggrieved patty or parties on the superintendent
requesting a hearing before the Board.

2. The supetintendent will schedule the hearing on the agenda of the next
regularly scheduled meeting of the Board which generally will be held within
30 days of the filing of a request for a hearing.

3. The aggrieved party or parties must attend the meeting. The superintendent
will have the burden of establishing to the Board's satisfaction by clear and
convincing evidence that the matetials which are sought to be distributed are
sunacceptable” as defined in policy. The aggrieved party will be allowed to
defend distribution of the material.

4. The Board will issue a decision in writing within five working days following
the hearing. The Board's decision to support or reject the superintendent's
action will be final.

Regulations

1. Place
Distribution of printed non-curricular materials must be made at places within
the school or on school grounds as designated by the principal except that in
no event may such materiais by distributed in any classroom of any building
then being occupied by a regularly scheduled class.

2. Time

Distribution may be made one-half hour before school and/or during regularly

1of2



Flle: KHG-R

scheduled lunch periods and/or 15 minutes after the close of school. Any
other times during the school day are considered to be disruptive of narmal
school aclivities.

Littering

All distributed items discarded in school or on school grounds must be
removed by the persons distributing such materials.

Distributors

Students may noi be used as the agents for distribution of such materials
without the written conseni of the student's parent or guardian.

Manner

No student may in any way be compelled or coerced to accept any materials
being distributed by any person distributing such materiais or by any school
official. In the alternative, no school official or student may interfere with the
distribution of approved materials.

Violation of any of these regulations will be sufficient cause for denial of the
privilege to distribute materials at future dates, subject to the right of appeal
as stated above.

Approved: March 3, 1992
Revised: May 22, 2012

Montezuma-Cortez School District Re-1, Cortez, Colorado

2of2



EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, F

* NONTEZUMA CORTEL

SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1

‘Action

[tems



EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, (8

" WONTELUMA CORTEL

SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1

Capital
Reserve

Requests



o—- |EUERY STUDENT.
MONTEZUMA GORTEL | EVERY

Montezuma Cortez School District RE-1
2021/2022 CAPITAL RESERVE REQUEST TO THE SCHOOL BOARD

Date of Request: 2122122 Funds Available: $ 980.808.30
Account # 430.800.00.4000.0800.000.0000.00.80

Amount Requested; $ 15,000

Project Description: Mechanical and Engineering Analysis - PV and Manaugh

[ Identified by a needs assessment

W] Health and Safety

W Technology

Rational for Request:

W] Multiple bids provided

[W] Business Office confirmation funds are available
@] No, permii(s) required

W] Project coordinated with Maintenance & IT Departments

Digitally signed by Kyle J

Kyle J Archibeque archiveque

Approved by: Date: 2022.02.15 16:01:23 -07'00'

Executive Director of Finance

Whereas, the Administration has need of an additional $§ 15,000
to purchase Mechanical and Engineering Analysis

Now, therefore, be it resolved that $ 15,000 is authorized for
expenditure from the Capital Reserve Fund.

President, Board of Education Secretary, Board of Education




somencstiig, l EVERY STUDENT.
MONTEZUMA CORTEZ

hool Basinict BE-1

Montezuma Cortez School District RE-1
2021/2022 CAPITAL RESERVE REQUEST TO THE SCHOOL BOARD

Date of Request: 222422 Funds Available: § 980.808.30
Account # 430.800.00.4000.0800.000.0000.00.80

Amount Requested: § 6300

[W] Identified by a needs assessment

(W] Health and Safety

[] Technology

Rational for Request:

[ Multiple bids provided

[W} Business Office confirmation funds are available

(W] No, permit(s) required

[] Project coordinated with Maintenance & 1T Departments f’ﬂ
&
. Digitally signed by Kyle J {f n
Kyle J Archibeque archibsaue 2 15,99 2 j
Approved by: Date: 2022,02.15 15:01:23 -0700 - - %’3‘
Executive Director of Finance Date Eﬁ

Whereas, the Administration has need of an additional § 6,300
to purchase MCHS Cheer Mats

Now, therefore, be it resolved that $ 6,300 is authorized for
expenditure from the Capital Reserve Fund.

President, Roard of Educatlon Secretary, Board of Education




F ’ FVERY STUDEAT,
WONTEZUMA CORTEL

rct RE

Montezuma Cortez School District RE-1
202172022 CAPITAL RESERVE REQUEST TO THE SCHOOL BOARD

Date of Request: 2122122 Funds Available: § 908,808.30

Account # +30.800.00.4000.0800.000.0000.00.80

Amount Requested: § 78,841

Project Description: A30€st0s Abatement - CMS, Mesa, Manaugh

[M] Identified by a needs assessment
[MW] Health and Safety

] Technology

Rational for Request:

[M] Multiple bids provided

(W] Business Office confirmation funds are available

[l No, permit(s) required A
M Project coordinated with Maintenance & IT Departments f;:;,w
I's
. Digitally signed by Kyle . ‘,‘:‘?é'
KYIe J Archlbeque Archibague 917.22 tr 2
Approved by; Dale: 2022.02.17 10:10:37 -07'00' LR g
Ezecutive Director of Finance Date " Y
w
S

Whereas, the Administration has need of an additional $ 78,841
to purchase Asbestos Abatement - CMS, Mesa, Manaugh

Now, therefore, be it resolved that § 78,841 is authorized for
expenditure from the Capital Reserve Fund.

President, Board of Education Secretary, Board of Education




MCSD RE-1 - SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET 2021-2022

TITLE |, PART A

GRANT SUMMARY - Provides financial assistance to local educational agencies (LEAs) and schools with high numbers or
high percentages of children from low-income families to help ensure that all children meet challenging stale academic
standards.

ADDITIONAL COMMENT - Additional funding awarded for School Year 2021-22

I REVENUES I

[ SOURCE OF REVENUE ACCOUNT AMOUNT TOTALS

Local Sources: 1000

Total Local Sources 5 -

County Sources: 2000

Total County Sources $ -

State Sources: 3000

Total State Sources 3 -

Y

Federal Sources: 4000

FY22 Title ! Ravenue 221.000.00.0000.4000.000.4010.02.00 $ 1,08j5_.00

Total Federal Sources 4 $ 1,085.00

5]

3
S

TOTAL REVENUES & $ 1,085.00




TITLE I, PART A

EXPENSES

EXPENSE OBJECT

ACCOUNT

Salaries: 0100

Benefits: 03200

Purchased Services: 0300

Repairs & Maintenance: 0430

Travel: 0580

Supplies/Materials: 0600

Homeless Supplies

221.610.00.21090.0600.000.9202.00.00

1,085.00

1,085.00

Equipment/Capital Outlay: 0700

Other: 0800

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

1,085.00

APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED by the Beard of Education of Seheol District Number RE-1 in Montezuma County that the Amount
of §1,085.00 as shown above, be appropriated to FUND 221 for the program year beginning July 1, 2021 and ending

June 30, 2022,

Date of Adoption

Signature of President of the Board




MCSD RE-1 - SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET 2021-2022

TITLE Il, PART A

GRANT SUMMARY - Provides funding to increase student achievement consistent with the challenging State academic
standards; improve the guality and effectiveness of teachers, principals, and other school leaders; increase the number of
teachers, principals, and other school leaders who are effective in improving student academic achievement in schocls;
and provide low-income and minority students greater access to effective teachers, principals, and other school leaders.

ADDITIQNAL COMMENT - Additional funding awarded for School Year 2021-22

| REVENUES ]

SOURCE OF REVENUE ACCOUNT AMOUNT TOTALS

Local Sources: 1000

Total Local Sources 3 -

County Sources: 2000

Total County Sources $ -

State Sources: 3000

Total State Sources . $ -

Faderal Sources: 4000 :
FY22 Title Il Revenue 227.000.00.0000.4000.000.4367 .02.00 $ ¥ 1 ,276.00

'J‘

=

Total Federal Sources ) $  1276.00

TOTAL REVENUES $ 1,276.00




TITLE I, PART A

| “EXPENSES |

EXPENSE OBJECT ACCOUNT AMOUNT

Salaries: 0100

Teacher Mentor Stipends 227.610.00.2210.0150.218.4367.25.00 1,276.00

1,276.00

Benefits: 0200

Purchased Services: 0300

Professional Services

Repairs & Maintenance: 0430

Travel: 0580

Supplies/Materials: 0600

Equipment/Capital Qutlay: 0700

Other: 0800

TOTAL EXPENDITURES ] £9 | 1,276.00

APPRCOPRIATION RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of Schoo! District Number RE-1 in Montezuma County that the Amount
of $1,276.00 as shown above, be appropriated to FUND 227 for the program year beginning July 1, 2021 and ending
June 30, 2022

Date of Adoption Signature of President of the Board




MCSD RE-1 - SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET 2021-2022

TITLE lIi, PART A

GRANT SUMMARY - fo help ensure that English learners, including immigrant children and youth, attain English
proficiency and develop high levels of academic achievement and assist teachers (including preschool teachers),
administrators, and other school leaders in developing and enhancing their capacity fo provide effectiva instructional
pregrams.

ADDITIONAL COMMENT - Additional funding awarded for School Year 2021-22

[ REVENUES |

SOURCE OF REVENUE ACCOUNT ANMOUNT TOTALS

Local Sources: 1000

Total Lozal Sources 3 -

County Sources: 2000

Total County Sources $ -

State Sources: 3000

Total State Sources 3 3 -

Federal Sources: 4000 :
Title Ill Revenue 226.000.00.0000.4952.000.4365.00.00 $ "1".000,00

Total Federal Sources 3 1,000.00

TOTAL REVENUES $ 1,000.00




TITLE 1, PART A

[ EXPENSES ]

EXPENSE OBJECT ACCOUNT AMOUNT
Salaries: 0100

Benefits: 0200

Purchased Services: 0300

Repairs & Maintenance: 0430

Travel: 0580

Supplies/Materials: 0600

Support Supplies 226.610.00.2210.0600.000.4385.00.00 i 1,000.00
. 1,000.00

Equipment/Capital Outlay: 0700

Other: 0800

TOTAL EXPENDITURES | | 1,000.00

APPROFPRIATION RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of School District Number RE-1 in Montezuma County that the Amount
of §1,000.00 as shown above, be appropriated to FUND 226 for the program year beginning July 1, 2021 and ending
June 30, 2022,

|Date of Adoption Signature of President of the Board




MCSD RE-1 - SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET 2021-2022

TITLE IV, PART A

GRANT SUMMARY - Provides funding to improve students’ academic achievement by increasing schoal district capacity to
provide all students with access to a well-rounded education, improve school conditions for student leaming: and increase
the use of technology to enhance the academic achievement and digital literacy of all students.

ADDITIONAL COMMENT - Additional funding awarded for School Year 2021-22

l REVENUES |

SOURCE OF REVENUE ACCOUNT AMOUNT TOTALS

Local Sources: 1000

Total Local Sources b -

County Sources. 2000

Total County Sources 3 -

State Sources: 3000

Total State Sources $ g

Federal Sources: 4000
FY22 Title IV Revenue 226.000.00.0000.4000.000.4424.02.00 5 59,00

Total Faderal Sources % 59.00

TOTAL REVENUES $ 59.00




TITLE IV, PART A

| EXPENSES ;

EXPENSE OBJECT

ACCOUNT AMOUNT

Salaries: 0100

Benefits: 0200

Purchased Services: 0300

Proffesional Services

226.610.00.2140.0300.000.4424.00.00 59.00

59.00

Repairs & Maintenance: 0430

Travel: 0580

Supplies/Materials: 0600

Equipment/Capital Outlay: 0700

Other: 0800

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

| 59.00

APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION

BE IT RESQOLVED by the Board of Education of School District Number RE-1 in Montezuma County that the Amount
of $59.00 as shown above, he appropriated to FUND 228 for the program year beginning July 1, 2021 and ending

Jure 30, 2022

|Date of Adoption

Signature of President of the Board




Mﬂler L
Farmer

Jamaary 21, 2021

To: Monteznma-Cortez School District RE-1

+

Re: Engagement Letier
Dear Montezuma-Cortez School District RE~1Board of Directors,

We are plensed Montezuma-Cortez. School District RE-1 {“Client” or “You") has asked
MILLER FARMER LAW, LLC (ike “Firm” or “We/Us™} o represent you. This Engagement
Letier or Agreament explains the Scope of the Representation and other matters. In consideration
of the surual covenants and conditions contsined herein, and other good and valable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Client and Firm
agree as follows:

1. Scope of Representatiog. Client engages Firm to serve as general legal counsel to the Client,
as requested by Client, This representation may mclude, without limitation, general legal
advice and assistance; advice and counsel for govemance and to the board of education;
drafting, review and negotiation of contracts; assistance with Jegal compliance; develop or
review Client policies and/or handbooks; assjst with development and implementation of legal
initiatives; assist with any employment or stedent related legal issues; and perform other legal
services as directed.

Client may determine to utilize the Firm, at its discretion, in support of its legal needs and for
any other appropriate projects. All such ongoing engagement may be described and requested
orally or in writing and will be subject to the fees and other provisions described in this
engagement letter

The matters set forth above as the “Scope of Representation” will be charged to Client at the
rate described in Exhibit A. A bill for services, with detaited timie reports (billed in six mimute
incresmentis), will be provided by the Firm to Client at the beginning of each month for hours
waorked during the prior month. Exhibit A may be modified, from time to time, by the Firm by
providing notice of a new Exhibit A to Client, Unless Client objects to the modification, the
new Exhibit A will be in effect beginning the month following notification of any modification.

Brad Miller will be primarily responsible for this engagement, but may be assisted by other
amorneys and experts employed by the Firm or contracted as necessary. The Firm will keep
Clieat informed of the progress on the matters in which We are engaged through the proper
channels of communication to Clicnf. The Firm will make all reazonsble efforts o respond
promptiy to Client’s inquiries and communications. Client, in turn, agrees to provide the Firm,

719,338.4189 {Brad) or 303.810.1607T {Tim}
prad@millerfarmeriaw.com and ilm@millerfarmeslaw.com
EB65 vassey Ad. Colgrada Springs, CO 80308

mfillerfarmeriaw.com



60

Miller e
Farmer

Law

with compleie and accurate information, a8 needed, to allow the Firm the ability to adequately
represent Client in a given matter.

Term of Engagement Either Party may terminate this engagement at any time for any reason
with five (5) days written notice to the other party. In addition, Client promises to agree to the
withdrawal ofihe Firm as Client*s counsel fifieen (15) days after either party mails such written
notice. Notice shall be made by certified mail, retumn receipt requested, and will be considered
complete upon delivery or first attempted delivery. Approval of this Engagement Letter
constitutes any approval required by applicable Rules of Civil Procedure.

Upon written receipt of notice of termination, Client must immediately make a good famith effort
and take all steps necessary to obtain new counsel, if needed. This provision is subject on our
pact to the applicable rules of professionat conduct. In the event we terminate the engagement,
we will take such steps as are reasonably practicable to protect Client’s interests on matters in
which We are engaged. In the event applicable laws or the rules governing our practice
prohibits us from withdrawing as set forth above, Client agrees to obtain new counsel and agree
$0 our withdrawal at the earhiest possible time allowable by law.

Post-Engagement . Client is engaging the Firm to provide legal representation on an
on-going basis, subject to teznination by either party, After completion of this relationship,
which shall be deemed to occur aviomatically after a reasonable period of no communication
between Chient and Firm or any completion of work on a particalar matter, changes raay occur
in the applicable laws or regulations that could have an impagt upon Client’s fisture rights and
liabilities. Once our sttomey-client relationship ends, the Firm hes no obligation to advise
Client with respect to fiture legal developments.

Retainer. We are not requesting #n Initial retainer af this time.

Fees. All time is billed in six-minute increments.

Conflicts of Interest. 'We have run a conflict check and we are not aware of any conflicts
under the Rules of Professional Conduct that would preclude our fim from undertaking the
sbove-described representation. Should you become aware of a potential conflict at any later
fime, please notify the Firm as we welcome the opportunity to resolve any concerns in
accordance with the Rules of Professional Conduct.

Client Document. The Firm and Client agree that all lawyer end product specifically prepared
for Client are the property of Client.

710.338.4188 {Erad) or 303.B310.1881 {Tim)
brad@millarfarmartaw. coir and tim@milletfarmarlaw.com
5885 Vessay Rd, Colorpdg Springs, CO 80808

millerfarmeriaw com



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

o , | Miller ==
Ladh) } Farmer
4 Law — e et

Inteprity of Work Product. Thé Firm will not be responsibie and shall have no Liability for any
consequences whatsoever arising out of or resulting from a document that is modified by you
ot o third-party after it has left our control. In addition, You agree to not review or make use
of any metadata included in documents delivered to you.

Fee Disputes. Chient agrees that any clatm by Client regarding fees billed by the Finn that
Client consider to be unnecessary or unreasonsble shall be asserted and delivered to the Firm
in writing not later than one Inmdred twenty (120) days after Client’s receipt of the Firm's bl
for services on which the fees or costs first appear.

Limnitation on Time to Assert Claims. Client further agrees that any ¢laim associated with the
provision of legal services by the Fixm including, but not limited to, claims for breach of
vontract, logal malpractice, or breach of fiduciary duty shall be brought within one (1) year
following the last date on which the Firm performed services for Client in relation to the
perticular matter and that any claims not asseried shall be fotever barred. The Firrn agrees that,
if necessary, the Firm shall bring & claiin for collection of unpaid fees and costs within one (1)
year of the last date on which the Firm performed services for Client, and that any claim not
so asserted shall be forever barred. This provision does not limit either party’s right io asserl
any claims or defenses. However, it does limit the amount of time cach party hes to assert &
claim. This provision does not prevent Client from filing a grievance with the Disciplmary
Board, This provision may onty be modified in a signed writing by Client and by the Firm.

Results, Client representative’s signature will signify Client’s agreement to disclose fully and
accurately all material facis and keep 1s apprised of all material developments related to any
matters in ‘which the Firm is involved. In addition, it is understood that the Firm makes no
promises or guarantees to Client concerning the ouicome of legal services, except that we will
represent Client’s interests to the best of our abilities and in a manner consistent with the
Colorado Rules of Professional Conduct.

Use of Client Name and Loge. Unless Client expressly requests otherwise, the Firm may
reference that Client is a client of the Firm, and may use Client’s name and logo, on its website
and in its marketing materials,

Complete Apreement. This is a binding contract between the parties who have relied upon
their own independent judgment. No other representations have been or are relied upon by
either party. The agreemenis outlined in this Engagement Letter supersede and replace all
previous agreements or contracts entered in to between Client and the Firm and ifs owners.

Miscellaneous, If any provision or any part of this Agreement is determiged to be unlawfil,
void or invalid, that determination shall not affect any other provision or any part of any

—rerpegm

710.338.4188 (Brad) ar 303.8710. 1801 {Tim]
brad@milldrtarmeriaw.com and tim@milterfarmarlaw.com
G886 Vessey R, Ccolorada Springs, CO 809408

ntillerlarmeriaw.com



Miller e e
Farmer
Law

other provision of this Agreendent and all such provisions shail remain in full foree and
effect. This Agreement may be altered, changed, added to, deleted from or modified only
through the volmtary, mutual consent of the parties in writing, and said written
modification(s) shall be executed by both pariies. This Agreement is made and entered into
in the State of Colorado and shall be interpreted according to and governed by the laws of
that state. Any action arising from this Agreement, shall be brought in 2 court of competent
jurisdiction izt Colorado.

The Client representative’s signature below indicetes that Client has fully reed snd
understands the ferms and conditions outlined in this Engagement Letter and that this Engagement
Latier ig acceptable to Client. If Clieni wishes to engage the Firm, please countersign where
indicated below, retain a copy for Client’s records and forward a copy to the Firm. Please call the
Firm if CHent has questions regarding this Engagement Letter during the course of our
representation.

Sincerely,

7

Bsad Miller, Bsq.

Accepted and Agreed to by:

Printed Mame of Represeniative for Client

Signature of Representative for Client

Date:

716.3138.4189 (Bred) or 303.810. 1801 (Tim}
brad@mliiertarmeriaw.com and tim@millerfarmeslaw. com
5066 Vessey Rd, Colarada Springs, GO B090E

millerfarmerlaw.cam



i

e .;ﬂ-‘""“"‘t% Miller e

lad) | Farmer
& 1 Law =
EXHIBIT A
Miller Farmer Law, LLC
Service. ' Current Rates.
Partner Aitorney Services
(Brad Miller and Tim Farmer): $225.00/hour
Senior Associate Attorney Services: $200.00/hour
{Bryce Carlson)
Associate Attorney Services: $180.00/hour
Workplace/School Investigation Services: $260.00/hour
Paralegal/Legal Assistant Services: $105.00/hour
Services as Barrower’s Counsel in Facility
Fingneing or Re-financing: $20,000/11at fee

Schedule of Standard Charges Billed as Disbursements or Costs and Certain Policies.

1.

Cal L

ol AR

Professional time: All communications including but not limited to, phone and email are billed
ot the applicable professional’s rate. All research and time spent on matters requ ested by Client
are billed at the applicable professicnal’s rate.

Travel time: Billed one-way at the applicable professional’s rate.

Mileage: $0.545 per mile or the current TRS standard mileage rate.

Travel expenses: All travel ezpenses, including but not limifed to, parking, taxis, rental cars,
air ravel, meals, and hotels, will be billed at cost or paid directty by Client.

Photocopying: Only billed if greater than. 100 pages in a month, at $.25 per page.

Facsimile: Ounly billed if greater than 100 pages in a month, at $.25 per page.

Delivery Service: Reasonable cost charged by third-party or runner employed by the Firm,
Computerized Research: Billed at the going third party raie.

The shove list Tepresents exampies of costs and expenses, but is not an exhaustive list. The billing
rates set forth above are subject to change from time to time at the Firm's sole discretion. If, due
to complexity or time restrains, it is necessary to utilize contract attorneys, paralegals, document
or computer service personnel, the work will be charged at the rate the Firm charges for equivalent
in-house personnel for services provided. The Firm may charge for paralegal or non-attomey staff

e

710.238.4186 (Brad) or 303.810.1607 1Tim)
bradigmiflerfarmearlaw.com and tim@miliesfaimeriaw.com
565 Vessey Rd. Colorade Springs. CO B080A

millerfermeriaw.com



Miller —
Farmer

Law B

overtime requested by the ctient or which is required as a result of emergencies, short deadlines in
complex matters, or other exigent circumstances, of which prechude scheduling and performing
the work on a non-overtime basis.

Thid party Provider Charges. '

Any third-party inveice may be sent to Clicot for prompt, direct payment.

Payment.

Our statements for services and expenses will normally be rendered ont a monthly basis and are
due and payable upon receipt by Client. We expect all staternents to be paid in full within fificen
(15) dzys after receipt. If Client anticipates a problem at any time, we ask that Client contact the
Firm prior to the date-payment is due to arrange an alternative payment schedule. If a statemend
is mot paid in full within thirty (30) days after receipt and We have not agreed in wriling upon an
alternative payment schednle, and subject to applicable rules and laws, We reserve the right to
suspend work on Client’s behalf until such time as past due invoices are folly paid. We wiltbe
entitled to charge interest thereon beginning thirty (30) days after receipt at a rate egual to the
lesser of one and one-half percent per month or the maximum rate permitted by applicable law. In
addition, we teserve the right to cail for payment of a retainer deposit at any time. If additional
services are requested after a billis received, we consider the previous bill as having been acoepted.
Tn order o pay fees and to reimburse the Finn for costs and expenses incurred in performing
services on Client’s behalf, the Firm shall have a right to assert a lien against Client.

719.438.418% iBrad) or 303.810.1801 (Tim)
bred@miiterfarmarlaw.com snd tim@mliiarfermerlew.com
5B&S5 Yessey Ad. Colorade Springs, CO 80908

millarfarmeriaw,com



Montezuma-Cortez High School Ski and Snowboeard Club Assumption of Risk, Release of
Liability, and Indemnity Agreement

The purpose of this Agreement is fo exempt, waive, and release Released Parties from
any and all liabilty for wrongful death, personal injury, and properly damage, including,
but not limited to liability arising from the negligence of Released Parties; and transfer
the risk of loss arising out of the participation in the Aciivities to the Participant or
person executing this Agreement.

‘Released Parties” mean Montezuma Cortez School District RE-1 and their insurance
cariers, subsidiaries, affiliates, officers, directors, shareholders, members, representatives,
assignees, employees, volunteers and agents, as well as any Aclivily sponsors and
equipment manufacturers and distributors.

“Activity” and “Acfivities” mean skiing, snowboarding, touring, uphill and snowcat access,
traintng, racing, and skifride instruction, golf and biking; participation in competitions,
races, and any other events offered by Released Parties or their sponsors; and/or using
for any purpese the Released Parties’ permit area, property, slopes, grounds, trails,
facilities, buildings, features, amenities, parking lots, sidewalks, or equipment, including,
but not Emited to chairlifts, surface lifts, buses, vans, andfor rental edquipment.

“Me", “Myself®, and “I", means the adult, being at least 18 years old, who is accepting
these terms on behalf of Myself and, if applicable as a result of my purchase of
frequency or pass products, tickets, admissions, lessons, rentals for others, on behalf of
a minor and/or other adult.

“Minor" means the minor Participant. The person actually taking part in the aclivity is
refarred to as "Parlicipant”.

In consideration of being allowed to participate in the Activities, on behalf of Myself and
all other Participants, | agree as follows:

1. Dangers and Risks: Participating in the Activity is hazardous and involves the risk of
physical injury or death. The dangers and risks of the Activities include, but are nof
limited to: falling; slick or uneven surfaces; surface and subsurface snow conditions;
avalanches; cornices; moguls; jumps; ice; variations in terrain; design and condition of
manmade facilities, terrain fealures, or race venues; terrain selection of an instructor;
downed timber and other forest growinh; tree stumps and wells; rocks and debris; marked
and unmarked obstacles; collisions; equipment failure, malfunciion, or misuse; collisions or
encounters with snowmabiles, snowcats andfor other motor vehicles; lift loading,
unloading, and riding; adverse weather, and limited access to and/or delay of medical
attention. | acknowledge that the description of the dangers and risks listed above is not
complete and that participating in the Activity may be dangerous and may include other
risks, including, but notlimited tc the acts, emigsions, representalions, carelessness, and



hegligence of Released Parties. Released Parties will not provide constant supervision of
Participants - Participants will be allowed to skifsnowboard freely away from Released Parties.

2. Release and Indemnification; By signing this Agreement, I, on my own behalf and, if
applicable, on behalf of Minor and adult Pariicipant(s), acknowledge the risks and
dangers associated with the Activities and agree to (1) assume any and all risks of
injury or death fc Participant resulting from participation in any Activity; (2) waive,
release, and not sue or file any actions or claims against Released Parties that are
based on, arise ar result from, in whole or in part, participation in any Aclivities,
including, but not limited to negligence and premises liability claims; and (3) indemnify,
defend, and hold harmless the Released Parties from and against any liability or
damage of any kind and from any suits, claims or demands, including legal fees and
expenses whether or not in litigation, arising out of, or related to, Parlicipant's
participation in the Activity.

3. Media Release: | give Released Parties permission totake and use photographs or
recordings of Participant taken during an Activity and use and sublicense such material
for any purpose in print, advertisements, films or videos and online and broadcast
presentations of any sort.

4. Medical Care: | authorize the Released Parties to call for medical care for
Participant or to transporl Participant to a medical facility or hospital if, in their opinicn,
medical attention is needed. | agree to pay all costs associated with such medical care
and related transportation.

5. Acknowledgment: By accepting this Agreement on behalf of any Participants other
than Myself, | am representing under penalty of fraud that 1 am entitled to execute this
Agreement as either the parent or legal guardian of the Participant or that | have been
given the express authority and permission from the other adult Participants to accept the
terms of this Agreement on each of thelr behalf, and that by doing so, | am agreeing
to be personally responsible for any claims brought by any other Pariicipant, should they
refuse o accept the terms of this Agreement.

6. Nan-Transferable/Confiscation: Except for Platinum Passes, all passes and tickets are
not transferable. No passes or tickets may be resold. Passes and lickets may be
confiscated and not reissued if, in the sole judgment of the Released Parties the
Participant. a) acts in a manner that could endanger the safety of any person; b) viclates
the law; c) provides skilessons or related services for compensation; or ¢) engages in
fraud or miscondust of creates a nuisance. Re-issued passes may be subjeci fo a
replacement fee. 1agree to immediately nofify the ski area cperator and authorities if the
pass is lost or stolen and thal failure to do so may result in loss of skiing privileges. |
also understand and acknowledge that this pass is non-refundable.

READ FRCNT SIDE BEFORE SIGNING



7. Miscellaneous: This Agreement wili apply for every day a Participant engages in any Activity
without requiring Me or Participant to sign an additional Agreement for gach day, season, or
year, until a new release of liability and walver of iegal rights is executed by or on behalf of Me
or Participant, or | revoke it in writing and that writing Is accepted in writing, signed by the
Released Parties’ authorized representative. Ali claims arising from or related to any Activity by
Participant, including for injury to person or proparty and/or death shall be governed by
Colorado law, withaut ragard to conflicts of law principles, and that exclusive jurisdiction shall be
in the State District Court, San Migugl County, Colorado. This Agreement shal! be binding to the
fullest extent permitted by law. If any pravision of this Agreement is found to be unenforceable,
the remaining terms shail be enforceable to the full extent permitted by law. This Agreement
shall be binding upon my assignees, subrogees, distributors, heirs, next of kin, executors and
personal representatives.

8Y SIGNING BELOW, | ACKNOWLEDGE THAT | CAREFULLY READ THE FRONT AND
BACK OF THIS AGREEMENT, UNDERSTAND ITS CONTENTS AND ACCEPT IT, ON BEHALF
OF MYSELF AND PARTICIPANT, AND | AGCEPT FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR MY SAFETY
AND THE SAFETY OF PARTICIPANT AND ASSUME AND UNDERSTAND ALL RISKS.

Participant Name:

Participant DoB:

Participant Signature: Datea:

Parent/Guardian Name {printed):

Parent/Guardian Signalure: Date:




VERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, (0

" MONTELUMA CORTEL

SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-t

Policy:
First Reading



Montezuma-Cortez School District Re-1 Pending: KDB-E

Public Request for Open Records Form

Montezuma-Cortez School District RE-1 public school records shal! be available for inspection
during regular business hours upon request made to the custodian of the record. Inspection of the
record shall take place where designated by the custodian of the record, and will not be
disruptive to the operations of the office, and shall be done in the presence of the custodian of the
record, There is no duty to create a public record that does not already exist. If more than one
hour of staff time will be required to respond to the request for records, such staff time in excess
of one hour shall be charged to the person secking access at a tate of $33.58 per hour, to be paid
prior to inspection of the records. Copies may be furnished upon request and within a reasonable
time and will cost $.25 per page, to be paid in advance.

Date of Request:

Person Requesting Information

Name:

Mailing Address:

City, State, Zip Code:

Telephone Number:
Email Address:

Information and/or Documents Requested (Please be specific):

Need Inspection Oniy: Need Copies:

Reason for Requesting Information and/or Documents:

For affice use:
Date of Nofification to Requesting Party Cost
Approved:  Denied: By:

Reason Denied:
Confidential Personnel Record: Confidential Student Record:
Does Not Exist: Other: Explain:

Pending Beard Approval March 15, 2022



FVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, (0

” MONTELUNA GORTEL

SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1

Policy:
Second Reading



Montezuma-Cortez School Distriet RE-1 File: AC

Nondiscrimination/Equal Opportunity

The Board is committed to providing a safe learning and work environment where all members of the
school community are treated with dignity and respect. The schools in the district are subject to ail
federal and state laws and constitutional provisions prohibiting discrimination on the basis of
disability, race, creed, color, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, national origin, religion, ancestry
or need for special education services. Accordingly, no otherwise qualified student, employee,
applicani for employment, or member of the public may be excluded from participation in, be denied
the benefits of, or be subjected to unlawful discrimination under any district program or activity ot
the basis of disability, race, creed, color, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, nationat origin,
refigion, ancestry, or need for special education services. Discrimination against employees and
applicants for employment based on age, genetic information, and conditions related to pregnancy or
childbirth is also prohibited in accordance with state and/or federal law.

For purposes of this policy, these terms have the following meanings:

L “Race” includes hair texture, hair type, or a protective hairstyle that is commonly or
historically associated with race.

» “Protective Hairstyle” includes such hairstyles as braids, locs, twists, tight coils or curls,
cotnrows, bantu knots, afros, and head wraps.

. “Sexnal Orientation™ means a person’s orientation toward heterosexuality, homosexuality,

bisexuality, or transgender status or another person’s perception thereof.
i34 P P P

This policy and supporting regulation(s) will be used to address all concerns regarding unlawful
discrimination and harassment. Alleged conduct regarding sex-based discrimination and sexual
harassment will follow the complaint and investigation procedures specific to this conduct.

In keeping with these statements, the following are objectives of this school district:

1. To promote the rights and responsibilities of all individuats as set forth in the state and
federal constitutions, pertinent legisiation, and applicable judicial interpretations.

2. To encourage positive experiences in terms of human values for children and adults who have
differing personal and family characteristics or who come from various socio-sconomic, racial,
and ethnic groups.

3. To consider carefully, in all decisions made which affect the schools, the potential benefits or
adverse consequences that those decisions might have on the human refations aspects of all
segments of society,

4. To utilize educational experiences to build each individual's pride in the community in which
they live.

5. To initiate a process of reviewing all policies and practices of this scheol district in order to
achieve the objectives of this policy to the greatest extent possible.

6. To investigate and resolve promptly any complaints of unlawful discrimination and
harassment.

Page1of 5



Montezuma-Cortez School District RE-1 File;: AC

7. To investigate and appropriately discipline staff and students found to be responsible for
incidents of harassment or unlawful discrimination in violation of Board policy.

Anmnual notice

The district will issue a written notice prior to the beginning of each school year that advises stadents,
parents, employees, and the general public that the educational programs, activities, and empioyment
opportunities offered by the district are offered without regard to disability, race, creed, color, sex,
sexual orientation, marital status, national origin, religion, ancestry, or need for special education
services. With respect to employment practices, the district will also issue written notice that it does
not discriminate on the basis of age, genetic information, or conditions related to pregnancy or
childbirth. The announcement will also include the name, address, email address, and telephone
number of the person(s) designated to coordinate Title IX, Section 504, and ADA compliance
activities.

The notice will be disseminated to persons with limited English lanpuage skills in the person’s own
language. It will also be made available to persons who are visually or hearing impaired.

The notice will appear on a continuing basis in all district media containing general information,
including;: teachers® guides, school publications, the district’s website, recruitment materials,
application forms, vacancy announcements, student handbooks, school program notices, summer
program newsletters, and annual letters to parents.

Harassment is prohibited

Harassment based on a person’s disability, race, creed, colar, sex, sexual crientation, marital status,
national origin, religion, ancestry or need for special education services is a form of discrimination
prohibited by state and federal law. Preventing and remedying such harassment in schools is essential
to ensure a nondiscriminatory, safe environment in which students can learn, employees can work,
and members of the public can access and receive the benefit of district facilities and programs. All
such harassment, by district employees, students, and third parties, is strictly prohibited.

All district employees and students share the responsibility to ensure that harassment does not occur
at any district school, on any district property, at any district or school-sanctioned activity or event, or
off school property when such conduct has a nexus to the school, or any district curricular or non-
curricular activity or event.

Reporting uniawful discrimination and harassment

Any student who believes they have been a target of unlawful discrimination or harassment, as
defined in Board policy and supporting regulations, or who has witnessed such unlawful
disctimination or harassment, must immediately report it to an administrator, counselor, teacher, or
the distriet’s compliance officer and file a complaint as set forth in the regulation which accompanies
this policy.

Any employee, applicant for employment, or member of the public who believes they have been a
target of unlawtul discrimination or harassment, or who has witnessed such unlawful discrimination
or harassment, must file a complaint with either an immediate supervisor or the district’s compliance
officer.

Page 2 of 5



Montezuma-Cortez School District RE-1 File;: AC

If the individual alleged to have engaged in prohibited conduct is the person designated as the
compliance officer, an alternate compliance officer wil be designated to investigate the matter in
accordance with this policy’s accompanying regulation.

District action

All district employees who witness untawful discrimination or harassment must take prompt and
effective action to stop it, as prescribed by the district.

The district will take appropriate action to promptly and impartially investigate allegations of
unlawful discrimination and harassment, to end unlawful behavior, to prevent the recurrence of such
behavior, and to prevent retaliation against the individual(s) who files the complaint and/or any
person who participates in the investigation. When appropriate, the district will fake interim measures
during the investigation to protect against further unlawful discrimination, harassment, or retaliation.

To the extent possible, il reports of unlawful discrimination or harassment will be kept confidential.
Stdents or employees who knowingly file false complaints or give false statements in an
investigation may be subject to discipline, up to and inciuding suspension/expulsion for students and
termination of employment. No student, employes, or member of the public may be subject to
adverse treatment in retaliation for any good faith report of harassment under this policy.

Upon determining that incidents of unlawful discrimination or harassment are occurring in particular
district settings or activities, the district will implement measures designed to remedy the probiem in
those areas or activities.

Any student or employee who engages in unlawful discrimination or harassment will be disciplined
according to applicable Board policies and the district will take reasonable action to restore lost
educational or employment opportunities to the target(s).

In cases involving potential criminal conduct, the district will determine whether appropriate law
enforcement officials should be notified.

Notice and training

To reduce unlawful discrimination and harassment and ensure a respectful school environmient, the
administration is responsible for providing notice of this policy to all district schools and
departments. The policy and complaint process must be prominently posted on the district’s website,
referenced in student and employee handbooks and made otherwise available to all students, staff,
and members of the public through electronic or hard-copy distribution. Training materials regarding
sex-based discrimination and sexual harassmexnt are available to the public on the district’s website.

Students and district employees will receive periodic training related to recognizing and preventing
unlawfiil diserimination and harassment. District employees must receive additional training related
to handling reports of unlawful discrimination and harassment. The training will include, but not be
limited to:

o awareness of groups protected under state and federal law and/or targeted groups;
e how to recognize and react to unlawful discrimination and harassment; and
e proven harassment prevention strategies.

Page 3 of 5



Monteznma-Cortez School Distriet RE-1 File: AC

The Montezuma-Cortez School Distriet Re-1 does not discriminaie on the basis of race, color,
national origin, sex, disability or age. The following persons have been designated to handle inquiries
regarding the non-discrimination policies:

El Disttito Escolar Montezuma-Cortez Re-1 no discrimina por motivos de raza, color, nacionalidad,
sexo, discapacidad o edad. Las siguientes personas han sido designadas para atender consultas sobre
las politicas de no discriminacion:

Title IX Coordinator and Investigator: Cynthia Eldredge, Executive Director of Human Resources,

LisRichard—Assistant-Superintendent 970-565-7522 ext. 1135 +133 or email
Ireherdigeorter k1 2.eauscynthia. eldredge/@cortez k12.co.us

Compliance Officer:

Montezuma-Cortez School District RE-1
400 North Elm Street
Cortez, CO 81321

Adopted: March 13, 1979

Revised: January 22, 1985

Revised: January 11, 2000

Revised: August 19, 2008

Revised: October 4, 2011

Revised: July 28, 2020 (Emergency)
Revised: September 21st, 2021
Revised: February 22, 2022

LEGAL REFS.: 20 U.S.C. 1681 (Titie VI, Education Amendments of 1972)
20 U.8.C. 1701-1758 (Egqual Emplovment Opportunity Act of 1972)
29 U.8.C. 621 ef seq. (4ge Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967}
29 U.S.C. 701 et seq. (Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973)
42 U.S.C. 12101 ef seq. (Title I of the Americans with Disabilities Act)
42 11.8.C. 2000d (Title VI of the Civil Rights Act gf 1964, as amended in 1372)
42 U.S.C. 2000e (Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964)
42 U.8.C. 2000fF et seq. (Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008)
34 C.F.R. Part 100 through Part 110 (civil rights regulations)
CR.S. 2-4-401 (13.5) fdefinition of sexual orientation, which includes
fransgender)
C.R.S. 18-9-121 (bias-motivated crimes)
C.R.S. 22-32-109 (X1} (Board duty to adept written policies prohibiting
discrimination)
C.R.S. 22-32-110 (1)(k) (definition of racial or ethnic background includes hair
texrure, definition of protective hairsiyie)
C.R.S. 24-34-301 et seq. (Colorade Civil Rights Division)

Page 4 of §



Montezuma-Cortez School District RE-1 File: AC
C.R.S. 24-34-301 (7) {definition of sexua! orientation, which includes
fransgender}

C.R.8. 24-34-402 et seq. (discriminatory or unfair employment practices)

C.R.8. 24-34-402.3 (discrimination based on pregnancy, chifdbirth or related
conditions; notice of right to be free from such discrimination must be posted “in
a conspictious place” decessible to employees)

C.R.S. 24-34-601 (mmiawiul discrimination in places of public accommodation)
C.R.S. 24-34-602 (penalty and civil liability for unlawful discrimination)

CROSS REFS.:  GBA, Open Hiring/Equal Employment Opportanity
GBAA, Sexual Harassment
JB, Equal Educational Opportunities
JBB*, Sexual Harassment

Page 50of 5



Montezuma-Cortez School District RE-1 AC-E-1

Nondiscrimination/Equal Opportunity

In contpliance with Titles VI & VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title IX of the Education
Amendments of 1972, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Age Discrimination
in Employment Act of 1967, the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Genetic Information
Nondiscrimination Act of 2008, and Celorado law, Montezuma-—Cortez School District RE-]
does not unlawfully discriminate against otherwise qualified students, employees, applicants
for employment, or members of the public on the basis of disability, tace, creed, color, sex,
sexual orientation, marital status, national origin, religion, ancestry, or need for special
education services. Discrimination against employees and applicants for employment based
on age, genetic information, and conditions related to pregnancy ot childbirth is also
prohibited in accordance with state and/or federal iaw.

Complaint procedures have been established for students, parents, employees, and members
of the public. The following person(s} have been identified as the compliance officer for the
district:

[y 2 L LY ak PoiLPafate
] s > LY 5 e t

3

Nam(s} of mployce() designated as compliance officer

400 North Elm Street, Cortez, CO 81321 —P. O. Box R, Cortez, CO_ 81321
Address

070-565-7282 ext 1S5

Telephone Number

Name(s) of employee(s) designated as the Title IX Coordinator

Bisttiet-Assistant Superintendent Cynihia Eldredge, Executive Director of Human Resources
Name(s) of employee(s) designated as Title [X Coordinator

400 North Elm Street, Cortez, CO 81321 —P. O. Box R, Cortez, CC 81321
Address

970-565-7282 ext, 1135

Telephone Number

Outside agencies

Complaints regarding violations of Title V1, (race, national origin), Title IX (sex, gender),
Section 504/ADA (handicap or disability), may be filed directly with the Office for Civil
Rights, U.S. Department of Education, 1244 North Speer Blvd., Suite 310, Denver, CO
80204. Complaints regarding violaticns of Title VII (employment) and the ADEA
(prohibiting age discrimination in employment) may be filed directly with the Federal Office
of Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, 303 E. 17th Ave., Suite 510, Denver, CO
80202, or the Colorado Civil Rights Commission, 1560 Broadway, Suite 1050, Denver, CO
80202.

Revised: Cctober 13, 2020
REVISED: February 22, 2022

Page 1 of 1



AC-R-1

Nondiscrimination/Equal Oppertunity
{Complaint and Compliance Process)

The district is committed to providing a working and learning environment that is free from unlawful
discrimination and harassment. The district must promptly respond to concerns and complaints of
unlawfia] discrimination and/or harassment; take action in response when unlawfui discrimmation
and/or harassment is discovered; impose appropriate sanctions on offenders in a case-by-case mantier;
and protect the privacy of ail those involved in untawful discrimination and/or harassment complaints
as required by state and federal law. When appropriate, the complaint will be referred to law
enforcement for investigation.

The district adopted the following procedures to promptly and fairly address nondiscriminatory equal
opportunity and compliance process as opposed to other Title IX complaints. Sexual harassment
investigation procedure will follow policy AC-R-2. Complaints may be submitted orally or in writing
to the Compliance Officer,

Title IX Coordinator and Investigator:

Cynthia Eldredge, Executive Director of Hurhan Resources
400 North Elm Street, Cortez, CO 81321

970-565-7522 ext. 1135

Email-cynthia.eldredge@corter.k12.co.us

LisRichard Assi g . ;
406-Neorth-Eim-St-Cortez, CO-81321
HH-565-7522 ext 1133

Definitions

1. “Compliance officer™ means a district employee designated by the Board to receive
complaints of alleged wmlawful discrimination and harassment. If the designated individual is
not qualified or is unable to act as such, the superintendent must designate another district
employee who will serve until a successor is appointed by the Board.

2, “Aggrieved individual” means a student, the parents or guardians of a student under the age
of 18 acfing on behalf of a student, an emplovee of the district, or member of the public who is
direstly affected by and/or is witness to an alleged violation of Board policies prohibiting
ustlawinl discrimination or harassment.

Compliance officer’s duties

The compliance officer is responsible for conducting an investigation and coordinating all complaint
procedures and processes for any alleged violation of federal or state statute or Board policy
prohibiting unlawful discrimination or harassment. The compliance officer’s duties include: providing
notice to students, parents/guardians of students, employees, and the general public concerning the
compliance process; providing training for district staff regarding the prohibition of
discrimination/harassment in ail district programs, activities, and employment practices;

1ofg



AC-R-1

disseminating information concerning the forms and procedures for the filing of complaints; ensuring
the prompt investigation of all complaints; coordinating hearing procedures; and identifying and
addressing any patterns or systemic problems that arise during the review of complaints. The
campliance officer may delegale any or all of the foregoing responsibilities as necessary and/or
appropriate under the circumstances,

Complaint procednre

An aggrieved individual is encouraged to promptly report the incident as provided in Board policy
and this regulation. All reports received by teachers, counselors, principals, or other district
employees must be promptly forwarded to the compliance officer. If the compliance officer is the
individual alleged to have engaged in the prohibited conduct, the complaint must be forwarded to the
superintendent.

Any aggrieved individual may file with the compliance officer a complaint charging the disttict,
another student, or any district employee with unlawful discrimination or harassment. Complaints
may be made orally or in writing. Persons who wish to file a written complaint are encouraged to use
the district’s complaint form.

All complaints must include a detailed description of the afleged events, the dates the alleged events
occurred, and names of the parties mvolved, including any witnesses. The complaint must be made as
soon a5 possible after the incident.

The compliance officer must confer with the aggrieved individual and/or the alleged target of the
unlawful discrimination or harassment as soon as is reasonably possible, but no later than sixty (60)
calendar days following the compliance officer’s receipt of the complaint in order to obtain a clear
understanding of the basis of the complaint.

Within sixty (60) calendar days following the initial meeting with the aggrieved individual and/or
afieged target, the compliance officer must attermpt to meet with the individual alleged to have
engaged in the prohibited conduct and, if this individual is a stndent, their parents/guardians in order
to obtain a response to the complaint. Such person(s) must be informed of all allegations that, in the
compliance officer’s judgment, are necessary to achieve a full and accurate disclosure of material
information or to otherwise resolve the complaint,

At the initial meetings, the compliance officer must explain the avenues for informat and formal
action, provide a description of the complaint process, and expiain that both the target and the
individual alleged to have engaged in prohibited conduct have the right to exit the informal process
and request a formal resofluticn of the matter at any time. The compliance officer must also explain
that whether or not the individual files a written complaint or otherwise requests action, the district is
required by law to take steps to correct the unlawful discrimination or harassment and to prevent
recurring unlawful discrimination, harassment, or retaliation against anyone who makes a report or
participates in an investigation. The compliance officer must also explain that any request for
confidentislity will be honored so long as doing so does not preclude the district from responding
etfectively to prohibited conduct and preventing future prohibited conduct.

2aofs



AC-R-1

Informal action

If the aggrieved individual and/or the individua! alleged to have engaged in the prohibited conduct
requests that the matter be resolved in an informat manner and/or the compliance officer believes that
the matter is suitable to such resolution, the compliance officer may attempt to resolve the matter
informally through mediation, counseling, or other non-disciplinary means. If both parties feel
resolution has been achieved through the informal process, then no further compliance action must be
taken. No perty may be compelled to resolve & complaint of unlawful discrimination or harassment
informally and either party may request an end to an informal process at any time. Informal resolution
may not be used to process complaints against a district empioyee and may not be used between
students where the underlying offense invalves sexual assault or other acts of violence.

Formal action

If informal resolution is inappropriate, unavailable, or unsuccessful, the compliance officer must
promptly investigate the allegations to determine whether and/or to what extent, unlawful
diserimination or harassment has occmrred. The compliance officer may consider the following types
of information in determining whether unlawful discrimination or harassment cocuired:

5. statements by any witness to the alleged incident;

b. evidence about the relative credibility of the parties involved;

¢. evidence relative to whether the individual alleged to have engaged in prohibited conduct has
been found to have engaged in prohibited conduct against others;

d. evidence of the aggrieved individual and/or alleged tarpet’s reaction or change in behavior
following the allegad prohibited conduct;

e. evidence about whether the alleged target and/or aggrieved individual took action to protest
the conduct;

f. evidence and witness statements or testimony presented by the parties involved;

g. other contemporaneous evidence; and/or

it. any other evidence deemed relevant by the compliance officer.

In deciding whether conduct is a violation of law or policy, all relevant circumstances must be
considered by the compliance officer, including:

a. the degree to which the conduct affected one or more student’s education or one or more
employee’s work environment,

b. the type, frequency, and duration of the conduct;

¢. the identity of and relationship between the individual alleged to have enpaged in the
prohibited conduct and the aggrieved individual and/or alleged target

d. the number of individuals alleged to have engaged in the prohibited conduet and number of
targets of the prohibited conduct,

#. the ages of the individuai alleged to have engaged in the prohibited conduct and the aggrieved
individual and/or alleged target

f.  the size of the school, location of the incident, and context in which it occurred; and

g. other incidants at the school.

The compliance officer must prepare a written report containing findings and recommendaticons, as
appropriate, and submit the report to the superiniendent within sixty (60) calendar days following the

Jof5



AC-R-1

compliance officer’s receipt of the complaint or sixty (60) calendar days following the termination of
the informal resoluiion process.

The compliance officer’s report must be advisory and must not bind the superintendent or the district
to any particular course of action or remedial measure. Within sixty (60) calendar days after receiving
the compliance officer’s findings and recommendations, the superintendent or designee must
determine any sanctions or other actions deemed appropriate, including appropriate recommendations
to the Board for disciplinary or other action,

To the extent permitted by federal and state law, all parties, including the parents/guardians of all
students involved, must be notified in writing of the final outcome of the investigation and all steps
taken by the district within sixty (60} calendar days following the superintendent’s and/or Board’s
determination.

Hearing procedure

For allegations under Section 504 and as otherwise required by law, the aggrieved individual may
request a hearing, This hearing procedure will not address guilt or innocence or disciplinary
consequences, which are insiead governed by the Board’s discipline policies and procedures.

The district must rotain a person to serve as the impartial hearing officer, who must be knowledgeable
about Section 504 and/or the ADA, if applicable. The hearing must be informal and must be recorded.
Formal rules of evidence do not apply. A student is entitled to be represented by their parent/legal
guardian or by an attorney. An employee is entitled to be represented by an attorney or other
representative of their choice. The complainant may appear at the hearing and is entitled to present
testimony and other evidence. A district representative is likewise entitled to present testimony and
other evidence. The hearing must be closed to the public.

Within sixty (60) calendar days after the hearing, the hearing officer must issue a written decision
based upon evidence presented at the administrative hearing, including any remedial or corrective
action deemed appropriate. Remedial actions include measures designed to stop the unlawful
discrimination or harassment, correct its negative impact on the affected individual, ensure that the
conduct does not recur, and restore lost educational opportunities.

After the hearing officer has issued the decision, the recording of the hearing, all physical and
documentary evidence, and all ather items comprising the record of the hearing must be returned to
the district.

Either party may seek review of the hearing officer’s decision in a court of competent jurisdiction, in
accordance with applicable law and applicable timelines for requesting such review.

Nothing contained herein may be interpreted to confer upon any person the right to a hearing
independent of a Board policy, administrative procedure, statute, rule, regulation, or agreement
expressly conferring such right. This process applies, unless the context otherwise requires and unless
the requirements of another policy, procedure, statute, rule, regulation, or agreement expressly
contradicts with this process, in which event the terms of the contrary policy, procedure, law, rule,
regulation or agreement wifl govern.

4 of 5



AC-R-1

Onutside agencies

In addition to, or as an alternative to, filing a complaint pursuant to this regulation, a person may file
a discrimination complaint with the U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights (OCR); the
Federal Office of Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC); or the Colorado Civil Rights
Division (CCRD). The addresses of these agencies are listed below.,

Denver Office for Civil Rights (OCR), U.S. Department of Education, 1244 Speer Blvd., Suite 310,
Denver, CO 80204-3582. Telephone: 303-844-5695. Fax: 303-844-4303. TTY: 303-844-3417.
Email: OCR.Denver@ed.gov

Federal Office of Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEQC), 303 E. 17th Avenue, Suite
410, Denver, CO 80203. Telephone: 800-669-4000. Fax: 303-866-1085. TTY: 800-669-6820. ASL
Video Phone: 844-234-5122. Website: https:/publicportal.eeac.gov/portal/

Colorado Civil Rights Division (CCRD}), 1560 Broadway, Suite 823, Denver, CO 80202. Telephone;
303-894-2997 or 800-886-7675. Fax: 303-894-7830. Email: DORA_CCRD@state.co.us (general
inquiries), DORA_CCRDIntake{@state.co.us (intake unit)

Revised: October 13, 2020

Revised: September 21, 2021
Revised: February 22, 2022

Montezuma-Cortez School District Re-1, Cortez, Colorado

Sof5



Montezuma-Cortez School District Re-1, Cortez, Colorado ACE

Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability

The Board is committed to a policy of nondiscrimination on the basis of disability under all
applicable laws, including but not limited to Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973
(“Section 504 and the Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”), Section 504 and the ADA
provide that no otherwise qualified individual with a disability shall, solely by reascn of his
or her disability, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected
to discrimination under any district program or activity. The district does not unlawfully
discriminate on the basis of disability in access or admission to, or treatment or employment
in, its programs or activities.

The Board of Education shall designate an individual as the responsible employee to
coordinate school district compliance with Section 504 and the ADA. See ACE-E-1.

The district's Section 504 and ADA compliance officer (“compliance officer™) shall be
responsible for continuing surveillance of district Frograrns and activities with regard to
compliance with Section 504 and the ADA and all pertinent regulations, including the
development of all necessary procedures and regulations.

The compliance efficer shall annually notify students, employees and members of the public
regarding the district’s policy and grievance procedures and of his/her name or title, office,
address and telephone number. Notification shall be by posting and/or other means sufficient
to reasonably provide such notice.

The superintendent shall notify applicants for admission, students, parent/guardians, sources
of referral of applicants for admission, employees and applicants for employment, and
members of the public that it does not discriminate on the basis of disability in the programs
or activities which it operates and that it is required by Section 504 and the ADA not to
disctiminate in such a manner. The notification shall be made in the form and manner
required by law or regulations. See AC-E.

Title IX Coordinafor and Investigator: Cynthia Eldredge, Executive Director of Human Resources,
Lis-Riehard—Ansistani-Superintendent 970-563-7522 exi. 1135 4433 or email
{rehardi@coneslclteans—cynthia eldredge(@cortez k1 2.co.us

Adopted: May 9, 1989
Revised: May 19, 1992
Revised: January 11, 2000
Revised: October 4, 2011
Revised: September 21, 2021
Revised: February 22, 2022

LEGAL REFS.: 29 US.C. 701 ef seq. (Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act)
42 U.S.C. 12101 ef seq. (Americans with Disabilities dct)
34 CF.R. 104 et seq.

Montezuma-Cortez School District Re-1, Cortez, Colorade



Moeontezuma-Cortez School Disirict Re-1 ACE-F-1

NONDISCRIMINATION ON THE BASIS OF DISABILITY

The following shall be the designated emplovee to coordinate school district compliance with
Section 504 and the ADA:

Title IX Cocrdinator and Investigator:

Cynthia Eldredge, Executive Director of Human Resources
400 North Elm Street, Cortez, CO 81321

970-565-7522 ext. 1135

Email cynthia eldredge@cortez k12.co.us

Approved: May 9, 1989
Revised: Octeber 1, 1991
Revised: June 24, 2008
Revised: September 21, 2021
Revised: February 22, 2022

Montezuma-Cortez School District Re-1



Monteznma-Cortez School District Re-1 ACE-E-2

Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability
(Complaint Form)

Date:

Name of complainant:
School:
Address:

Phone:

Summary of alleged discrimination:

Name(s) of individual(s) committing alleged discrimination:

Date(s) alleged discrimination occurred:

Name(s) of witness{es) to alleged discrimination:

If others are affected by the possible discrimination, please give their names:

Your suggestions regarding resolving the complaint:

Page|1of2 Moniezuma-Cortez School District RE-1



Montezuma-Cortez School District Re-1 ACE-E-2

Please describe any corrective action you wish to see taken with regard to the alleged
discrimination. ¥ou may also provide other information relevant to this complaint.

B70-565-752Foxt- 1333

Title IX Coordinator and Investigator:

Cynthia Eldredge, Executive Director of Human Resources
400 Nerth Elm Street, Cortez, CO 81321

970-365-7522 ext, 1135

email cynthia.eldredge@cortez.k12.co.us

Signature of complainant Date

Signature of person receiving complaint Date

Issued: October 4, 2011
Revised: September 21, 2021
Revised: February 22, 2022

Page!2o0f2 Montezuma-Cortez School District RE-1



Monteznma-Cortez School District Re-1, Cortez, Colorado ACE-R

Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability
(Complaint Process)

All students, employees and members of the pubiic shall have a ready means of resolving any claims
of discrimination on the basis of disability in the district’s programs or activities. Persons may file a
complaint of discrimination on the basis of disability in accordance with this procedure or may file a
complaint in accordance with the district’s nondiserimination/equal opportunity complaint process.
See AC-R.

A cemplaint may also be filed with the United States Department of Education, Office for Civil
Rights (“OCR™) at any time before or during the district’s complaint procedures. Contact information
for the regional OCR office is: The Office for Civil Rights, U.S. Department of Education,1244
Speer Boulevard, Suite 310, Denver, Colorado, §0204-3582.

If a student, employee or member of the public believes that there has been a violation of Section 504
or the ADA, he or she shall mail or deliver to the Section 504 and ADA Compliance Officer
(“compliance officer™) a written statement setting out the alleged violations in specific terms,
describing the incident or activity, the individuals involved, and the dates, times and locations. See
ACE-E-2.

The compliance officer shall conduct an investigation as necessary to determine the facts involved
and shall provide the individual filing the written statement with an opportumity to discuss the matter
personally, if requested. The compliance officer shall report to the superintendent his or her findings
and recommendations regarding resolution of the matter, Withia 10 school days of receiving the
findings and recommendation from the compliance officer, the superintendent or designee shall
determine any sanctions or other action deemed appropriate, including recommendations to the
Board for disciplinary or other action.

If the student, employee or member of the public is not satisfied with the handling of the mafter by
the superintendent, he or she may appear before the Board of Education and present the matter
directly to the Board. Any action taker by the Board shall be final,

Fitle X Coordinator—

L isRiohard, Assi g iond
400 Morth-Elm-St-Cortez- L0 #1321
T e L TR o e )

Title iX Coordinator and Investigator:

Cynthia Eldredge, Executive Director of Human Resources
400 North Elm 5t. Cortez, CO. 81321

870-563-7522 ext. 1135

Email: gynthia.eldredge@corter. k12.cous

Approved: October 4, 2011
Revised: September 21, 2021
Revised: February 22, 2022

Montezuma-Cortez, School District Re-1, Cortez, Colorado



TL0T “TT A1eniqaf :pasiadyg

S10193.1L(] {0OYIS 13)1EY )

I

032N (] 00TISALT

SIIAIIS YHBIF]

spediouLig

SINIIIE] / U TIRTA]

gonepodsues |

XI 3L / aduegduo))

§02I1083Y] Wenng]

S3AIN0SaY] Uemnp

Jo
J0}I2II(] FANNIIXT

SIDNAIIG SAISUOdsIY

PSS ISSY

sp1oddng [ruononaysay

yudm3 A0Ad W] 1ILNSIF

ASojouyda ] HOLEMEIO U]

S)UBRIS)/SWBIS04] [BLOPI]

SADNAIIG [BUCHLINN

Sursegrang

§331A10G [[014e ]

p3png
BWMPPNY ‘Sununoidy

SAIAIIG NWAPBIY

JUAPMIS JO
J0)IAII(] FAIINDAXY

Jomeuly

Jo
I0JIATI(Y FANNIXY

YIpUNULIAANG JORISISSY |

yuspuymaadng

™S

JUEISISSY WPy 240N2XH

"oy EINPY JO paeog

ey [euoneziues.a() digsiopea|

A9 8

[-H¥ IPLOSI(] [00YDS Z9}10))-BWNZIIUOTAl



Teaching about Controversial/Sensitive Issues and Use of
Controversial Materials

Controversial issues are defined as those problems, subjects or questions about
which there are significant differences of opinion, for which there are no easy
resolutions, and discussion of which generally create strong feelings among people.
Although there may be disagreement over what the facts are and what they mean,
subjects usually become controversial issues because of differences in
interpretation or the values people use in applying the facts.

Controversial materials are defined as learning resources which are not part
of the district’s approved learning resources and which are subject to
disagreement as to appropriateness because they refer or relate to a
controversial issue or present material in a manner which is itself
controversial. Examples of such materials include, but are not limited o,
those that depict explicit sexual conduct, graphic violence, profanity, drug
use, or other socially undesirable behaviors, or materials that are likely to
divide the community along racial, ethnic or religious lines.

Films and/or videos rated R, PG-13 or PG shall be considered controversial in
accordance with this policy. X rated and NC-17 rated films and videos shall
not be used in district schools. PG, PG-13 and R rated fiims and videos shall
be considered controversial at the elementary school level. PG-13 and R rated
films and videos shall be considered controversial at the middle school level.
R rated films and videos shall be considered controversial at the high school
level.

Controversy is inherent in the democratic way of life. It is essential, therefore, that
the study and discussion of controversial issues have an important place in

education for citizenship in a free society. Students can develop into free citizens
with informed loyalty to democracy only through the process of examining evidence,
facts and differing viewpoints; through the exercise of freedom of thought and moral
choice, and through the making of responsible decisions. These procedures are as
characteristic of and essential to a free society as authoritarian indoctrination is to
totalitarianism.

Students have the right and need, under competent guidance and instruction, to
study issues appropriate to their interest, experience, ability and age. Students must
have access to relevant information and are obligated to examine carefully all sides
of an issue. The student has the right to form and express personal points of view
and opinions without jeopardizing the position in the ¢lassroom or in the schooel.
Teachers have the right and the obligation to teach about confroversial issues. It is
the teacher’s responsibility to select issues for study and discussion which contribute
to the attainment of course objectives and the educational program established by

Montezuma-Cortez, School District Re-1 Page 1 of 2



IMB

the Board and to make available to students materials concerning the various

aspects of the issues.

Teachers may use coniroversial learning materials and discuss controversial

issues if they contribute to the attainment of course objectives directly related

to Board-adopted academic standards. The educational purpose of teaching

about controversial {ssues or using controversial materials must be student

achievement in academic standards rather than reaching conclusions about

the validity of a specific point of view.

In teaching about coniroversial issues, feachers shall work cooperatively with

the building principal. Teachers shall obtain approval from the building

principal prior to the use of any controversial materials. If a teacher has a

question regarding whether an issue or resource is controversial within the

meaning of this policy, the teacher shall contact the principal. The principal

may will instruct the teacher to notify students’ parents/guardians and ebtair-require
parents/guardians’ permission prior to discussing a controversial issue or

using controversial materials with a permission slip. Teachers shall inform the principal of
controversial issues that arise unexpectedly which cause or are likely to

caunse concern for students and/or their parents/guardians.

When teaching about controversial issues, teachers will present information in an objective
manner and Imparﬁally to ensure mulﬂple perspectives are represented, and mode! citizenship to

present fax:rly the various 51des of an issue. wexpeess—ﬂaetr

Controverma] issues are 1;0 be presented w1th good Jjudgment a.ud coordmatmu
with the building principal, keeping in mind the maturity and background of the
students. The influence on values, attitudes and responsibility of the individual
students must be considered in conjunction with the actual subject content.
When controversial issues or coniroversial materials are used as part of the
instructional program, alternative learning activities shall be provided when
feasible at the request of a student or the student’s parents/guardians.

Revised: November 11, 2014
Revised: February 22, 2022

CROSS REFS.: 1J, Instructional Resources and Materials
KEC, Public Concerns/Complaints about Instructional Resources

KEF*, Public Concerns/Complaints zbout Teaching Methods, Activities or
Presentations

File: IMB

3of3

CRS. 22-32-110 (1)(r). Board of Education Specific Powers related to controversial content

Montezuma-Cortez School District Re-1 Page 20f2



IMB-R

TEACHING ABOUT CONTROVERSIAL/SENSITIVE ISSUES

The teaching of controversial issues and the selection and use of controversial learning resources
requires the recognition of responsibilities by the teacher to students, by the principal io the
school, and by the school to the community.

Process for the Approval of Teaching about Controversial Issues or for Using Controversial
Materials:

The teacher must confer with the principal prior to the teaching of controversial issues or using
controversial materials. At this conference the teacher must identify the controversial issue or
resource, present the educational purpose for the proposed instruction, and identify the academic
standards to be addressed in the instruction,

The teacher may make this initial presentation verbally, However, the principal may, in his or her
discretion, require the teacher to submit a written proposal for the use of the resource.

The principal may approve the teachet's request on the basis of a teacher's verbal presentation at
the initial conference. If the principal thinks that the request should be denied or is unsure of
whether the request should be approved or denied, he or she shall require the teacher to submit
the request in writing, addressing the issues that are discussed at the initial conference and any
other issues ar concerns that the principal deems appropriate.

If a written Tequest is required, the principal shall advise the teacher of his or her deciston in
writing within five working days of submission of the written request. A decision denying a
teacher's request shall be accompanied by a statement of reasons for the denial. Those reasons
must be reasonably related to legitimate educational concerns.

Guidelines for Principals

In reviewing a specific request from a teacher for teaching about controversial issues or for use
of controversial materials, the principal will adhere to the following guidelines:

1. The principal will approve or disapprove the teaching of controversial issues and the use of
controversial learning resources on the basis of the teaching guidelines listed in this regulation
under guidelines for teachers. The principal must pay particular attention to how the request
relates to student achievement of the academic standards.

2. The principal will alse-de e-whethe
permisstopstp-ensure parental permission ¢

btained on congroversial issue films.

Montezuma-Cortez School District Re-1 Page 1 of 4



Guidelines for Teachers

Teaching about controversial issues and use of controversial learning resources are permitted in
accordance with this regulation as long as the issue or resource is relevant to the academie
standards and curriculum objectives of the course.

1. Controversial learning resources include those which are not included in the approved
curriculum of the district, and which are subject to disagreement as to approptiaieness.
Examples of such materials include, but are not limited to, those that depict explicit
sexual conduct, graphic violence, profanities, drug use, or other socially undesirable
behaviors, or materials that are likely to divide the community along racial, ethnic, or
religious lines. If a teacher has a question regarding whether a resource is controversial
within the meaning of this policy, he or she shall consult with the principal.

2, R, PG-13, or PG rated films and/or videos shall be considered controversial within the
meaning of this poticy and regulation and shall require prior approval of the principal
according to the guidelines listed below. X rated, full length R rated and NC-17 rated
films and videos shall not be used in District schools.

PG rated films and videos shall be considered controversial at the elementary school
level.

PG-13 rated films and videos shall be considered controversial at the middle and high
school level. Excerpts from R rated films and videos shall be considered controversial at
the high school level.

3. Issues and learning resources selected for discussion and study must be appropriate for
instructional use and contribute to the attainment of the academic standards of the course.

4. All course content and activities must be consistent with relevant academic standards and
stated course objectives.

5. The issues and learning resources should be within the level of the student's ability and
maturity.

6. In teaching about controversial issues or using controversial learning resources, student
achievement in the academic standards and understanding of the democratic process will

be the primary goals.

7. Teaching strategies should be fairly employed so that various sides of the issues are
explored.

8. Suitable materials including facts and concepts relating to various aspects of the issue
should be available.

9. If the application to the principal is approved, then the teacher will plan for aliernative
learning activities at the request of the student's parent.

Discussion with School Principal

If, following the decision, the teacher and principal are still in disagreement concerning the
denial of the proposed teaching of a controversial issue or the planned use of controversial

Montezuma-Cottez School District Re-1 Page 2 of 4



IMB-R

fearning resources, upen receipt of the written request of the teacher, the principal will forward
the matter to the Assistant Superintendent. Copies of the request will be placed in the school file.

The Assistant Superintendent will within two working days review the teacher's written request
for review fo determine its completeness and specificity. If the request lacks complete and/or
specific information, the form will be retumed to the teacher for additional information prior to
review by a committee of staff and citizens. An information copy will also be provided to the
principal.

After the administrative review is compleied, and the request has met the requirements for
completeness and specificity, the Assistant Superintendent will schedule a meeting of the review
committee for the purpose of reviewing the disagreement.

Membership of the Review Commitice

The members of the review committee will be appointed by the Assistant Superintendent or
desipnee. The Assistant Superiniendent, or designee, will serve as chairperson of the review
committee.

The members of the review committee may include members of the administrative staff,
principal, library staff, teachers, and communiiy members at the Assistant Superintendent’s
discretion. However, not less than 25% of the members will be classroom teachers employed by
the district. 25% of the committee shall be parents and/or community members,

The chairperson will not be a voting member of the review committee except in instances of tie
votes. The chaitperson will be authorized to establish all procedures and rules to be followed by
the review commitiee.

Role of the Review Committee

The committee will teview all materials submitted by the principal and any additional matetials
submitted by the teacher.

Oral and/or written testimony for consideration by the committee will be limited to the teacher
and principal involved, and the appropriate program manager(s}.

After reviewing the challenge and considering the principal's report, pertinent testimony,
available professional reviews and applicable curriculum guides, the committee will share its
recommendation with the teacher and principal within five working days after the hearing.

The committee's recommendation will be based on its assessment of the issues or resources
demonsirable relevance to curriculum ebjectives and academic standards, its predicted
effectiveness in the classroom, and the provisions of Board policy and regulation. The
committee’s recommendation will take one of the following actions;

Montezuma-Cortez School District Re-1 Page 3 of 4



IMB-R
A recommendation that the issue or resource should be approved for use in the course.
A recommendation that the issue or resource should not be approved for use in the course.,
Role of the Superintendent and the Executive Director of Academic Student Services
If the teacher chooses to appeal the committee’s decision; the Superintendent and Lxecutive
Director of Academic Student Services or designee will review the committee's report and will
submit an administrative decision te the Board. The Executive Director of Academic Student
Services or designee will also inform the teacher, the principal, the committee, and the staff
members involved of that decision. The Executive Director of Academic Student Services or
designee, administrative decision will be rendered no later than 20 working days after the
teacher’s original written request for review has been delivered to the principal.

Administrative Decision

All administrative decisions concerning teaching about controversial issues or controversial
learning resources reported to the Board will be kept on file in the Distriet.

Status during Review

The teacher invalved will not present the controversial issue or controversial leamming resource to
students during the review procedure outlined above.

Time Limits

It is the intent of this procedure to provide for a prompt resolution of the issues. Time limitations
are to be adhered to except upon mutual agreement of the pariies.

Adopted: February 22, 2022

Montezuma-Cortez School District Re-1 Page 4 of 4



Moniezuma-Cortez School District RE-1 EBCE

School Closings and Cancellations

The superintendent is empowered to close the schools or to dismiss them early in event of
hazardous weather or other emergencies which would warrant a call to first responders and/or
law enforcement if threaten the safety, health, or welfare of students or staff members 13
threatened. 1 is understood that for any other reason for closure or cancellation, the
superintendent will take such action only after consultation with apprepriate-autheriies the
Montezuma-Cortez Re-1 School Board President.

Parents, students, and staff members must be informed early in each school year as to how they
will be notified in the event of emergency closings or early dismissals.

All staff members, except for teachers and personnel whe work only on teacher work days or on
student days, unless otherwise notified must be required to report to work as soon as possible on
emergency days.

Tn the event school is to physicaily elesed close due to receiving notification of a public health
emergency, and after consuliation with the Board President, all staff with direct student contact
or associated with student attendance will not physically report to work unless notified
otherwise. Instead, the district will utilize a form of remote instruction. Remote instruction
allows students to access lessons provided by, and supported by, their regular teachers and
allows students to continue their sequence of learning despite their inability to access facilities.

To ensure all studenis bave the ability to access their lessons via remote instruction, the district
will provide one-to-one electronic devices and supply internet hotspots when appropriate.

During days of remote instruction, teachers will take attendance and monitor student
participation through PowerSchool. For situations that are out of the contrel of the student, days
of remote instruction will be treated with the same exceptions as an excused absence in regard to
work assigned.

The superintendent or their designee will develop administrative regulations or a plan for
implementing this policy.

Adopted: May 15, 2018
Revised: July 28, 2020 (Emergency)
Revised: February 22, 2022

Page 1 0f 2



Montezuma-Cortez School District RE-1 EBCE

LEGAL REFS.: CR.S. 22-1-112 {school year and national holidays)
C.R.8. 22-32-109 (1)(n) {Board's duty te determine number of instructional/
contact haurs/days)
C.R.8.22-33-101 et seq. (school attendance law)
1 CCR 301-39, Rules 2254-R-2.06 (Board may reduce teacher-pupil
instructional/contact time; closings deemed by Board necessary for health,
safery or welfare of pupils)

CROSS REFS.: IC/ICA, School Year/School Catendar/Instruction Time
JLIB, Student Dismissal Precautions

Page 2 of 2



Montezuma-Cortez School District Re-1, Cortez, Colorado GDO-E

MONTEZUMA-CORTEZ SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1
CORTEZ, COLORADO

SUPPORT STAFF EVALUATION FORM

Employee: School:
School Year: Paosition:
Rating: 4 Exceeds Standards

3 Acceptable Performance. Meets requirements of job

2 Improvement Required

1 Performance in this area is unacceptable

NO Mot Applicable

The following list of performance indicators is aticrapted te assist supervisor in the evaluation of classified
emptoyee's performance.

RELIABILITY: THE EMPLOYEFE -

1.1 Arrives and leaves work at scheduled times NG 123 4
1.2 Respects time limits on breaks and lunch periods NO 12 3 4
1.3 Notifies supervisor and/or other designated person or absence from work

according to established procedures. NO 1 2 3 4

APPEARANCE: THE EMPLOYEE -

21 Generally maintains his’her work area in a clean and organized matner NO 1234
2.2 Dresses appropriately for work requirsments. NO 123 4
2.3 Practices appropriate personal hygiene. NO 1 2 3 4

WORKING RELATIONSHIPS: THE EMELOYEE -

3.1 Accepts and follows through on directions or suggestions; secks clarification

from supervisor as necessary NO 1 2 3 4
32 Accepts praise and criticism in an appropriate manner NO I 23 4
3.3 Keeps supervisor informed of work progress and unusual problems/delays

in completion of assigned work NO 1 23 4

Montezuma-Cortez School District Re-1, Cortez, Colorado Page 1 of 4



Montezuma-Cortez School District Re-1, Cortez, Colorado

PERSONAL RELATIONSHIPS: THE EMPLOYEE -

4.1 Displays courteous, helpful and pleasant manners in dealing with other
emplovees and students

4.2 Expresses support for fhe efforts and accomplishments of other emplayees
and students
4.3 Upholds standards for student behavior in a manner which is fair, consistent,

and caring; deals with discipline according to established procedures

PUBLIC RELATIONS: THE EMPLOYEF -
A | Displays support for district programs and employees

5.2 Represents the district in a positive manner through courteous behavior and
approptiate appearance

33 Maintains confidentiality of privileged information

JOB KNOWLEDGE: THE EMPLOYEE -

6.1 Displays an organized approach to completing tasks; foltows acceptable
process and procedures

6.2 Uses appropriate tools, equipnient and materials for assigned tasks

PROPUCTIVITY: THE EMPLQYEE -

78l Completes assigned work within reasonable time limits as indicated by
job requirements
72 Maintains productivity in the absence of direct supervision

Montezuma-Cortez School District Re-1, Cortez, Colorado

GDO-E

NG 1 2

[’
&

T3]
=

NO 1 2

NO 1.2 3 4

NO 1 2 3 4

NO L 235 4

NO 1 2 3 4

NG 1 234

NO 1 2 3 4

NO 1 2 3 4

NG 1 23 4

Page 2 of 4



Montezuma-Cortez School District Re-1, Cortez, Colorado GDO-E

QUALITY OF WORK: THE EMPLOYEE -

8.1 Completes work with minimal etrors as measured by the number of corrections
or call backs NO 123 4
3.2 Checks own work for accuracy and completeness NO 1 23 4

INITIATIVE: THE EMPLOYEE -

9.1 Requires only routine supervision and direction NO 1 23 4
9.2 Recognizes opportunities for improvement and sometimes suggests or
implements improved methods NO 1234

FLEXIBILITY: THE EMPLOYEL -

10.1  Deals effectively with miner interruptions or temporary changes in
the work routine NC 1 2 3 4

10,2 Displays a willingness to support changes when provided with an
explanation of the rationale NO 1 23 4

SAFETY: THE EMPLOYEE -

11.1 Knows and complies with established safety regulations and proceduresNO [ 2 3

112 Regularly inspects and maintains equipment, tocls or vehicles for safe
operating condition NO 1 2 3 4

11.3  Recognizes and reports safety hazards to appropriate personnel NO 1 2 3 4

Maontezuma-Cortez School District Re-1, Cortez, Colorade Page 3 of 4



Montezuma-Cortez School District Re-1, Cortez, Coloradoe

STRENGTHS (Comments Reqitired)

SUGGESTED IMPROVEMENT AREAS/AGOALS (Comments Required)

RECOMMENDATIONS COMMENTS:

GDO-E

Signature of Superyisor/Evaluator Date
EMPLOYEE COMMENTS:
Enployee Signature* Date

*Signifies receipt of evaluation, not necessarily agreement,

Approved: February 22, 2022

Montezuma-Cortez School District Re-1, Coriez, Celorado

Page 4 of 4



